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Corporate Profile

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (the“company’

together with its subsidiaries, also known as the “Group”) offers
diversified financial services including tailor-made solutions to

retail, corporate and institutional clients. Founded in 1969 and listed
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (Stock Code: 86), the

Group is the leading non-bank financial institution in Hong Kong.
There are five core business areas comprising:

- Wealth Management & Brokerage,
- Asset Management,

- Corporate Finance,

-  Consumer Finance,

- Principal Investment,

our businesses are operated under the brands of Sun Hung Kai
Financial, United Asia Finance and SHK Finance. The Group has an
extensive branch and office network covering approximately 100
locations in Hong Kong, mainland China, Macau and Singapore.

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had over HK$70 billionin
assets under management, custody and/or advice, and over HK$11
billion in shareholders'equity. :

For over 40 years, we have always put our customers
first. Our dedicated professional staff, with years of
experience and an enviable track record in the financial
industry, are always striving to provide investment and
financial services that meet the needs of our customers.

To keep pace with the ever-changing financial
environment, in recent years the Group has actively
formed alliances with a number of significant local
and international companies, with the objective of
expanding our business and providing diversified
products to satisfy the needs of our wide range of
customers.

The success of the Group is based not only on its sound
strategic business model, but also on our five important
guiding principles: Excellence, Integrity, Innovation,
Prudence and Professionalism, in which each plays a
crucial role in ensuring the Group’s continued growth.

As we grow our business, we never lose sight of our
role as a responsible corporate citizen. We have recently
set up the Sun Hung Kai Financial Foundation to
formalise our community involvement. The Foundation
focuses on several key areas such as investor education,
community healthcare and environmental protection.
Progress has been made on greening of our operations,
with the launch of “Going Green” drives including
Toner-save, Power-save and Paper-save programmes.
We expect more environmentally friendly programmes
to be rolled out in the coming year as part of our
Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) mission.




04

Corporate Milestones

1969

Sun Hung Kai & Co. was formed
by Mr. Fung King Hey, Mr. Kwok
Tak Seng and Mr. Lee Shau Kee.
In 1973, Sun Hung Kai Securities
Limited (“SHKS") was incorporated.

1996

Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited
("APL"), via its wholly-owned
subsidiary acquired the Fung
family’s equity interest in the
Company.

2004

Sun Hung Kai International
Bank [Brunei] Limited was
officially opened, and the equity
interest of APL in the Company
increased to approximately
74.99% (currently stands at
approximately 62.72%).

1983

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (the
“Company”) was formed and listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

1950

SHKIS was approved as a Foreign
Share Broker and Lead Underwriter
by the China Securities Regulatory
Commission.

2006

The Group entered the consumer
finance area by acquiring UAF
Holdings Limited, and built its China
strategy through a JV with Zhe Jiang
Province Yongan Futures Broker
Company Limited .

2009

The Group formally opened
its flagship SHK Wealth
Management Centre in
Hong Kong.
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Corporate Milestones

1991 1993

Sun Hung Kai Investment
Services Limited (“SHKIS") became
one of the first underwriters and
approved overseas agents in the
Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock
Exchanges.

SHKIS was approved as a B-share
seat holder of the Shanghai and
Shenzhen Stock Exchanges.

2000 2002

SHKONline.com was launched The Group diversified its operations
and was among the first batch of by establishing wealth management
brokers offering straight-through and alternative investment
internet-based order processing. businesses.

2007

The Group entered a strategic
partnership with Dubai
Investment Group through a
placement of 166 million shares.

2010

The Group relocated its business
units to The Lee Gardens in
Causeway Bay. The Group formed
strategic alliances with CVC
Capital Partners, and Macquarie
FX Investments Pty Limited, a
subsidiary of Macquarie Bank
Limited.



Financial Highlights

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Percentage

Change

increase
(decrease)

Revenue (HKS Million) 3,185.3 3,097.6 2.8%
Consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
(HKS Million) 1,087.7 1,258.4 -13.6%
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (HKS Million) 11,359.0 12,6834 -10.4%
Total assets (HKS Million) 20,151.3 20,8773 -3.5%
Number of shares in issue (Million shares) 1,775.4 1,752.1 1.3%
Return on equity attributable to owners of the Company (%) 9.6 9.9 -3.0%
Return on total assets (%) 5.4 6.0 -10.0%
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) 56.8 725 -21.7%
Dividend per share (HK cents) 229.3 220 942.3%
Net asset value per share (HKS) 6.4 72 -11.1%
Share price
High (HK$) 8.68 6.83 27.1%
Low (HKS) 4.02 3.80 5.8%
Profit After - Basic Earnings Revenue
- Taxation - Per Share |
HKS Million HK Cents HKS Million
2,500 150 5,000

L2000 NP | 4000
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Financial Highlights

Share of Revenue
of Different 1%
Segments In 2010

Principal Investments Wealth Management and Brokerage

36%

Asset Management 2%

Corporate Finance 9%

Consumer Finance

52%

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

For the year ended 31 December

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
(Note a) (Note b)
RESULTS
Revenue 1,984.4 4,630.7 2,7854 3,097.6 3,185.3
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 451.6 1,897.6 346.5 1,258.4 1,087.7
Retained profits carried forward 3,905.2 52324 5,350.9 6,163.4 3,213.6

At 31 December

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
HKS Million  HKS Million  HKS$ Million  HKS Million  HK$ Million
(Note a) (Note c) (Note c)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Current assets 6,911.3 10919.6 9,129.9 10,141.0 13,016.1
Total assets 17,1116 21,816.7 19,438.2 20,8773 20,151.3
Current liabilities 3,056.4 2,960.8 3/493.6 5463.6 4,058.5
Total liabilities 68714 7,7933 6,410.9 6,449.2 6,928.4

Notes:

(a) The comparative figures of 2006 have been restated as a result of subsequent adjustments to the acquisition of subsidiaries.

(b)  The comparative figure of revenue in 2007 has been changed to conform to the reclassification of a gain on the fair value change of warrants of a listed
associate as a separate item in the consolidated income statement.

(© The comparative figures of assets and liabilities in 2008 and 2009 have been restated as a result of the adoption of the amendment to HKAS 17 “Lease”and
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 “Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification by the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand
Clause”
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Letter to our Shareholders

Mr. Lee Seng Huang

Executive Chairman

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me much pleasure to report that Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (the “Company”, and together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”), delivered a commendable set of financial results for the year
ended 31 December 2010.

2010 was a year in which there were periods of uncertainty about the pace and sustainability of
recovery in financial markets. The Group, backed by its solid balance sheet, diversified business
model and strong brand, sought to capitalise on improved investment sentiment as it occured.

By the end of the year, the Group's assets under management, custody and/or advice amounted to
over HK$70 billion.

The Group reported profit before tax of HK$1,592.5 million (2009: HK$1,610.6 million). Profit
attributable to owners of the Company amounted to HK$1,087.7 million (2009: HKS$1,258.4 million),
and earnings per share were HK56.8 cents (2009: HK72.5 cents). The basic earnings per share has
included the equity element of the 2% Mandatory Convertible Notes, which converts by 2013,
issued to CVC Capital Partners (“CVC").

These results should be seen in the context of the Group having, during the year, disposed of its
interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An") resulting in a distribution in
specie equivalent to HK$3.8 billion to its shareholders.

If the effects of this disposal are excluded, and Tian An’s contribution to the Group's earnings is
adjusted, the net profit attributable to shareholders increased by 26.6%.

The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK18 cents (2009: HK16 cents). Together with the
interim dividend of HK10 cents per share, as well as the special dividend equivalent to HK$2.01 per
share from the disposal of Tian An, this will bring total dividends for the year to HK$2.293 (2009: HK
22 cents).
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Our Group's five core businesses, namely, Wealth Management & Brokerage; Asset Management;

Corporate Finance; Consumer Finance and Principal Investments; continued to perform well in

2010 despite the at times uncertain business environment. During the year, the Group continued 0

to invest and build up its business platforms through selective strategic relationships. Our recent 2 6 6 /O
alliance, for example, with CVC, one of the world’s largest private equity firms, has provided ()

financial capital as well as access to wide ranging industry networks and investment experience.

Our consumer finance business, United Asia Finance Limited ("UAF"), continued to grow its loan
book and add more branches in the mainland as well as expand its property loan business through
the SHK Finance brand.

On the Wealth Management and Brokerage segment, the Group's push to grow our high net worth
customer base, as well as reduce our focus on equity products, resulted in a strategic partnership
with EK Immigration Consulting Limited. This will allow the Group to tap into the growing demand
by Chinese immigrants that qualify for the Capital Investment Entrant Scheme for premium wealth
management services. Consistent with this strategy, the Group also launched a dedicated brand,
"SHK Private’, in March 2011 to meet this increasing demand for such high end services.

To cater for its ongoing business expansion, the Group relocated our various offices from Admiralty
Tower and CITIC Tower to The Lee Gardens in Causeway Bay during the year. Occupying over
100,000 square feet, the move to these centralised offices has freed up close to 40,000 square feet
of balance sheet assets, improved efficiency and provided for our future growth.

Despite such a busy year, it was not all about business. The Group is proud to have been named
as "Caring Company” by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for nine consecutive years, and
we endeavour to continue helping the needy in our community. Consistent with this belief, the
Sun Hung Kai Financial Foundation was established during the year in order to facilitate our CSR
objectives.

We continue to recognise that our people are the pillars of our success. As such, we are committed
to invest further in our staff, and to focus on recruiting new talents locally and from abroad.

In closing, I would like to take this opportunity to thank all our stakeholders, business partners,
valued customers and last but not least, my dedicated colleagues, who have immeasurably
contributed to the Group's success over the past year.

U~ . ,_,» g
VA

Lee Seng Huang
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2011




Management Discussion and Analysis

MARKET REVIEW

Concerns about the sovereign debt situation in Greece, Spain, Portugal and

Ireland took a toll on global financial markets during the first part of the year under
review. Many global equity indices initially rose in 2010, but went into an extended
period of volatility as investment sentiment worsened. This was compounded

by doubts about the pace, and sustainability of recovery in the United States.
However the year ended more strongly with the introduction of a second round of
‘quantitative easing” by the US Federal Reserve in November. Overall, global stock
indices generally rose for the year, with emerging markets mostly outperforming
developed markets. These emerging markets managed to attract more than
HKS$700 billion in investment funds, globally — the biggest ever annual inflow of
capital — which helped push the MSCI Emerging Markets Index to its pre-crisis level.
Inflation, or rather the control of inflation, will be the critical issue for the global
economy in 2011.

The Hang Seng Index, after a strong rebound in the latter part of 2009, rose only 5.3%
for 2010 as a whole. Continued volatility in 2010 saw an index low of 18,971 on 27
May 2010 and a year high of 24,988 on 8 November 2010, a swing of some 32%.
The year ended with the index at 23,035. On the other hand, the Hang Seng China
Enterprises Index fell 0.8% in 2010 overall, but gained 33% from its low of 10,726 on
25 May 2010 to the year high of 14,219 on 8 November 2010.

China's Shanghai Stock Exchange Composite Index bucked the uptrend of other
global emerging markets by dipping 14% for 2010. The index reached an intraday
high of 3,306 for the year on 11 January 2010 but dropped 30% to an intraday low
of 2,319 on 2 July 2010 before regaining 21% to close the year at 2,808.

In the mainland, year-on-year growth in the domestic Consumer Price Index rose
from 1.5% in January 2010 to 5.1% in November 2010. This led the authorities to
raise interest rates twice, in October and December 2010, in conjunction with six
increases of the required-reserves ratio for financial institutions. Growth in Gross
Domestic Product (“GDP”) in China accelerated from 9.2% in 2009 to 11.9% in the
first quarter of 2010, and ended slightly higher to 10.3% in 2010.

The continued strong growth in the mainland saw economic activity in Hong Kong
recover solidly in 2010, with growth in real GDP rising to 6.8% in the final quarter

of the year. The local employment market also improved substantially, with the
unemployment rate falling steadily from above 5% throughout much of 2009 to a
seasonally adjusted 4.0% for the period October to December 2010.
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BUSINESS REVIEW

2010 marked an important year for the Group as it embarked on a number of
corporate initiatives to align itself for future growth. The disposal of Tian An and

a subsequent distribution of HK$3.8 billion in benefits gave shareholders the
opportunity to realise the asset value of the Group’s holdings in Tian An. It also branches of
allowed the Group to focus its effort on further building its financial services UAF formed an

businesses.

extensive network upon
rapid expansion

During the year, the Group also formed a strategic alliance with CVC, in which CVC
invested up to HK$2.1 billion in the Company in the form of mandatory convertible
notes and warrants. CVC is a leading global private equity firm with extensive
business networks that will no doubt create business opportunities for the Group.

On the business front, the Group set a number of milestones across its major
business segments during the year. The Group's consumer finance business, which
operates under United Asia Finance ("UAF"), has accelerated its business expansion
beyond Shenzhen. After some three years of development, UAF's business in




Management Discussion and Analysis

mainland China has reached critical mass allowing the Group to continue its
nationwide roll out. During the year, UAF China expanded outside of its Shenzhen
base into Tianjin, Chengdu, Shenyang and Chongging. Two outlets, in Dalian and
Kunming, have also been opened so far in 2011, and more licenses are expected.

For the Sun Hung Kai Financial business — Wealth Management and Brokerage,
Asset Management and Corporate Finance — market conditions remained volatile
during 2010. Whilst the headline market transaction volumes across these three
business units increased as a whole, the dynamics in the market are continually
changing. On one hand, competition in the local equities broking business
continued to increase as commercial banks tried to offset the low margins from
their traditional lending businesses. On the other hand, ample new opportunities
are emerging in terms of moving beyond our traditional transaction based
brokerage model. It is clear to management that future growth in the business
can be achieved by focusing on the Group’s professional customer advisory and
portfolio services, whereby the best interests of the customer base is served
through the Group’s open architecture and multi-product platform.

In line with this strategy, the Group decided to engage in a number of projects to
expand its product and service platform. In April 2010, a business partnership with
Australian based Macquarie Bank was established to promote foreign exchange
trading services to both the Group’s existing and also new customers.

Additional relationships were also established to expand the Group’s customer
base. In October 2010, the Hong Kong Government made several amendments

to the Capital Investment Entrants Scheme, including raising the net equity
requirement to HK$10 million and suspending real estate temporarily as an
investment class. This change created an opportunity for the wealth management
industry. Subsequently, the Group formed an alliance with EK Immigration
Consulting Limited in early 2011 to service this growing group of customers, which
primarily comprises of high net worth individuals originating from China and
looking to emigrate to Hong Kong and globally.
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A new specialised service unit has also been set up to expand the Group's market
share for the growing investable wealth of high net worth customers: this service
was formally introduced under the brand “SHK Private” on 15 March 2011.The
Group’s new SHK Private client service centre is already in operation. As part of its
customer loyalty strategy, SHK Private will also roll out a number of personalised
lifestyle programs for its valued clients.

In early 2010, the Group made a strategic decision to undertake a major relocation

of the Sun Hung Kai Financial businesses to The Lee Gardens in Causeway Bay. The 1

relocation was completed in January 2011 and it is the first time in many years ,
that the Group has located most of its business units within the same building.

Management is confident that the relocation will allow the business to improve

productivity and efficiency. At the same time, almost 40,000 square feet office

space located in Admiralty, owned by the Group, has been released, allowing
capital to be eventually redeployed in growing the financial services business.

Wealth Management & Brokerage

The Wealth Management and Brokerage business delivered a solid set of results

for 2010. Revenue and the contribution to pre-tax earnings were HK$1,145 million
and HK$403 million respectively (2009: HK$ 1,269 million and HK$497 million). The
principal reason behind the drop was the decreased contribution from the profit
of financial assets, which was higher in 2009 as the market recovered from the
depths of the global financial crisis. Excluding this factor, the revenue was in fact
steady with a 2% increase, while the contribution to pretax earnings showed a 17%
increase.

Trading volumes were generally lower in 2010 as retail investors took a wait-and-
see approach due to the jittery market sentiment. It should be noted that whilst
the overall daily average turnover on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”) in 2010, at HK$69 billion, was 11% higher than 2009, this
was mainly driven by an increase in derivative warrants trading which benefited
issuers and market makers disproportionately. Equity trading volumes were more
subdued. The Group was however pleased to see that its multi-product platform
continued to provide income diversity. Commission income from non-Hong Kong
equities trading also showed more resilience.
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Results from non-equity products also showed a significant growth in 2010.
Revenue from mutual funds and insurance linked products climbed over 45%
compared with the same period last year. Assets under management ("AUM”) on
the mutual fund platform recorded 12% growth in net inflow. With the launch of
the MPF products in September 2010, the Wealth Management division continued
to expand its product range to cover corporate and retail clients. With the equity
market showing a lack of direction for much of 2010, demand for the Group's
absolute-return products also increased.

The Group's strategic partnership in foreign exchange with Australian-based
Macquarie Bank led to a number of initiatives in forex business including the
launch of FX Trader Pro in September 2010. Supported by the latest online retail

supported by Deutsche Bank prime brokerage with forex liquidity being currently
sourced from counterparties including Macquarie, Citibank and Deutsche Bank.
With a series of products already in the pipeline, SHK Forex is expected to extend
its platform to include a Macquarie designed and built margin trading system as an
alternative to FX Trader Pro. The business also continued to enhance its distribution

3 margin trading technology developed in the United States, the trading platform is

network.

The Group's margin lending book exceeded HK$4.4 billion, growing by 32% over
2009. The segment’s interest income increased by 27%. This growth was mainly
driven by an increased demand from the Group's corporate and high net worth
clients. Management sees ample opportunities for the Group to continue to
increase its high net worth client base and the launch of the SHK Private service is
in line with this strategic direction.

Asset Management

The Asset Management industry generally showed improvement in 2010.
Including performance gains, Dow Jones Indices estimated current industry AUM
to have grown to US$1.7 trillion as at 31 December 2010 from US$1.5 trillion as at
31 December 2009.

Hedge funds, measured by the Dow Jones Credit Suisse Hedge Fund Index, were
up 10.95% in 2010, posting a positive performance in seven out of twelve months
during the year. The Group's flagship funds also outperformed the index with SHK
Corporate Arbitrage Manager Fund posting a gain of 13.93%, and the SHK Recovery
Fund 19.41%, as at 31 December 2010.
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The Group's Asset Management division recorded revenue of HK$71 million and
a pre-tax profit contribution of HK$33 million for 2010. Total AUM, including its
affiliated funds, remained stable at US$531 million as at 31 December 2010.

For 2011, SHK Fund Management will seek to build on its model of offering
customised solutions and to connect top tier global funds and investment
managers with Asia Pacific investors. The Group also seeks to further capitalise on
strategic tie-ups and alliances to leverage on the robust growth opportunities in
Asia.

Corporate Finance

Capital market activities were buoyant in 2010. A total of 113 companies listed
directly on the main board of the Hong Kong Exchange or transferred from the
Growth Enterprise Market, an increase of 55% from the previous year. Total funds
raised (including IPOs) in 2010 amounted to HK$850 billion compared with HK$642
billion in 2009.

The Group's Corporate Finance division reported pleasing results for 2010, as it
continued to establish and enhance its capability in Hong Kong's and China'’s small
to mid cap corporate segment. The revenue and the contribution to pre-tax profit
was HK$284 million and HK$241 million, an increase of 53% and 76%, respectively,
on a year on year basis. A big contributor to this increase was the HK$73 million
gain from financial assets, resulting from the gains on the derivative component of
the Group's structured loans business, which contained equity linked structures.

The structured finance loans business is an important part of the Group's unique
“debt plus equity” one stop shop funding solution offered to corporate clients. As
at 31 December 2010, the Group's secured term loans balance stood at HK$648.6
million, compared against HK$545.5 million at the end of 2009. Interest income
from the segment increased by 59% to HK$101.6 million.

Fee income in 2010 was steady as the Group continued to engage in primary
offerings and secondary placements. Initial public offering activities were buoyant
and the Group also acted as placing agent and/or underwriter in a number of
equity and debt placements and rights issues or open offers for Hong Kong and
mainland China corporations across various sectors, such as resources, real estate,
media, energy and industrial. The Group will continue to seek mandates for fund
raising and corporate advisory services opportunities from PRC, local and overseas
enterprises.
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Consumer Finance

The Group’s Consumer Finance segment, reflecting the results from the 58%
owned UAF, delivered another record set of financial results. The segment’s revenue
increased by 10% to HK$1,659 million in 2010, whilst contribution to profit before
tax almost doubled to HK$744.5 million. This result mainly reflected the increased
contribution from the China business, as well as an improvement in credit quality
which led to much lower delinquency rates. Total impairment charges, which
include bad debts written off, movement to impairment allowance and bad debts
recovered, decreased 76% to HK$109 million.

Also included in the results were non-cash amortisation charges of HK$174.7
million (2009: HK$181.1 million) on intangible assets, stemming from the Group's
acquisition of its interest in UAF in 2006. On a stand alone basis UAF's after tax profit
set a new record of HK$794 million. That said, this is lower than the forecast level of
HK$1,001.5 million, which was projected when the Group acquired UAF in 2006. In
spite of the strong performance in 2010, the difference from the forecast reflected
lower interest yields, higher impairment allowances on loans, and an increase of
operating overheads resulting from the additional establishment costs relating to
the rapid expansion of UAF’s China business. The Group remains confident of UAF's
long term growth prospects and business.

The consumer finance gross loan principal balance as at 31 December 2010
increased by 20% to HK$5.9 billion (31 December 2009: HK$4.9 billion), with
growth accelerating towards the end of the year. UAF's loan business in mainland
China was the main driver of this growth. Loans in China as a proportion of gross
loan balance increased from 6.8% in 2009 to 13%; it has more than doubled on an
absolute basis.

UAF in Shenzhen has developed into a growing profit contributor after its third year
of operation. The Shenzhen operation boasts 668 staff in total, and eight branches
were added during the year, bringing to 28 the total branch network in the city.
Management hopes to replicate the success of UAF Shenzhen in other locations

in China. The Group has been granted licenses to operate in six other cities or
provinces, marking an important step in the national expansion of UAF. Shenyang
and Chongging commenced their businesses during the first half of the year
whilst Tianjin and Chengdu followed in the second half of the year. This expansion
continued into 2011 with more branch openings in Kunming and Dalian. Further
licenses are expected to be issued in the coming year.
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The loan business in Hong Kong also saw healthy growth during 2010. The Hong
Kong economy benefited substantially from robust retail consumption and the
strengthening of consumer confidence. UAF's business in Hong Kong had an
increase of 12% in loan balances and much lower credit delinquency due to the
strength of the Hong Kong economy. UAF had a total of 43 branches in Hong Kong
at the end of 2010.

In the fourth quarter of 2010 UAF re-launched the “SHK Finance” brand targeting
the mortgage loan business. A new service centre at Langham Place, Mongkok,
was opened and its loan generation performance was satisfactory. Management
is confident that the household brand of SHK Finance will have strong awareness
among potential customers, resulting in increased demand for its mortgage
products, especially in a tightening mortgage environment.

Looking ahead, robust growth is anticipated for the loan business in mainland
China as personal income levels continue to rise, and consumer awareness of
UAF's loan services grows. UAF will strengthen its presence by continuing to build
its branch coverage. China will be the major growth driver for UAF going forward,
although the Group will not neglect its market leading position in Hong Kong.

Principal Investments

The Principal Investment segment, which included the Group’s strategic
investment, rental and property holdings, recorded a loss of HK$45 million.
During the year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in Tian An in order to
streamline its balance sheet and corporate structure. Details are given in Note 13
to the consolidated financial statements. Excluding this loss, which was non-cash
in nature, the contribution from this segment remained steady. Looking ahead,
market conditions remain somewhat uncertain. Management will take a prudent
approach to seeking out private investments with sound business models and
fundamentals which would be complementary to the Group’s financial service
activities.

OUTLOOK

Conditions in financial markets may remain somewhat uncertain in coming
months, given the potential for global interest rates to increase, and some
significant geo-political uncertainties. Whilst it is difficult to anticipate the impact

of these factors on the Group's businesses, management remains cautiously
optimistic and will continue to emphasise the building of diversified income
sources. Recent alliances and initiatives to further develop new products and
clientele, are important aspects of the Group's strategy; successful execution will be
critical.




Management Discussion and Analysis

Management is also optimistic about prospects for its Consumer Finance business
under UAF. However, it is worth noting that the record growth in profit achieved in
2010 may not be repeated should the local economy deteriorate due to unforeseen
global events. For UAF's China loan business, growth should remain robust as

the Group continues its branch network expansion throughout China, against a
favourable backdrop of strong consumer demand. The China loan business should
progressively account for a larger proportion of the Group’s business as a whole.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Resources and Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2010, the equity attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to HK$11,359.0 million, representing a decrease of HK$1,324.4 million or
approximately 10% from 31 December 2009. The decrease was largely attributed
to the distribution in specie of the Company’s investment in Tian An, as set out in
Notes 13 and 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group continued to maintain a strong cash position and had short-term bank
deposits, bank balances, treasury bills and cash amounting to HK$2,510.1 million
(at 31 December 2009: HK$1,346.0 million). The Group's total bank and other
borrowings, short-term loans due to fellow subsidiaries, three-year bonds and the
financial liability element of mandatory convertible notes amounted to HK$5,118.2
million (at 31 December 2009: HK$4,513.3 million). Of this, HK$2,488.8 million (at 31
December 2009: HK$3,770.7 million) is repayable within one year, and HK$2,629.4
million (at 31 December 2009: HK$742.6 million) repayable after one year.

The liquidity of the Group, as demonstrated by the current ratio (current assets/
current liabilities), increased to 3.2 times as at 31 December 2010 compared to 1.9
times as at 31 December 2009.

The Group's gearing ratio (calculated on the basis of the Group's total bank and
other borrowings, short-term loans due to fellow subsidiaries, three-year bonds
and financial liability element of mandatory convertible notes over the equity
attributable to owners of the Company) was approximately 45% as at 31 December
2010 (at 31 December 2009: approximately 36%). The higher gearing ratio is largely
due to the decrease in equity attributable to owners of the Company as a result of
the distribution in specie as mentioned above.
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Capital Structure, Bank Borrowings and Exposure to Fluctuations in
Exchange Rates

During the year, the appointed trustee of the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme
("EQS") acquired 0.4 million shares of the Company through purchases on the Stock
Exchange for the shares awarded under the scheme. The Company also issued

26.6 million shares under the 2010 interim scrip dividend scheme. The Company
repurchased 3.3 million shares during the year for a total consideration (including
expenses) of HK$16.3 million. Details regarding share capital are set out in Note 41
to the consolidated financial statements.

Other than the three-year bonds, the financial liability element of mandatory
convertible notes, secured installment loans or those borrowings repayable over
one year as shown in Notes 44, 38 and 35 to the consolidated financial statements,
the Group's bank and other borrowings and short-term loans due to fellow
subsidiaries were on a short-term basis and in HK dollars and Renminbi as at 31
December 2010. They were charged at floating interest rates. There are no known
seasonal factors in the Group's borrowing profiles.

The Group is required to maintain foreign currency exposure to cater for its
recurring operating activities and present and potential investment activities,
meaning it will be subject to reasonable exchange rate exposure. The Group closely
monitors this risk.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals of Subsidiaries, Associates and
Jointly Controlled Entities

On 28 June 2010, the Group completed the disposal of its entire interest in Tian

An, a listed associate, to a subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.) Limited, a listed
holding company. The Group recognised a loss of HK$159.3 million on the disposal.
Details regarding the disposal are set out in Note 13 to the consolidated financial
statements.

In April 2010, the Group also disposed of 49% ownership interest in a wholly-
owned subsidiary engaging leveraged foreign exchange trading business at a
consideration of HK$141.1 million. The Group recognised a gain of HK$29.3 million
on the disposal.

Other than the above disposals, there were no material acquisitions or disposals of
subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities during the year.




Management Discussion and Analysis

Segment Information
Detailed segment information in respect of the Group's segment revenue and
results are shown in Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements.

Charges on Group Assets

Listed shares held by the Group with an aggregate value of HK$1.4 million were
pledged for bank loans and overdrafts. Properties of the Group with a total book
value of HK$341.2 million were pledged by subsidiaries to banks for instalment
loans granted to them with a total outstanding balance of HK$163.4 million as at
31 December 2010. The entire share capital of a wholly-owned subsidiary, UAF
Holdings Limited, was also pledged as a share mortgage for the bonds issued by
the Group.

Contingent Liabilities
Details regarding the contingent liabilities are set out in Note 47 to the
consolidated financial statements.

HUMAN RESOURCES, LITIGATION AND MANAGEMENT OF
RISKS REVIEW

Human Resources and Training

During the year, the Group strived to build its reputation as “Employer of Choice”
in Hong Kong through a series of initiatives aiming to attract, retain and reward
industry talents. The Group continued to provide relevant and quality in-house
training for the frontline sales and mid and back office staff. At the same time, staff
are also encouraged to attend external training programmes to enhance their
skills and competencies for career development and in turn, they will be better
equipped to cope with future business needs.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group's total headcount stood at 2,540 (including
Investment Consultants), an approximate increase of 27.3% as compared to 31
December 2009. The bulk of the increase stemmed from UAF's business expansion
in Hong Kong and China. Twelve branches were opened in mainland China and
SHK Finance Limited was re-launched in Hong Kong in November 2010. Staff costs
(including Directors’emoluments), contributions to retirement benefit schemes
and expenses recognised for the EOS amounted to approximately HK$488.8 million
(2009: HKS472.0 million).
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The Group operates different compensation schemes to reflect different job roles
within the organisation. For sales staff and Investment Consultants, the package
may consist of either a base pay and commission/bonus/incentive or alternatively,
may consist of commission/incentive. For non-sales staff, the compensation
comprises either a fixed salary with discretionary bonus/share-based incentive or
fixed salary, as appropriate.

Under the EQOS, which was formally adopted on 18 December 2007, selected staff
or directors of the Group (the “Selected Grantees”) were awarded some shares of
the Company. Following the management's recommendations, a total of 1,182,000
shares were granted to the Selected Grantees in May 2010, subject to various
terms including, amongst other things, vesting scales whereby awarded shares
will vest and become unrestricted over a three-year period. As at 31 December
2010, the outstanding awarded shares under the EOS (excluding shares awarded,
but subsequently forfeited) amounted to 2,675,000, of which 167,000 shares were
awarded to a Director.

Material Litigation Update

(@ On 14 October 2008, a writ of summons was issued by Sun Hung Kai
Investment Services Limited (“SHKIS") in the High Court of Hong Kong against
Quality Prince Limited, Allglobe Holdings Limited, the Personal Representative
of the Estate of Lam Sai Wing, Chan Yam Fai Jane (“Ms. Chan”) and Ng Yee Mei
("Ms. Ng"), seeking recovery of (a) the sum of HK$50,932,876.64; (b) interest;
(c) legal costs; and (d) further and/or other relief. Having sold collateral for
the partial recovery of the amounts owing, SHKIS filed a Statement of Claim
in the High Court of Hong Kong on 24 October 2008 claiming (a) the sum
of HK$36,030,376.64; (b) interest; (c) legal costs; and (d) further and/or other
relief. Summary judgment against all the defendants was granted by Master
C Chan on 25 May 2009, but judgment with respect to Ms. Chan and Ms. Ng
only was overturned on appeal by the judgment of Suffiad J dated 7 August
2009. SHKIS appeal of that judgment to the Court of Appeal was heard on 6
May 2010, and was dismissed. The trial will be heard on a date to be fixed.

(b)  Details of proceedings relating to Chang Zhou Power Development
Company Limited, a mainland PRC joint venture, are set out in Note 47 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Management of Risks

Policies and Procedures

The Group applied a comprehensive risk management framework during 2010.
Risk management policies and procedures are regularly reviewed and updated to
reflect changes based on market conditions and the Group’s business strategy. The
Risk Management Committee (‘RMC") is a standing committee reporting to the
Group’s Board of Directors. It helps to scrutinise risk-related policies that promote
proper monitoring and control of all major risks arising from the Group’s business
activities, external changing risks and regulatory environment.

Financial Risk

The Group's financial risk management is discussed and outlined in Note 56 to the
consolidated financial statements, covering areas of market risk (equity, interest
rate and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is defined as the risk of losses resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems or from external events. The Group also
extends operational risk to cover potential losses arising from legal and compliance
breaches. Operational risk is reduced and controlled through establishing robust
internal controls, clear lines of responsibility, proper segregation of duties and
effective internal reporting and contingency planning. It is our corporate culture
that the business and operating line managements are fully aware and responsible
for managing and reporting operational risks specifically related to their business
units on a day-to-day basis. There are periodic monitoring and ongoing reviews
conducted by Compliance and Internal Audit, which act independently and report
regularly to the Group's senior management.

Reputational Risk

Reputational risk is the risk related to the trustworthiness of business, which relates
to declines in the customer base, revenue erosion, costly litigation and destruction
of shareholder value and/or damage of company reputation as a whole. The Group
has adopted a comprehensive approach in managing reputational risks through
sound corporate governance practices. Group employees and sales personnel

are provided with adequate and comprehensive training; operating procedures
manuals are regularly updated; and responsibilities and duties are properly
segregated with the internal control functions reporting directly to the Executive
Chairman and the Audit Committee. Other solid measures and parameters are
discussed in greater details in the Corporate Governance Report.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Lee Seng Huang, aged 36, was appointed Executive
Chairman of the Company on 1 January 2007. He was
educated at the University of Sydney in Australia and has
wide ranging financial services and real estate investment
experience in the Asian region. He has previously served, in
various capacities, on the Board of Directors of the Company,
as well as Lippo Limited, Lippo China Resources Limited in
Hong Kong, Auric Pacific Group Limited in Singapore as well
as the Export and Industry Bank, Inc. in the Philippines. He

is currently the executive chairman of Mulpha International
Berhad (a Malaysian listed conglomerate with operations

in Southeast Asia, Australia and China) as well as Mulpha
Australia Limited, and the non-executive chairman of FKP
Property Group, a leading property developer listed on the
Australian Securities Exchange. He is also a non-executive
director of Ambrian Capital PLC, a company listed on the
Alternative Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange
and non-executive director of Mudajaya Group Berhad, a
company listed on the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Mr. Lee is a trustee of Lee and Lee Trust, a discretionary trust
owning a controlling interest in the issued share capital

of Allied Group Limited ("AGL"), a holding company of the
Company through its interest in Allied Properties (H.K.)
Limited ("APL"). Both AGL and APL are companies listed

on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Mr. Lee is a cousin of Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei, a
Non-Executive Director of the Company.

Joseph Tong Tang, aged 51, was appointed an Executive
Director of the Company on 4 December 2003 and was

the Group Chief Operating Officer of the Company from 1
December 2004 to 31 December 2006. Mr. Tong is the Chief
Executive Officer of the Wealth Management, Brokerage &
Capital Markets division of the Group, a position he has held
since 1 January 2007. He has over 26 years of experience in
the financial services industry, and previously held senior
positions with a number of international banks and financial
institutions, including ABN AMRO Bank, CCIC Finance
Limited, Bain & Co. Securities Limited and Bali International
Finance Limited. Mr. Tong has a Bachelor’s Degree in Social
Sciences from the University of Hong Kong and a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong, and is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Tong is
also an Independent Director of Jih Sun Financial Holding
Co,, Ltd (and two of its subsidiaries), the shares of which are
listed on the Gre Tai Securities Market (GTSM) in Taiwan.

Peter Anthony Curry, aged 58, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 January 2011. He
joined the Company as the Group Chief Financial Officer

in November 2010. He graduated from the University of
New South Wales with a Bachelor Degree of Commerce in
1974 and a Bachelor Degree of Laws in 1976. He became

a chartered accountant and a barrister (non-practising) in
Australia in 1978. He was elected as a Fellow of The Institute
of Directors in Australia in 1989. In 2002, he completed
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the PS 146 Compliance Program organised by Securities
Institute in Australia. Mr. Curry has over 35 years of business
experience. He joined Peat Marwick Mitchell (now known

as KPMG) in Australia in 1974 upon graduation and worked
as Tax Partner in 1983. Since that time he has worked in
different listed and unlisted companies in Australia as
executive director/managing director specialising in natural
resources, corporate finance, mergers and acquisitions etc.
Since 1995 Mr. Curry has been a director and shareholder in
a corporate advisory firm which holds an Australian Financial
Services licence. He has been involved in a range of public
and private capital raisings, initial public offering related
services and providing corporate and financial advisory
services in relation to a range of business transactions
including a wide range of mining projects. Mr. Curry is
currently a non executive director of Ormil Energy Limited
(formerly known as Golden Tiger Mining NL) and an alternate
director of Mount Gibson Iron Limited (“Mount Gibson”),
both of which are listed on the Australian Stock Exchange
("ASX"), and also a non-executive director of APAC Resources
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He was
previously also a non-executive director of Forest Enterprises
Australia Limited which was removed from official listing on
ASX'in August 2010.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ming Cheng, aged 42, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 27 July 2009. Mr. Ming is
currently a director of Goldlex Limited. Effective April 2009,
Mr. Ming is the managing director of Primus Financial
Holdings Limited with overall management responsibility for
all financial functions of this asset management company.
From February 2004 to 2009, he was the chief financial

officer of Paragon International Inc. which runs 20 hotels
located throughout the USA and has a real estate investment
portfolio. Prior to that, Mr. Ming served in a number of
commercial enterprises including Aster Gem & Jewelry,
ONDA Technologies Inc. and Guangzhou Foreign Capital
Enterprises Material Import & Export Company. Mr. Ming
received a Master's of Science, with honors, from South of
China Normal University in Guangzhou, the PRC in 1993.

Goh Joo Chuan, aged 50, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 19 November 2009. Mr. Goh
graduated from the University of Chicago where he obtained
his Bachelor of Arts with Honors and Master of Arts in
International Finance. Mr. Goh joined the Dubai Group as its
Chief Investment Officer in November 2008 and is now head
of Treasury for Dubai Holdings. As at the date of this report,
Dubai Ventures L.L.C (“Dubai Ventures”) and Dubai Ventures
Group Limited ("DVGL"), both subsidiaries of the Dubai
Group, together own approximately 9.47% of the issued
share capital of the Company according to the definition

of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance. Mr. Goh
has over 26 years of experience in several major areas of

the banking industry, including management of financial
institutions, consumer banking, Islamic banking, treasury
management, risk management, e-commerce, structuring,
sales, distribution and trading, change management and
private equity work. He was key to managing Citibank’s Asian
exposure during the Asian Crisis. Prior to joining the Dubai
Group, Mr. Goh was the director of Treasury for Guangdong
Development Bank, China. Mr. Goh has served with several
leading regional and international institutions including the
Saudi American Bank and Samba Group in Riyadh, Citibank,
Chase Manhattan Bank and The Monetary Authority of



Singapore. Mr. Goh is currently on the board of Oman
National Investment Corporation Holding, a company listed
on the Muscat SM Abu Dhabi Securities Exchange, and on
the Board of Dubai First.

Patrick Lee Seng Wei, aged 59, was appointed an Executive
Director of the Company on 22 June 1996 and was re-
designated as a Non-Executive Director with effect from
30 January 2007. An architect, he worked for IBM Australia
before becoming involved in property development in
Malaysia and Hong Kong more than 25 years ago. He has
extensive experience in the property field. He is also the
managing director of Tian An China Investments Company
Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange. He was
previously the executive director and the chief executive
of APL. He is a cousin of Mr. Lee Seng Huang, the Executive
Chairman of the Company.

Leung Pak To, aged 56, was appointed a Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 13 July 2010. He has over 30
years of experience in investment banking, in particular, the
field of corporate finance involving capital raising, mergers
and acquisitions, corporate restructuring and reorganisation,
investments and other general finance advisory activities
in Hong Kong and the PRC. Mr. Leung is currently the
Chairman (Greater China) of CVC Asia Pacific Ltd (“CVC AP"),
the adviser to the investment funds which ultimately own
Asia Financial Services Company Limited ("AFSCL"). As at
the date of this report, AFSCL holds (i) HK$1,708,000,000 in
aggregate principal amount of 2% mandatory convertible
notes due 2013 mandatorily convertible into ordinary shares
of the Company (the “Mandatory Convertible Notes"); and
(ii) HK$427,000,000 in face value of warrants exercisable
to subscribe for ordinary shares of the Company (the
"Warrants”). Mr. Leung is the Vice-Chairman and Managing
Director of Yung's Enterprise Holdings Limited and the
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Chairman of Luminary Capital Limited. He is also a non-
executive director and the Chairman of Imagi International
Holdings Limited and an independent non-executive
director of Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited, both of
which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Leung was a
non-executive director of Zhuhai Zhongfu Enterprise Co,,
Ltd. ("Zhuhai Zhongfu"), a company listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange, from 8 November 2007 to 28 April 2010.
During June 2001 and July 2006, Mr. Leung was Chairman of
Citigroup Global Markets in Asia. Prior to Citigroup, he was
Chief Executive and Vice Chairman of BNP Paribas Peregrine
Ltd. Mr. Leung holds an MBA and an undergraduate
degree from the University of Toronto in Canada.

Roy Kuan, aged 44, was appointed an alternate to Mr. Ho
ChiKit on 13 July 2010 and re-designated as a Non-Executive
Director of the Company on 1 January 2011. He is a Managing
Partner and Head of Asia of CVC AP. As at the date of this
report, AFSCL holds (i) the Mandatory Convertible Notes;
and (i) the Warrants. Mr. Kuan has worked at CVC AP and

its predecessor firms since 1996. Over that period, he has
completed or signed 27 investments in Greater China,
Korea, Japan, and Southeast Asia. He served on the board

of directors in 17 of these companies. Mr. Kuan holds a BA
from Georgetown University and an MBA from the Wharton
School University of Pennsylvania. Mr. Kuan was a director of
Zhuhai Zhongfu from 8 November 2007 to 20 October 2008.

Ho Chi Kit, aged 48, was appointed a Non-Executive Director
of the Company on 13 July 2010 and re-designated as an
Alternate Director to Mr. Roy Kuan of the Company on 1
January 2011. He is a Partner of CVC AP. As at the date of this
report, AFSCL holds (i) the Mandatory Convertible Notes; and
(i) the Warrants. Mr. Ho holds a B.S. (Honours) in Computer
Science from the University of Manitoba and an MBA from
the University of British Columbia. He is also a Chartered
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Financial Analyst. Mr. Ho has been with CVC AP since

1999 and is currently responsible for CVC Capital Partners’
investment activities in Hong Kong and China. Prior to CVC
AP, Mr.Ho was an investment director of Citicorp Everbright
China Fund where he actively led the fund's investments in
China. Prior to that, he was the associate investment director
of Citicorp Capital Asia Limited and assisted in building a
regional investment portfolio for Citicorp in Asia. Mr. Ho is
currently the vice chairman of Zhuhai Zhongfu and a non-
executive director of Hung Hing Printing Group Limited, a
company listed on the Stock Exchange.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

David Craig Bartlett, aged 45, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on

26 November 1999. Mr. Bartlett graduated with honours

in law from Exeter University in the United Kingdom in

1988 and subsequently qualified as a solicitor in England &
Wales, The Repubilic of Ireland and the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region. A former partner of the international
law firm Clyde & Co,, he regularly acted for and advised the
Company and its subsidiaries before leaving private practice
for a career in industry. Now based primarily in Luxembourg,
he is also an independent non-executive director of AGL, a
holding company of the Company.

Alan Stephen Jones, aged 68, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
3 January 2006. Mr. Jones, a chartered accountant, has
extensive experience in management, administration,
accounting, property development, carpark management,

finance and trading, and has been involved in successful
mergers and acquisitions of a number of public companies
in Australia and internationally. He is also an independent
non-executive director of each of AGL and APL, the holding
companies of the Company, and the shares of which are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Jones is also a non-
executive director of Mount Gibson and a non-executive
chairman of Air Change International Limited (formerly
known as IFC Capital Limited), both are listed on the ASX, as
well as a non-executive director of Mulpha Australia Limited.
He was previously an independent non-executive director of
APAC Resources Limited.

Carlisle Caldow Procter, aged 70, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on 30
September 2004. Mr. Procter graduated from the University
of Sydney, Australia with a Bachelor's Degree and a Master’s
Degree in Economics. He is a Fellow of the Financial Services
Institute of Australasia (FFin.). Based in Australia, Mr. Procter
worked at the Reserve Bank of Australia for over 30 years,
holding various senior management positions. Since leaving
the Bank, he has worked as a consultant to the International
Monetary Fund (IMF) and the Asian Development Bank
(ADB), and has also undertaken private consulting work

in the Philippines, Indonesia and Papua New Guinea in

the areas of bank supervision, anti-money laundering and
corporate governance respectively. Mr. Procter is currently

a non-executive director of Bank South Pacific Limited, a
company listed on the Port Moresby Stock Exchange, and
an independent non-executive director of Allied Overseas
Limited (formerly known as Quality HealthCare Asia Limited),
a company listed on the Stock Exchange.



Peter Wong Man Kong, /r, aged 62, was appointed an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
30 May 2001. Mr. Wong graduated from the University of
California at Berkeley, U.S.A. with a Bachelor of Science
Degree in Mechanical Engineering (Naval Architecture),
and was an awardee of the “Young Industrialist Award of
Hong Kong"in 1988. He is the chairman of M.K. Corporation
Limited and North West Development Limited. He is also

a non-executive director of Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings)
Company Limited and New Times Energy Corporation
Limited, an independent non-executive director of China
Travel International Investment Hong Kong Limited, Far East
Consortium International Limited, Glorious Sun Enterprises
Limited, Chinney Investments, Limited and Sino Hotels
(Holdings) Limited, all being companies listed on the Stock
Exchange. Mr.Wong is a Deputy of the 11th National People’s
Congress of the PRC.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Paul Leung Tung Yip, aged 55, joined the Group in
December 2010. Mr. Leung is the Chief Financial Officer of
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“CFO of SHK Securities”). He
has worked in senior finance roles for more than 20 years in
Hong Kong and Australia. Prior to joining the Group, he was
the Chief Financial Officer, Greater China of the Royal Bank of
Scotland, Hong Kong Branch and has worked at Indosuez W
| Carr Securities Limited, Smith New Court (Far East) Limited,
Merrill Lynch (Australia) Pty Limited. Mr. Leung graduated
from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor Degree of
Social Sciences and is an associate member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.
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Rizal Wijono, aged 41, joined the Group in June 2008. Mr.
Wijono is the Managing Director of SHK Fund Management
Limited (“SHKFM"). He carries full management responsibility
for SHKFM's asset management business. Mr. Wijono has
over 17 years'experience in the financial services industry
in Asia. Prior to joining the Group, he was Regional Director
— Head of Product Strategy and Services at Deutsche Asset
Management Asia Pacific Ltd. in Singapore. Before that he
spent 9 years with ING Investment Management Asia Pacific
(HK) Ltd. ("ING") in a variety of positions with exposure to
product development, wholesale, and institutional sales,
business management and establishing ING's investment
management businesses across 10 countries in Asia. In his
last role, he was a member of ING's Executive Committee
responsible for wholesale sales and business development
across Asia. Before ING, he was the Head of Private Banking
for Dharmala Investment Management Services Ltd and
helped Belgian Bank set up a Euro-desk for its international
client base. Mr. Wijono is proficient in 6 languages which
include Dutch, French, German, English, Bahasa and
Chinese Putonghua. Mr. Wijono is a graduate of the
University of Antwerp (Belgium) with a Bachelor Degree

in Applied Business Economics and holds a Management
Degree (equivalent to an MBA) from the Xavier Institute of
Management, India.
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Akihiro Nagahara, aged 70, is the Managing Director
and CEO of United Asia Finance Limited. He holds a law
degree from the National Taiwan University and a Master’s
Degree from the Graduate School in Law of the National
Hitotsubashi University of Japan, where he also completed
his doctorate courses. He is an acknowledged expert in the
consumer finance business in Hong Kong and is credited
with the successful establishment of Public Finance Limited
(formerly known as JCG Finance Company, Limited). He

is also the Chairman of The Hong Kong S.AR. Licensed
Money Lenders Association Limited, a position he has held
since its establishment in 1999, which is the only industry
representative association of licensed money lenders in
Hong Kong.

Kevin Tai Yiu Kuen, aged 44, joined the Group in July 2000.
Mr. Tai has held a number of senior positions across various
business functions within the Group and is presently the
Chief Operating Officer, Wealth Management & Brokerage.
He has more than 20 years' experience in the financial
services industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Tai was Head
of Settlement at CLSA Limited. Before that, Mr. Tai was Vice
President of Regional Middle Office for Global Equities at J.P.
Morgan Securities (Asia Pacific) Limited.
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The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance within a sensible framework, with
an emphasis on the principles of integrity, transparency,
accountability and equity. The Board of Directors believes
that good corporate governance is essential to the success
of the Company and to the enhancement of shareholder
value.

In order to demonstrate its commitment to sound corporate
governance, the Company became a signatory of the Hong
Kong Corporate Governance Charter in February 2008,
which was endorsed by both the Securities and Futures
Commission and Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited. By signing the Charter, the Company pledged to
observe the principles and core values of good corporate
governance it embodies.

CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES

In the light of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”), the Board has reviewed the corporate
governance practices of the Company.

The Company has applied the principles of, and complied
with, the applicable code provisions of the CG Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2010, except
for certain deviations as specified. The reasons for such
deviations are explained below.

The Board reviews its current corporate governance
practices at least annually, and makes appropriate changes if
considered necessary.

THE BOARD

The Board currently comprises twelve members, with

three Executive Directors, five Non-Executive Directors and
four Independent Non-Executive Directors (“INEDs"). The
composition of the Board during the year and up to the date
of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Lee Seng Huang (Chairman)
Directors: Joseph Tong Tang
Peter Anthony Curry

(appointed on 1 January 2011)

Non-Executive Ming Cheng
Directors: Goh Joo Chuan
Patrick Lee Seng Wei

Leung Pak To
(appointed on 13 July 2010)

Roy Kuan
(appointed as Alternate Director to Ho Chi Kit
on 13 July 2010 and re-designated
as Non-Executive Director on 1 January 2011)

Ho Chi Kit
(appointed as Non-Executive Director
on 13 July 2010 and re-designated as Alternate
Director to Roy Kuan on 1 January 2011)

Fevzi Timucin Engin
(resigned on 17 March 2011)

Josefh Kamal Eskandar
(ceased to be an alternate to Fevzi Timucin Engin
on 17 March 2011)

Independent David Craig Bartlett
Non-Executive Alan Stephen Jones
Directors: Carlisle Caldow Procter

Peter Wong Man Kong

The brief biographical details of the existing Directors are set
out in the Profiles of Directors and Senior Management on
pages 23 to 28.
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During the year, the Non-Executive Directors (four of whom
were independent) provided the Group with a wide range
of expertise and experience. Their active participation in
the Board and Committee meetings brought independent
judgement on issues relating to the Group's strategy,
performance and management process, at the same time
taking into account the interests of all shareholders.

Throughout the year, and up to the date of this report, the
Company has four INEDs representing one-third of the Board.
Two of the four INEDs have the appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management
expertise specified under Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules. The
Board has received from each INED an annual confirmation
of his independence and considers that all the INEDs are
independent in accordance with the guidelines set out in
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy

as well as the operations and financial performance of the
Group, in addition to meetings for reviewing and approving
the Group's annual and interim results and other ad hoc
matters which need to be dealt with by the Board. The chief
financial officer and other relevant senior executives are
invited to attend Board meetings to make presentations and
answer the Board's enquiries.

During the year, eleven Board meetings were held and the
attendance of each Director at the Board meetings is set out
as follows:

Number of
Board meetings
attended/held
Executive Directors:
Lee Seng Huang 10/11
Joseph Tong Tang 11/11
Peter Anthony Curry
(appointed on 1 January 2011) N/A
Non-Executive Directors:
Ming Cheng 1/11
Goh Joh Chuan 9/11
Patrick Lee Seng Wei 7/11
Leung Pak To
(appointed on 13 July 2010) 3/3*
Roy Kuan
(appointed as Alternate Director to Ho Chi Kit on
13 July 2010 and re-designated as Non-Executive
Directoron 1 January 2011) N/A
Ho Chi Kit
(appointed as Non-Executive Director on 13 July 2010
and re-designated as Alternate Director to Roy Kuan
on 1 January 2011) 3/3*
Fevzi Timucin Engin
(resigned on 17 March 2011) 11/11
Independent Non-Executive Directors:
David Craig Bartlett 9/11
Alan Stephen Jones 11/11
Carlisle Caldow Procter 10/11
Peter Wong Man Kong 7/11
* Only three Board meetings were held subsequent to the appointments of

Messrs. Leung Pak To and Ho Chi Kit



The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group’'s overall strategy,

annual operating budget, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’appointment or re-
appointment, material contracts and transactions as well as
other significant policy and financial matters. The Board has
delegated the daily operations and administration to the
executive management under the instruction/supervision of
the Executive Committee which has its specific written Terms
of Reference. The respective functions of the Board and
management of the Company have been formalised and set
out in writing. The Board reviews these procedures from time
to time to ensure that they are consistent with the existing
rules and regulations.

Regular Board meetings of each year are scheduled in
advance to facilitate maximum attendance of Directors.
Normally a notice of at least 14 days is given prior so as to
allow time for all Directors to list items on the agenda for
discussions. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman

in preparing the agenda for meetings, and ensures all
applicable rules and regulations are complied with. The
agenda and the accompanying Board papers are normally
sent to all Directors at least three days prior to the proposed
Board meeting (and as soon as practicable for other Board
meetings). Draft minutes of each Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comments before being
tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. Minutes
of meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are
open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

According to current Board practice, if a substantial
shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in which
itis determined to be material by the Board, the matter
cannot be dealt with by a written resolution of the Board
but must be dealt with by the Board at a duly convened
Board meeting. The Articles of Association of the Company
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("Articles”) stipulate that save for the exceptions as provided
therein, a Director shall abstain from voting and not be
counted in the quorum on any resolution of the Board
approving any contract or arrangement in which such
Director or any of his associate(s) has a material interest.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers

and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary. The Board and each
Director also have separate and independent access to the
Company’s senior management. Directors will be updated
timely on major developments of the Listing Rules and other
applicable regulatory requirements to ensure compliance
and upkeep of good corporate governance practices. In
addition, a written procedure has been established in June
2005 to enable the Directors, in the discharge of their duties,
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at a reasonable cost to be borne by the
Company.

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the

roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ”)
should be separate and performed by different individuals.
Under the current organisational structure of the Company,
the functions of a CEO are performed by the Executive
Chairman, Mr. Lee Seng Huang, in conjunction with another
Executive Director, Mr. Joseph Tong Tang, and a senior
executive, Mr. Rizal Wijono. The Executive Chairman oversees
the management of the corporate administrative functions,
principal investments, as well as the Group's interest in
United Asia Finance Limited whose day-to-day management
lies with its designated Managing Director. Mr. Joseph Tong
Tang acts as the CEO of Wealth Management, Brokerage &
Capital Markets and Asset Management is headed by Mr.
Rizal Wijono.
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The Board believes that this structure spreads the workload
that would otherwise be borne by an individual CEQ,
allowing the growing businesses of the Group to be overseen
by appropriately qualified and experienced senior executives
in those fields. Furthermore, it enhances communications
and speeds up the decision-making process across the
Company. The Board also considers that this structure will
not impair the balance of power and authority between the
Board and the management of the Company. An appropriate
balance can be maintained by the operation of the Board,
which holds at least four regular meetings a year to discuss
business and operational issues of the Group.

The Executive Chairman is responsible for the leadership

of the Board, ensuring all significant policy issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner;
all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at Board
meetings, and that the Directors receive adequate, reliable
and timely information.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

In June 2005, the Board established and adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and
recommendation of candidates for directorships of the
Company. The Chairman of the Board shall, based on
those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure
(including appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment, among others), identify and recommend
the proposed candidate to the Board for approval.

The Nomination Procedure also provides for the filling

of a vacancy for the Chairman of the Board, where a
recommendation of the proposed candidate shall be made
by the Executive Committee.

New Directors, upon appointment, will be given an
induction package containing all key applicable regulations
and Listing Rules requirements, as well as guidelines on

the responsibilities and obligations to be observed by a
Director. The package will also include the latest published
financial reports of the Company and the documentation
for the corporate governance practices adopted by the
Board. Senior management will subsequently conduct
such briefings as necessary to give the new Directors more
detailed information on the Group's businesses and activities.
Directors will be continuously updated on any major
developments of the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep
of good corporate governance practices.

All Non-Executive Directors (including INEDs) of the
Company were appointed for a specific term, and are
subject to the relevant provisions of the Articles or any
other applicable laws whereby the Directors shall vacate or
retire from their office but eligible for re-election. All Non-
Executive Directors have been re-appointed for two years
from 1 January 2011,

According to the Articles, any Director appointed to fill a
casual vacancy shall hold office until the Company’s next
following general meeting and shall be eligible for re-
election. Any Director appointed as an addition to the Board
shall also hold office only until the next following Annual
General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company and shall be
eligible for re-election at that meeting. Further, at each AGM
of the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being
(or such number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall
retire from office by rotation. Every Director shall be subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.



BOARD COMMITTEES

The Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee and
Executive Committee are all long established. Each of the
Committees has its specific written Terms of Reference.
Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of the
Committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary, are
circulated to all Board members, and the Committees are
required to report back to the Board on their decisions and
recommendations where appropriate. The procedures and
arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned above,
have been adopted for Committee meetings so far as
practicable.

In January 2007, the Board established the Risk Management
Committee with specific written Terms of Reference.

Copies of all minutes of meetings and resolutions of the

Risk Management Committee, which will be kept by the
secretary of the Committee, are presented to the Board at

its regular meetings. The Committee reports to the Board
any material incidents or developments impacting on risk or
internal control and the corresponding actions taken.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee has been established since
April 1985 and currently consists of four INEDs and one Non-
Executive Director, including Messrs. Peter Wong Man Kong
(Chairman of the Committee), David Craig Bartlett, Alan
Stephen Jones, Carlisle Caldow Procter and Roy Kuan (with
Ho Chi Kit as his alternate). The Remuneration Committee is
provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and
when necessary, has access to independent professional
advice in accordance with the Company’s policy.
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Major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee
are:

(i) toreview and recommend to the Board the
remuneration policy and packages of the Directors and,
where appropriate, to consult the Chairman about the
Committee’s proposals relating to the remuneration of
other Executive Directors;

(i) toreview and recommend performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time;

(iii)  to review and recommend the compensation
payable to Executive Directors relating to any loss or
termination of their office or appointment;

(iv)  to review and recommend compensation
arrangements relating to dismissal or removal of
Directors for misconduct; and

(v)  toensure that no Director is involved in deciding his
own remuneration.
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The Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee of
the Company are in line with the code provisions B.1.3 of the
CG Code, but with a deviation from the code provision of
the Remuneration Committee’s responsibilities to determine
the specific remuneration packages of all Executive
Directors and senior management of a listed company. The
Board considers that the Remuneration Committee of the
Company should review (as opposed to determine) and
make recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages of Executive Directors only and not senior
management for the following reasons:

(i) the Board believes that the Remuneration Committee
is not in a proper position to evaluate the performance
of senior executives and that this evaluation process is
more effectively carried out by the Executive Directors;

(i) amajority of the Remuneration Committee members
are INEDs who come from different professions and
backgrounds, and they are not involved in the daily
operation of the Company. They may have little
direct knowledge of industry practice and standard
compensation packages. The Remuneration Committee
is thus not in a position to properly determine the
remuneration of the Executive Directors;

(i) the Executive Directors must be in a position to
supervise and control senior management and thus
must be able to determine their compensation; and

(iv) thereis no reason for Executive Directors to pay senior
management more than industry standards and thus
shareholders will benefit by reducing costs in the fixing
of such compensation packages.

The Terms of Reference of the Remuneration Committee is
available on the website of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year
in accordance with its Terms of Reference. One Committee
meeting was held in 2010 and the attendance of each
member at the meeting is set out as follows:

Number of
Committee
meeting
attended/held
Committee members:
Peter Wong Man Kong (Chairman) 1/1
David Craig Bartlett 1/
Alan Stephen Jones 1/1
Carlisle Caldow Procter 1/1
Roy Kuan
(appointed on 1 January 2011) N/A
Ho Chi Kit
(appointed on 13 July 2010 and re-designated as
alternate to Roy Kuan on 1 January 2011) N/A*

*

No Remuneration Committee meeting was held during his tenure as a
member of the Committee.

Apart from Committee meetings, the Remuneration
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2010. In 2010, the Remuneration Committee
performed work as summarised below:

(i)  reviewed the policy and structure for the remuneration
of Directors;

(i) reviewed the remuneration packages of the Executive
Directors;

(iii)  reviewed and recommended the Directors' bonuses
for the year ended 31 December 2009 for the Board's
approval;

(iv) reviewed the service fees of all Directors and
consultancy fees of the INEDs and recommended to
the Board of an increase in these fees commencing
from the year 2010;



(v) reviewed the renewal of the term of appointment of
the Non-Executive Directors for two years commencing
from 1 January 2011 and recommended the same for
the Board's approval; and

(vi) reviewed and recommended to the Board the
remuneration package of an Executive Director
appointed on 1 January 2011.

Each Director will be entitled to a fee which is to be proposed
for shareholders'approval at the AGM of the Company.
Further remuneration payable to Directors (including

any consultancy fees to the INEDs) for their additional
responsibilities and services will depend on their respective
contractual terms under their service contracts as approved
by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee. Details of the Directors'remuneration are set out
in note 8 to the consolidated financial statements. Details of
the Group's staff remuneration policy are also set out in the
“Human Resources and Training" section in the Management
Discussion and Analysis on pages 20 to 21.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, a Committee Meeting
was held to review the policy and structure of the Directors’
remunerations; the remuneration packages of the Executive
Directors; and consultancy fees of the INEDs. The Committee
recommended to the Board of (i) an increase in the monthly
salary of Mr. Lee Seng Huang and Mr. Joseph Tong Tang

by HK$100,000 and HK$50,000 respectively to HK$250,000
and HK$200,000 commencing from the year 2011; (i) the
payment of discretionary bonuses for the year 2010 to the
three Executive Directors of:

- HK$12,000,000 in cash to Mr. Lee Seng Huang;
- HKS$5,000,000 in cash and such number of shares of the

Company to be awarded under the EOS equivalent to
HK$ 1,000,000 to Mr. Joseph Tong Tang; and
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- HKS$500,000 in cash and such number of shares to be
awarded under the EOS equivalent to HK$500,000 to
Mr. Peter Anthony Curry;

and (iii) a 10% increase to the consultancy fees for INEDs
commencing from the year 2011. The Board subsequently
approved these recommendations put forward by the
Remuneration Committee.

For the purpose of Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules,
monthly rental which form part of the emoluments of
Mr. Lee Seng Huang was increased by HK$48,000 from 22
February 2011 due to a renewal of the related Tenancy
Agreement. His other related rental expenses which are
varying in nature have also changed.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been established since April 1985
and currently consists of four INEDs and one Non-Executive
Director. The Audit Committee is chaired by an INED with
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting

or related financial management expertise. The current
members of the Audit Committee are Messrs. Alan Stephen
Jones (Chairman of the Committee), David Craig Bartlett,
Carlisle Caldow Procter, Peter Wong Man Kong and Roy
Kuan (with Ho Chi Kit as his alternate). The Audit Committee is
provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and
has access to independent professional advice according to
the Company’s policy when necessary.

Major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are:

(i) toconsider and recommend to the Board the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
external auditor, to approve the remuneration and
terms of engagement of the external auditor, and
address any questions of resignation or dismissal of
such auditor;

(i) to consider and discuss with the external auditor the
nature and scope of each year’s audit;
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(i) to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity;

(iv)  toreview the interim and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board;

(v)  todiscuss any problems and reservations arising
from the interim review and final audit, and any other
matters the external auditor may wish to discuss;

(vi) to review the external auditor’'s management letters
and management’s response;

(vii) to review the Group's financial controls, internal control
and risk management systems;

(viii) to review the internal audit plan, promote co-
ordination between the internal and external auditors,
and review whether the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the Group; and

(ix)  to consider any matters arising from internal audit’s
investigations and management’s responses.

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee of the
Company is revised from time to time to comply with the
code provisions, in particular code C.3.3 of the CG Code, but
with deviations from the code provision regarding the Audit
Committee’s responsibilities to:

(i) implement policy on the engagement of the external
auditor to supply non-audit services;

(i) ensure that management has discharged its duty to
have an effective internal control system; and

(i) ensure co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has appropriate standing
within the listed company.

The Board considers that:

U]

(i)

(iif)

the Audit Committee of the Company should
recommend (as opposed to implement) the
engagement of the external auditor to supply non-
audit services for the following reasons:

- itis more proper and appropriate for the Board
and its Committees to develop policy and make
appropriate recommendations;

- the proper and appropriate mechanism
for implementation of such policy and
recommendations is through the Executive
Directors and management; and

- INEDs are not in an effective position to
implement policy and follow up the same on a
day-to-day basis.

the Audit Committee only possesses the effective
ability to scrutinise (as opposed to ensure) whether
management has discharged its duty to have an
effective internal control system. The Committee is
not equipped to ensure that the same is in place, as
this would involve day-to-day supervision and the
employment of permanent experts.

Similarly, the Audit Committee is not in a position to
ensure co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, but it can promote the same. The Committee
cannot ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced but it can review whether it is
adequately resourced, and recommend the correction
of any identified deficiency.

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee is available
on the website of the Company.



The Audit Committee shall meet at least three times a year in
accordance with its Terms of Reference. Four meetings were
held in 2010 and the attendance of each member at these
meetings is set out as follows:

Number of
Committee
meetings
attended/held
Committee members:
Alan Stephen Jones (Chairman) 4/4
David Craig Bartlett 4/4
Carlisle Caldow Procter 4/4
Peter Wong Man Kong 3/4
Roy Kuan
(appointed on 1 January 2011) N/A
Ho Chi Kit
(appointed on 13 July 2010 and re-designated as
alternate to Roy Kuan on 1 January 2011) 2/2*

*

Only two Committee meetings were held subsequent to Mr. Ho Chi Kit's
appointment.

Apart from Committee meetings, the Audit Committee
would also deal with matters by way of circulation. In 2010,
the Audit Committee performed the work as summarised
below:

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)
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reviewed the reports from the external auditor,
management representation letters and management’s
responses in relation to the final audit of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2009 and for the interim
review for the six months ended 30 June 2010;

reviewed the financial reports for the year ended 31
December 2009 and for the six months ended 30 June
2010 and recommended the same for the Board's
approval;

reviewed the internal control system of the Group on
the basis of reports made by external consultants on
certain business divisions of the Group and the risk
assessment review performed by the Risk Management
Committee for the year ended 31 December 2009;

reviewed the audit planning memorandum for the year
ended 31 December 2010 submitted by the Internal
Audit Department; and

reviewed the lists of audit reports issued by the Internal
Audit Department and discussed the risk and internal
control issues of the Group.

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee has been established since

()  considered and approved the terms of engagement November 1983 and currently consists of three Executive

and fees proposed by the external auditor regarding
the final audit of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2009 and the interim review for the six
months ended 30 June 2010;

Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Huang (Chairman of the
Committee), Joseph Tong Tang and Peter Anthony Curry. The
Executive Committee is vested with all the general powers of
management and control of the activities of the Group, save
for those matters which are reserved for the Board's decision
and approval pursuant to the written Terms of Reference of
the Executive Committee.

(i) reviewed the client service plan of the external auditor
for the year ended 31 December 2009;
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The Executive Committee is mainly responsible for
undertaking and supervising the day-to-day management
of the Company, and is empowered, subject to the general
policies adopted by the Board:

(i)  toformulate and implement policies for the business
activities, internal control and administration of the
Group; and

(i) toplan and decide on strategies to be adopted for the
business activities of the Group.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee ("RMC" or the “Committee”)
was established in January 2007, and currently consists of
three Executive Directors, being Messrs. Lee Seng Huang
(Chairman of the Committee), Joseph Tong Tang (Alternate
Chairman of the Committee) and Peter Anthony Curry, one
Non-Executive Director being Mr. Roy Kuan (with Ho Chi Kit
as his alternate) and four other members from the Company’s
management.

The major roles and functions of the RMC are:

(i) toanalyse and define risks likely to be encountered by
the Group in the various aspects of its operation;

(i) toensure through appropriate mechanisms including
committee(s) and divisional/department heads,
where applicable, the review, assessment, recording
and monitoring of the various risks which may be
encountered by the Group and the effectiveness of the
Group's system of internal controls, including without
limiting the generality of same, financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management
functions;

(iif)

to act as a provider of assurance (in conjunction

with the Group’s Internal Audit and Compliance
departments and the Group’s external auditor) to the
Board in its annual review of:

(@) thechanges in the nature and extent of
significant risks likely to be encountered by the
Group since the last annual review, and the
Group’s ability to respond to such changes in its
business activities and external environment;

(b) the scope and quality of management’s ongoing
monitoring of risks and system of internal
controls;

() the adequacy of the extent, and frequency
of the communication relating to results of
monitoring to the Board such that both the
Board and the Audit Committee are able to
develop a cumulative assessment of the state
of control undertaken across the Group and the
effectiveness in which risk is being managed;

(d) any major incident that poses substantial risk and/
or loss exposure to the Group, whether actual loss
isincurred or not; in the event of likely or actual
violations of the Code of Conduct or applicable
laws, regulations, regulatory guidelines/codes;
significant internal policy, operational or
technological failures; and any other significant
events that may expose the Group to substantial
reputational risk;

(e) the effectiveness of the Group's processes
relating to financial reporting and Listing Rules
compliance; and

(f) all other relevant issues appropriate to risk
identification and management and internal
control issues.



The Terms of Reference of the RMC was adopted by the
Board in January 2006 and several updates had been made
on the same since then.

The RMC normally meets quarterly, unless as otherwise
directed by the Chairman of the RMC. Throughout the
financial year of 2010, a total of four meetings were held. The
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Number of
RMC meetings
attended/held
Committee members:
Lee Seng Huang (Chairman) 3/4
Joseph Tong Tang (Alternate Chairman) 4/4
Thomas Bennington Hulme 2/4
Tony Leung King Yuen 4/4
Kevin Tai Yiu Kuen 3/4
Roy Kuan
(appointed on 1 January 2011) N/A
Ho Chi Kit
(appointed on 13 July 2010 and re-designated as
alternate to Roy Kuan on 1 January 2011) 1/4%
Peter Anthony Curry
(appointed on 9 December 2010) 1/4%
Paul Leung Tung Yip
(appointed on 9 December 2010) 1/4*

*

Only one Committee meeting was held subsequent to the appointments of
Messrs. Ho Chi Kit, Peter Anthony Curry and Paul Leung Tung Yip.

During the financial year of 2010, the RMC performed (or
procured performance of) the following:

(i) Independent Internal Control Review by a major
professional firm to enhance and improve selling
practices controls;
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(i) The Compliance issues and requirements arising
from setting up Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited, jointly
controlled entity;

(i) ~ Setting up SRMS system for improving market risk
monitoring and reporting;

(iv) Controlling and initiating the annual Responsibility
Statement regarding Risk, Compliance and Internal
Control Procedures for the Financial Year ended 31
December 2010; and

(v)  Toreview and regular update important risk mitigating
measures and controlling parameters e.g. Business
Continuity Plan, Risk Limits.

CODES FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS AND RELEVANT EMPLOYEES

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors.
All Directors have confirmed, following specified enquiries
being made by the Company, that they have complied with
the required standard as set out in the Model Code.

To comply with the code provision A.5.4 of the CG Code,
the Company has also adopted the Model Code, to regulate
dealings in the securities of the Company by certain
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries who
are considered to be likely in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company or its
securities.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing,
with support from the Finance Department, the financial
statements of the Group. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2010, the
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
have been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (which also include Hong
Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance have been complied with. The Directors believe
that they have selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently, made judgements and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable, and ensured the financial
statements are prepared on a ‘going concern”basis.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”), are set
out in the Independent Auditor’s Report on pages 112 and
113.

External Auditor’s Remuneration

During the year and up to the date of this report, the
remuneration paid to the Company’s external auditor,
Deloitte, is set out as follows:

Fees paid
HKS$ million
Services rendered for the Group
Audit services 6.8
Non-audit services (taxation and other
professional services) 2.8

Total 9.6

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Group
maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard
the Group's corporate interests.

The Group continues to strengthen its internal control
framework, which provides reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or loss; manages
prudently, but not completely eliminate, the risk of system
failure; and assists in the achievement of the Group’s
objectives. In addition to safeguarding the Group's corporate
interests, the internal control framework also provides a
basis for the maintenance of proper accounting records and
assists in compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

Systems and procedures are in place to identify, measure,
manage and control the risks arising from different business
and functional activities. Risk control limits are established
and approved as per the appropriate authorisation hierarchy.
A more detailed discussion of the policies and procedures
for management of each of the major types of risk the Group
is exposed to are included in Note 56 to the consolidated
financial statements (financial risks including market risk,
credit risk, liquidity risk, equity risk, interest rate risk and
foreign exchange risk) and under the "“Management of Risks”
section contained in the Management Discussion and
Analysis.

The Group's three independent control functions, namely
Internal Audit, Compliance and Risk Control in conjunction
with the RMC, each play an important role in providing
assurance to the Board and management that a sound
internal control system is being adopted, implemented

and maintained, relevant regulatory requirements have
been properly complied with, and proper risk management
policies and procedures are in place, respectively.



Internal Audit provides an independent and objective
assurance and internal consultancy services to improve the
Group's operations, and assist the Group in accomplishing its
objectives by bringing a systematic and disciplined approach
to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of the Group’s
process on risk management, control and governance. It
performs periodical reviews, in accordance with its risk-based
annual audit plan, of the internal control systems of the
Group to ensure adequacy and the controls are in place and
well satisfied. These checks supplement the various internal
control measures adopted by management and the various
divisions within the Group. Reports published by Internal
Audit are issued to the Chairman, the Audit Committee

and other relevant senior management, managers, and are
discussed at the Audit Committee meetings.

Compliance assists management to fulfill its responsibilities
which include maintaining effective and appropriate policies,
guidelines, procedures and related guidelines. It also carries
out ad-hoc and/or regular reviews and monitors the Group’s
regulated activities to ensure that the applicable rules and
regulations set out by the regulators as well as internal
policies and procedures of the Group are complied with.
Compliance is an independent function reporting to the
Group Chief Financial Officer. The Head of Compliance also
acts as the Group’s designated Complaint Officer and Anti-
Money Laundering Officer.

Risk Control is an independent function co-ordinated by
the CFO of SHK Securities reporting directly to the Group
Chief Financial Officer, to whom it provides an independent
assessment of different risk exposures relevant to the
Group. Its functions include formulation and review of risk
management policies and procedures for the Group. It
provides input on divisional policies in respect of relevant
risk management framework, such as the setting and types
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of limits. Reviews are conducted with relevant parties across
the Group on new products, processes, services and systems,
to ensure that policies and procedures are maintained in a
timely fashion and are constantly updated in accordance
with risk-related changes in the operating environment.

Each year, the Group conducts a self-assessment of the
effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all
major areas such as front-office, compliance, finance and
operations. This self-assessment is conducted with the
purpose of assessing and documenting key risks, while
specifying required control framework improvements
accordingly. Senior management provides guidelines for
various divisions within the Group, including its principal
subsidiary, UAF, to identify and evaluate risks. The assessment
is performed by the operating divisions and co-ordinated

by the CFO of SHK Securities. The results and findings are
reported to the Audit Committee and the Board respectively.

In addition to this annual self-assessment, the Group
engaged an external consultant in 2009 to perform an
independent review of its existing control platform covering
a significant part of the Group's operations. Additional
measures were adopted to provide further insights on
internal control mechanisms so as to strengthen and
improve the overall corporate governance culture.

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has reviewed the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of

staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting
functions, along with their training programmes and budget.
The RMC, the Audit Committee and the Board have reviewed
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group
and fulfilled the requirement of the CG Code regarding
internal control systems in general.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board recognises the importance of strong
communication with our shareholders. Information in
relation to the Group is disseminated to shareholdersin a
timely manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars. Such published documents, together with the latest
corporate information and news, are also made available on
the Company’s website.

The Company's AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the shareholders. The Chairman
actively participates in the AGM and chairs the meeting to
answer any questions from the shareholders. The Chairmen
of the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee,

or in their absence, other members of the respective
committees, are also available to answer questions at the
AGM. The chairman of any independent board committee
formed as necessary or pursuant to the Listing Rules (or if
no such chairman is appointed, at least a member of the
independent board committee) will also be available to
answer questions at any general meeting of the shareholders
to approve a connected transaction or any other transaction
that is subject to independent shareholders'approval.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings
for each substantial issue, including the re-election of retiring
Directors.

Notice of meetings to shareholders is to be sent in the

case of AGM at least 20 clear business days before the
meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days in
case of all other general meetings. An explanation of the
detailed procedures of conducting a poll is provided to the
shareholders at the commencement of the meeting. The
Chairman answers questions from shareholders regarding
voting by way of a poll. The poll results of the resolutions are
thereafter published in the manner prescribed under the
requirements of the Listing Rules.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
ENHANCEMENT

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter

of applying and complying with the CG Code of the Stock
Exchange, but about promoting and developing an ethical
and healthy corporate culture. We will continue to review,
and where appropriate, improve our current practices

on the basis of our experience, regulatory changes and
developments. Any views and suggestions from our
shareholders to promote and improve our transparency are
also welcome.

On behalf of the Board

Lee Seng Huang
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2011



The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) are pleased
to present the Annual Report and audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s principal
subsidiaries, principal associates and jointly controlled
entities are set out in Notes 50, 51 and 52 to the consolidated
financial statements respectively. Details and respective
analysis of the main business segments of the Group during
the year are set out in Note 7 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2010 are set out in the Consolidated Income Statement.
An interim dividend of HK10 cents per share was paid

to shareholders on 19 October 2010. The Directors
recommended the declaration of a final dividend of HK18
cents per share to shareholders of the Company. Excluding
the 2010 special dividend equivalent to HK$2.01 per share
from the disposal of Tian An satisfied by a distribution in
specie, the total dividend of the Company for the year
2010 would be HK28 cents per share. The final dividend
will be paid in the form of scrip, with the shareholders
being given an option to elect cash in respect of part or all
of such dividend. A circular giving full details of the scrip
dividend proposal and a form of election will be sent to the
shareholders of the Company in due course.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property and equipment during 2010 are
detailed in Note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The total donations made by the Group for charitable
purposes during the year amounted to HK$2,873,000.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 41 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in reserves during the year are set
out in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity.
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DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors during the year and up to the date of
this report comprises:

Executive Directors

Lee Seng Huang (Chairman)

Joseph Tong Tang

Peter Anthony Curry
(appointed on 1 January 2011)

Non-Executive Directors
Ming Cheng
Goh Joo Chuan
Patrick Lee Seng Wei
Leung Pak To
(appointed on 13 July 2010)
Roy Kuan
(appointed as alternate to Ho Chi Kit on 13 July 2010
and re-designated as Non-Executive Director on 1 January 2011)
Ho Chi Kit
(appointed as Non-Executive Director on 13 July 2010
and re-designated as Alternate Director to Roy Kuan on 1 January 2011)
Fevzi Timucin Engin
(resigned on 17 March 2011)
Josefh Kamal Eskandar
(alternate to Fevzi Timucin Engin

and ceased to act as such on 17 March 2011)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
David Craig Bartlett

Alan Stephen Jones

Carlisle Caldow Procter

Peter Wong Man Kong

In accordance with Article 94 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, new Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office only until the next following general
meeting and new Directors appointed as an addition to the
Board shall hold office only until the next following Annual
General Meeting ("AGM”) of the Company. In addition,
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation, and eligible
for re-election, at each AGM in accordance with Article 103
of the Company’s Articles of Association.

In accordance with Article 94, Messrs. Peter Anthony Curry
and Roy Kuan shall hold office until the forthcoming AGM and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. In accordance
with Article 103, Messrs. Joseph TONG Tang, Patrick LEE Seng
Wei, Alan Stephen Jones and Carlisle Caldow Procter will

also retire by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2010, the interests of Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its

associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), as recorded in the

register required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO were as follows:

(@) Interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company

Number of Approximate % of
shares and theissued
Directors Capacity underlying shares share capital
Lee Seng Huang Interests of controlled corporation (Note 1) 1,113,659,302 62.72%
(Note 2)
Joseph Tong Tang Beneficiary of trust 167,000 0.009%
(Note 3(a))
Beneficial owner 77,000 0.004%
(Note 3(b))
Notes:

Mr. Lee Seng Huang, Director, together with Mr. Lee Seng Hui
and Ms. Lee Su Hwei are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being
a discretionary trust. Lee and Lee Trust together with Mr. Lee
Seng Hui indirectly owned approximately 53.32% interest in

the issued share capital of Allied Group Limited ("AGL") and was
therefore deemed to have interests in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company in which AGL was interested.

This refers to the interest in 1,113,659,302 shares of the
Company.

(a) These include the deemed interests in:

(i) 45,000 unvested shares of the Company out of
the total of 135,000 shares granted to Mr. Joseph
Tong Tang on 15 April 2008 and accepted on
17 April 2008 under the EOS. Such shares are
subject to a vesting scale in tranches whereby
one-third of the shares thereof (i.e. 45,000 shares)
was vested and became unrestricted from 15
April 2009 and the other one-third thereof (i.e.
45,000 shares) from 15 April 2010 (the title of
such interests was transferred on 6 May 2009 and
28 April 2010 respectively); and the remaining
one-third thereof shall be vested and become
unrestricted from 15 April 2011;

(b)

(if) 44,000 unvested shares of the Company out
of the total of 66,000 shares granted to and
accepted by Mr. Tong on 6 May 2009 under the
EOS. Such shares are subject to a vesting scale
in tranches whereby one-third of the shares
thereof (i.e. 22,000 shares) was vested and
became unrestricted from 15 April 2010 (the title
of such interests was transferred on 3 May 2010);
another one-third thereof shall be vested and
become unrestricted from 15 April 2011; and the
remaining one-third thereof shall be vested and
become unrestricted from 15 April 2012; and

(i) 78,000 shares of the Company granted to Mr.
Tong on 5 May 2010 under the EOS and accepted
on 10 May 2010. Such shares are subject to a
vesting scale in tranches whereby one-third of
the shares thereof shall be vested and become
unrestricted from 15 April 2011; another one-third
thereof shall be vested and become unrestricted
from 15 April 2012; and the remaining one-third
thereof shall be vested and become unrestricted
from 15 April 2013.

This represents 77,000 shares out of the 112,000 shares
of the Company granted to Mr. Tong under the EOS that
were vested and became unrestricted on 15 April 2009
and 15 April 2010.
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(b) Interests in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of associated corporations

Approximate
Number of % of the
Associated shares and relevant issued Amount of
Directors corporations Capacity underlying shares share capital  debentures
Lee Seng Huang AGL Trustee (other than a 110,544,492 53.31% -
(Note 1) bare trustee) (Note2)
Allied Properties (HK) Interests of controlled 5,030,031,045 72.34% -
Limited ("APL") corporation (Note 3) (Note 4)
SHK Hong Kong Interests of controlled 2,952,869,606 72.13% -
Industries Limited corporation (Note 5) (Note 6)
("SHK HK Ind")
Allied Overseas Limited Interests of controlled 144,385,776 69.76% -
(formerly known as corporaﬁon (Note 7)
Quality HealthCare
Asia Limited) ("AOL")
Swan Islands Limited Interests of controlled - — HK$500,000,000
corporation (Note8) (Note 8)
Joseph Tong APL Beneficial owner 100,793 0.00% -
Tang (Note 9)
Patrick Lee AGL Beneficial owner 550,000 0.27% -
Seng Wei (Note 10)
APL Beneficial owner 2,700,000 0.04% -
(Note 11)
Notes:

1. Mr. Lee Seng Huang, by virtue of his interests in AGL and APL,
was deemed to be interested in the shares of the subsidiaries of
AGL (including SHK HK Ind, a listed subsidiary of AGL) and APL
(including ACL, a listed subsidiary of APL), which are associated
corporations of the Company as defined under the SFO.

A waiver application was submitted to The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) for exemption from
disclosure of Mr. Lee’s deemed interests in the shares of such
associated corporations of the Company in this report, and a

waiver was granted by the Stock Exchange on 21 February 2011.
Mr. Lee Seng Huang is one of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust,
being a discretionary trust which indirectly owned 110,544,492
shares of AGL.

This refers to the same interests held directly or indirectly by
AGL in APL.

This refers to the interest in 5,030,031,045 shares of APL.

This refers to the same interests held indirectly by AGL in SHK
HK Ind.

This refers to the interest in 2,952,869,606 shares of SHK HK Ind.

This refers to the interest in 144,385,776 shares held indirectly by
APL in AOL.

This represents the outstanding amount of the bonds issued
by Swan Islands Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, to AG Capital Holding Limited, which is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of AGL, to partially settle the consideration
for the acquisition of UAF Holdings Limited as disclosed in the
circular of the Company dated 30 June 2006.

This refers to the interest in 100,793 shares of APL.
This refers to the interest in 550,000 shares of AGL.

This refers to the interest in 2,700,000 shares of APL.
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All interests stated above represent long positions. As

at 31 December 2010, none of the Directors held any
short positions in the shares, underlying shares of equity
derivatives or debentures of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, neither
the Directors nor the chief executive of the Company had
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set
out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

SHK EMPLOYEE OWNERSHIP SCHEME

On 18 December 2007 (the "Adoption Date”), the Company
adopted the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (the “EOS")
to recognise the contributions by any employee or director
(“Selected Grantee”) of the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) and to provide them with long-term incentives
in order to retain them for the continual operation and
development of the Group and to attract suitable personnel
for further development of the Group.

A Committee comprising senior management of the
Company has been formed, with the power and authority
delegated by the Board, to administer the EOS. An
independent trustee (“Trustee”) has been approved for

the administration of the EOS. Under the EOS, Selected
Grantees are to be awarded shares of the Company
(“Shares”) which have been purchased by the Trustee at the
cost of the Company and be held in trust for the Selected
Grantees until the end of each vesting period. Upon the
management’s recommendation, the number of Shares
awarded to the Selected Grantees (other than a Director)
shall be determined, with the vesting dates for various
tranches, by the committee. Any shares award under the EOS
to a Selected Grantee who is a Director shall be subject to
the Board's approval following a recommendation from the
Remuneration Committee of the Board.
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Subject to the terms thereof, the EOS shall be valid and
effective for an initial term of five years commencing

on 18 December 2007 and automatically extended for
another three subsequent terms of five years each unless
otherwise terminated. The maximum number of Shares
which can be awarded under the EOS and to a Selected
Grantee throughout its duration are limited to 5 per cent (i.e.
83,989,452 Shares) and 1 per cent (i.e. 16,797,890 Shares) of
the Company’s shares in issue as at the Adoption Date.

During the year, a total of 1,182,000 Shares (2009: 918,000
Shares) were awarded to the Selected Grantees subject to
various terms including, amongst other things, vesting scales
whereby awarded shares will vest and become unrestricted
over a three-year period. A total of 1,254,000 Shares (2009:
1,095,000 Shares) were vested during the year.

Since its adoption, a total of 6,058,000 Shares have been
awarded up to the date of this report, representing about 0.36
per cent of the issued share capital of the Company as at the
Adoption Date. As at 31 December 2010, the outstanding
awarded shares under the EOS (excluding shares awarded,
but subsequently forfeited) amounted to 2,675,000 Shares.

ARRANGEMENT FORTHE ACQUISITION OF
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

During the year and as at 31 December 2010, none of the
Directors of the Company had any personal interests in the
options to subscribe for shares in the Company’s holding
company, AGL, granted under the share option scheme of
the said company.

Other than the EOS, at no time during the year was the
Company, or any of its subsidiary companies, a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the
Company or any other body corporate.
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INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS

As at 31 December 2010, the following shareholders had interests in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO (the “SFO Register”):

Number of shares and Approximate % of the

Shareholders Capacity underlying shares issued share capital

APL Interests of controlled corporation 1,113,659,302 62.72%
(Note 1) (Note 2)

AGL Interests of controlled corporation 1,113,659,302 62.72%
(Note 3) (Note 4)

Lee and Lee Trust Interests of controlled corporation 1,113,659,302 62.72%
(Note 5) (Note 4)

Dubai Ventures L.L.C Beneficial owner 166,000,000 947%
("“Dubai Ventures”) (Note 6)

Dubai Ventures Group (L.L.C) Interests of controlled corporation 166,000,000 9.47%
("'DVG") (Note 7) (Note 8)

Dubai Group (L.L.C) Interests of controlled corporation 166,000,000 947%
("Dubai Group”) (Note 9) (Note 8)

Dubai Holding Investments Interests of controlled corporation 166,000,000 9.47%
Group LLC ("DHIG") (Note 10) (Note 8)

Dubai Holding (LL.C) Interests of controlled corporation 166,000,000 947%
("Dubai Holding") (Note 11) (Note 8)

Dubai Group Limited ("DGL") Interests of controlled corporation 166,000,000 9.47%
(Note 12) (Note 8)

HH Mohammed Bin Rashid Interests of controlled corporation 166,000,000 9.47%
Al Maktoum (Note 13) (Note 8)

Penta Investment Advisers Limited Investment manager 157,362,788 8.99%
("Penta”) (Note 14)

Asia Financial Services Group Limited Interests of controlled corporation 409,920,000 23.40%
("AFSG") (Note 15) (Note 17)

CVC Capital Partners Asia lll Limited Interests of controlled corporation 409,920,000 23.40%
("CVC Capital”) (Note 16) (Note 17)

Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan Board Beneficial owner 100,023,000 5.72%

(Note 18)
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Notes:

1. The interests were held by AP Emerald Limited ("AP Emerald”), a wholly- 13. HH Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum owned approximately a
owned subsidiary of AP Jade Limited which in turn was a wholly- 97.40% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Holding and was
owned subsidiary of APL. APL was therefore deemed to have interests therefore deemed to have interests in the shares of the Company in
in the shares and underlying shares of the Company in which AP which Dubai Holding was interested.

Emerald was interested.
14, Thisincludes interests in () 81,855,824 shares of the Company; and

2. This represents an interest in 1,113,659,302 shares of the Company held (ii) unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company giving rise to an
by APL through AP Emerald. interest in 75,506,964 underlying shares of the Company.

3. AGL owned approximately 72.34% interest in the issued share capital 15.  This represents an interest through two of its subsidiaries, Asia Financial
of APL and was therefore deemed to have interests in the shares of the Services Holdings Limited and Asia Financial Services Company Limited
Company in which APL was interested. ("AFSC").

4. This refers to the same interests in 1,113,659,302 shares of the Company 16.  CVCCapital, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, owns 88% interest in
held by AP Emerald. AFSC and is therefore deemed to have interest in the underlying shares

of the Company in which AFSG was interested.

5. Mr. Lee Seng Hui, Ms. Lee Su Hwei and Mr. Lee Seng Huang (a Director
of the Company) are the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust, being a 17. This represents the deemed interests in the underlying shares arising
discretionary trust. They together owned approximately 53.32% interest pursuant to the Subscription Agreement entered into between the
in the issued share capital of AGL and were therefore deemed to have Company as issuer and AFSC as investor on 22 April 2010 whereby the
interests in the shares of the Company in which AGL was interested Company conditionally agreed to issue and AFSC conditionally agreed
through APL, its 72.34% owned subsidiary. to subscribe for (a) HK$1,708,000,000 in aggregate principal amount of

the Mandatory Convertible Notes and (b) HK$427,000,000 in face value

6. This represents an interest in 166,000,000 shares of the Company. of Warrants.

7. DVG owned a 99% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Ventures 18.  Thisincludes interestin (i) 100,000,000 shares of the Company; and
and was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares of the (ii) short position in unlisted cash settled derivatives of the Company
Company in which Dubai Ventures was interested. giving rise to an interest in 23,000 underlying shares of the Company.

8. This refer to the interests in 166,000,000 shares of the Company held by
Dubai Ventures. Save as disclosed above, the afore-mentioned interests

9. Dubai Group owned a 99% interest in the issued share capital of DVG represent long positions and as at 31 December 2010, no
and was thverefo.re deemed to have an interest in the shares of the other short positions were recorded in the SFO Register of
Company in which DVG was interested.

the Company.

10.  DHIG owned a 51% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Group
and was therefore deemed to have an interest in the shares of the
Company in which Dubai Group was interested. Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, the

11, Dubai Holding owned approximately a 99.66% interest in the issued Directors are not aware of any other persons who have
share capital of DHIG and was therefore deemed to have an interest in ! . . .
the shares of the Company in which DHIG was interested. interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares

of the Company or any associated corporations (within the

12. DGL owned a 49% interest in the issued share capital of Dubai Group.

DGL was therefore deemed to have interests in the shares of the
Company in which Dubai Group was interested.

meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which would require to be
disclosed to the Company pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

(1) Sharing of Management Services Agreement
As disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 1 February 2008 and in its Annual Report for
the years 2007 through 2009, a Renewed Sharing
of Management Services Agreement was entered
into between the Company and AGL on 31 January
2008 (the “Renewed Services Agreement”) to extend
the term of the Sharing of Management Services
Agreement dated 31 October 2005 for a period of
three years from 1 January 2008 to 31 December
2010, in relation to the provision of management,
consultancy, strategic and business advice services (the
“Management Services”) by the senior management
and selected staff of AGL (the "AGL Management Staff")
to the Company and its subsidiaries (but excluding
the AOL group of companies, a listed subsidiary of the
Company until 26 June 2008), and the reimbursement
of costs to AGL. Pursuant to the Renewed Services
Agreement, the aggregate amount payable to AGL for
the three financial years ended 31 December 2010 shall
not exceed HK$2.8 million, HK$3.08 million and HK$3.4
million respectively. The total amount paid to AGL for
the year ended 31 December 2010 was HK$3.4 million.

(2) Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements for
the year 2010
As disclosed in the announcement of the Company
dated 21 January 2010 and in the 2009 Annual
Report, Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited
("SHK Insurance”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into an insurance brokerage
services agreement with each of AGL, APL, AOL and

Yu Ming Investment Management Limited (“YMIM")
(an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of AGL) on

21 January 2010 (the “Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements”) whereby SHK Insurance would provide
packaged insurance brokerage services to the AGL
Group, APL Group, AOL Group (as defined in the said
announcement) and YMIM for one year from 1 January
2010 to 31 December 2010 by assisting them in
procuring insurance policies to be taken out with third
party insurers (“Insurance Services”), in accordance
with the terms of the Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements. The aggregate amount payable by AGL
Group, APL Group, AOL Group and YMIM under the
Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements shall not
exceed HK$700,000, HK$550,000, HKS5,800,000 and
HK$120,000 respectively. The total amount paid by the
AGL Group, APL Group, AOL Group and YMIM to SHK
Insurance for the year ended 31 December 2010 under
the Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements were
approximately HK$609,000, HK$455,000, HK$4,350,000
and HK$101,000 respectively.

Given that APL is a substantial shareholder of the Company;
and AGL, AOL and YMIM are all associates of APL under

the definition of the Listing Rules, each of AGL, APL, AOL
and YMIM and their respective associates is regarded as

a connected person of the Company under the Listing
Rules. As such, the entering into of the Renewed Services
Agreement and the Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements constituted continuing connected transactions
for the Company (the “Continuing Connected Transactions”)
under Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules. In accordance

with the requirements of Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the
Listing Rules, details of the said two Continuing Connected
Transactions are included in this report.



The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the
Group's continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000
“Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews

of Historical Financial Information”and with reference to
Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules”issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing

his findings and conclusions in respect of the Continuing
Connected Transactions. A copy of the auditor’s letter has
been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.37 of the Listing Rules, the Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company, being Messrs.
David Craig Bartlett, Alan Stephen Jones, Carlisle Caldow
Procter and Peter Wong Man Kong, reviewed the above
Continuing Connected Transactions and confirmed that they
were entered into:

(i) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the
Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms; and

(i) inaccordance with the Renewed Services Agreement
and the Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements
governing them on terms that were fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the Company
as awhole.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Continuing
Connected Transactions were entered into in the manners
stated above.
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(3) Renewed Sharing of Management Services
Agreement for three years from 2011 to 2013
The Company entered into a renewed sharing of
management services agreement (the “New Sharing
of Management Services Agreement”) with AGL on 31
January 2011, subsequent to the year-end date, for the
provision of the Management Services for three years
from 1 January 2011 and expiring 31 December 2013
in accordance with the terms of the New Sharing of
Management Services Agreement.

(4) Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements for
two years from 2011 to 2012
SHK Insurance entered into an insurance brokerage
services agreement with each of AGL, APL, AOL, Tian
An China Investments Company Limited (“TACI") (an
associate of APL and hence a connected person under
the Listing Rules) and YMIM on 31 January 2011 (the
“New Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements”),
subsequent to the year-end date, for the provision of
Insurance Services for two years from 1 January 2011
and expiring on 31 December 2012 in accordance with
the terms of the New Insurance Brokerage Services
Agreements.

Given that each of AGL, APL, AOL, TACl and YMIM and their
respective associates are regarded as a connected person

of the Company as established above, the entering into

of the New Sharing of Management Services Agreement
and the New Insurance Brokerage Services Agreements
constituted continuing connected transactions for the
Company under Rule 14A.34 of the Listing Rules as disclosed
in the announcement of the Company dated 31 January
2011.In accordance with the requirements of Rules 14A.45
and 14A46 of the Listing Rules, details of the said continuing
connected transactions will be included in the next
published annual report and accounts of the Company.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Disposal of a listed associate and distribution in
specie

Acquisition Agreement

On 19 April 2010, the Company (as vendor) entered into

a conditional acquisition agreement with the Purchaser

(as purchaser), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary

of APL, and APL (as guarantor to the Purchaser), for

the disposal of approximately 38.06% (representing
573,589,096 shares) of TACI's issued share capital which
represented the entire interest of the Company in TAC

(the "Acquisition Agreement”). The consideration of the
transaction contemplated under the Acquisition Agreement
(the “Transaction”) was satisfied by the issuance of the

share entitlement note (“SEN") issued by a wholly-owned
subsidiary of APL (the “SEN Issuer”) which confers the right
to call for the issue of 2,293,561,833 fully paid shares of APL
("APL Shares"). Based on the closing price of APL Shares of
HKS$1.66 per APL Share on 16 April 2010 and 573,589,096
Shares of TACI (“TACI Shares”) held by the Company prior to
completion, the Company’s interest in TACI was valued at
approximately HK$3,807.31 million. The consideration for the
Transaction represented an exchange ratio of approximately
four APL Shares for every one TACI Share held by the
Company.

Distribution in specie (the “Distribution”)

The Board proposed that upon completion of the Acquisition
Agreement, for each share of the Company, 1.309 fully paid
APL Shares be allotted under the SEN and be distributed

to the shareholders of the Company. The share entitlement
of APL, as a substantial shareholder of the Company, falling
to be issued under the SEN would be cancelled upon
distribution of the SEN to APL or its subsidiaries and the APL
Shares relating thereto would not be allotted.

The Acquisition Agreement and the Distribution were
approved by the independent shareholders of the Company
at the Company’s Extraordinary General Meeting ("EGM”)
held on 18 June 2010. As APL was considered to have
material interest which was different from other shareholders
of the Company so far as the Transaction was concerned,
APL and its associates abstained from voting at the EGM on
the related resolutions. The Transaction was completed on
28 June 2010 and 864,284,155 APL Shares were issued and
allotted pursuant to the Transaction and the Distribution.

Detailed information of the Transaction and the Distribution
were disclosed in the announcement jointly issued by

AGL, APL, the Company and TACI dated 26 April 2010, the
circulars of AGL, APL and the Company dated 24 May 2010
respectively and the poll results announcements of APL and
the Company dated 18 June 2010 respectively.

APL is a substantial shareholder of the Company, and the
Purchaser and the SEN Issuer are wholly-owned subsidiaries
of APL, and are therefore connected persons of the Company
under the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the Transaction
constitutes a connected transaction of the Company (and

at the same time a major transaction of the Company under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules). Pursuant to Rule 14A45 of
the Listing Rules, details of the Transaction are included in
this Annual Report.

BANK LOANS, OVERDRAFTS AND OTHER
BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans, overdrafts and other borrowings of
the Group are set out in Note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements.



SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiary companies are
set out in Note 50 to the consolidated financial statements.

INTEREST CAPITALISED
No interest was capitalised by the Group during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance practices. Information on the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company is
set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages 29 to
42.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM has an unexpired service contract with
the Group which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESSES

During the year and up to the date of this report, save

as disclosed below, none of the Directors (not being the
Independent Non-Executive Directors) nor their respective
associates are considered to have interests in the businesses
which compete or are likely to compete with the businesses
of the Group pursuant to the Listing Rules:

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited « Annual Report 2010
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Mr. Lee Seng Huang is one of the trustees of Lee and
Lee Trust which is a deemed substantial shareholder
of each of AGL, APL and TACI which, through their
subsidiaries, are partly engaged in the businesses as
follows:

- AGL, through a subsidiary, is partly engaged in
the business of money lending and property
investment;

- APL, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment; and

- TAC, through certain of its subsidiaries, is partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment.

Mr. Peter Anthony Curry is a director of Ormil Energy
Limited and APAC Resources Limited and an alternate
director of Mount Gibson Iron Limited which, through
certain of its subsidiaries, are partly involved in the
investment and/or trading in listed securities in the
resources and related industries.

Mr. Patrick Lee Seng Wei (a former director of APL and
had resigned on 18 June 2010) is a director of TACI,
which through certain of its subsidiaries, are partly
engaged in the businesses of money lending and
property investment.
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Although the abovementioned Directors have competing
interests in other companies by virtue of their respective
common directorship, they will fulfil their fiduciary duties
in order to ensure that they will act in the best interest of
the shareholders and the Company as a whole at all times.
Hence the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the business of
such companies.

DIRECTORS’INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of
its subsidiary companies was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly

or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its Directors as at the
date of this report, the Company has maintained sufficient
public float as required under the Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers accounted for less than 30% of the total turnover
for the year.

Also, the aggregate purchases attributable to the Group's five
largest suppliers taken together were less than 30% of the
Group’s total purchases for the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company
repurchased a total of 3,318,000 shares on the Stock
Exchange at an aggregate consideration (before expenses)
of HK$16,263,190. All the repurchased shares were
subsequently cancelled.

Particulars of the repurchases are as follows:

Aggregate

Number consideration

of shares Purchase price (before

Month repurchased Highest Lowest expenses)
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)

July 3,318,000 495 474 16,263,190

The repurchases were made for the benefit of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole with a view to enhancing the
earnings per share of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s securities during the year ended 31 December
2010.
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AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by
Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Lee Seng Huang
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2011
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF SUN HUNG KAI & CO. LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sun Hung
Kai & Co. Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 114 to 232, which
comprise the consolidated and Company’s statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2010, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 28 March 2011
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Consolidated Income Statement e R

For the year ended 31 December 2010 BZE2010F12A31HLFE

2010 2009
Notes HKS Million HKS Million
Bi5E BEAT BEAT
Revenue * Wz * 6 3,185.3 3,097.6
Other income Hilg A 56.5 748
Total income Bl e 3,241.8 31724
Brokerage and commission expenses N k= (219.0) (224.4)
Direct cost and operating expenses E@WZIK&Z“ ** b= 9s3] (296.4) (336.0)
Administrative expenses EEER (949.5) (888.1)
Bad and doubtful debts REHR 10 (109.6) (424.9)
Finance costs R ERKA 11 (115.6) (101.7)
Other expenses H & (15.0) (26.8)
1,536.7 1,1705
Loss on disposal of a listed associate HeE— I'DH EWNEI S~ 13 (159.3) -
Loss on warrants of a listed — _ETEEE N R
associate EEEE - (1.2)
Share of results of associates P& N Al E4E 210.1 4400
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  F{ tL R4 A T 248 5.0 13
Profit before taxation b T BT S A 14 1,592.5 16106
Taxation T8 15 (232.3) (205.3)
Profit for the year EFE R 1,360.2 1,405.3
Profit attributable to: FEAE @A -
— Owners of the Company — RRAFIPRE 1,087.7 1,2584
- Non-controlling interests — JEERRE S 272.5 146.9
1,360.2 1,4053
Earnings per share AT 17
— Basic (HK cents) — E7R (Bl 56.8 725
— Diluted (HK cents) — B5E (BL) 56.8 725
*  Revenue is also the Group's turnover. * WEMAEBEEES
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2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEAT
Profit for the year =FEERA 1,360.2 1,405.3
Other comprehensive income Hib 2 mH &
Available-for-sale investments AL ERE
— Net fair value changes during the year - EFERTEEHFHE 12.2 50.5
— Reclassification adjustment to profitor loss ~ — A H SR B 2 WSS
on disposal DI (2.1) (8.0)
10.1 425
Exchange differences arising on translating WEBINETSHIE 5,
foreign operations =5 48.6 08
Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss S &M B A RIS # E IR
on liquidation of subsidiaries B HAE (6.7) -
Reclassification adjustment to profit or loss PHE— Fmita AT RE
on disposal of a listed associate WRBRHEF D EAR (320.5) -
Revaluation gain on properties transferred REEMEEMER
from property and equipment to REEREWED
investment properties EXRE 137.5 -
Share of other comprehensive (expenses) bt & Aa e m|
income of associates (Z) Wz (2.1) 54
Deferred tax relating to components of HE 2R ERAR IS 2
other comprehensive income B RIREF T8 (22.2) 0.2
Other comprehensive (expenses) income for MR FIER Z 2 FEHEME2E
the year, net of tax (ZH) Yeas (155.3) 489
Total comprehensive income for the year EFEAKNEBE 1,204.9 1,454.2
Total comprehensive income attributable to: (G 2 E Ut a5 4258
— Owners of the Company — RAFIRRE 914.8 1,307.0
- Non-controlling interests — IEPE AR RE RS 290.1 147.2
1,204.9 1454.2
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31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
Restated Restated
E]] 57
Notes HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
B 5T BEAT BEAT BEAT

Non-current Assets IRBEE
Investment properties wEYZE 18 288.4 130.1 129.7
Leasehold interests in land HE iR 19 10.0 13.0 134
Property and equipment Y E YL 20 274.6 248.7 246.6
Intangible assets mEE 21 1,186.7 1,354.3 1,508.0
Goodwiill =S 22 2,384.0 2,384.0 2,384.0
Interest in associates E**M Al 25 56.6 4,185.2 3,7137
Interest in jointly controlled entities  F£[E#% & A Al aS 26 116.4 72.0 16.8
Available-for-sale investments EHj—‘E HEE éf 27 292.1 286.2 2477
Statutory deposits ETERE 50.8 360 184
Deferred tax assets L%}EEIE BE 28 94.1 1005 1223
Amounts due from associates fE N BIRER 30 56.2 56.1 -
Loans and advances to consumer MAFBEEFER

finance customers SEEN 31 2,291.9 1,870.2 1,743.5
Prepaid deposits for acquisition of BEMERKREZ

property and equipment and B e REA

other receivables JFE U BR 33.4 - 164.2

7,135.2 10,736.3 10,308.3

Current Assets REBEE
Trade and other receivables A T Ho A E IR BR 32 6,676.4 5,587.2 43419
Loans and advances to consumer M}\E]ﬁ‘“%)f' g%

finance customers &ﬁﬂ,ﬁ\ 31 3,172.6 25242 2,661.0
Financial assets at fair value through  F#@ U a5 BR¥Z A F1E

profit or loss 7}_\J AR B 758 = 33 641.5 677.6 2958
Amounts due from associates NI S 30 14.1 30 62.9
Amounts due from a fellow subsidiary & ZHfE X 7K 8E - 0.7 03
Taxation recoverable JEURFR I8 1.4 23 29.1
Cash, deposits and cash Re - FREkBEe

equivalents ZEWY 34 2,510.1 1,346.0 1,7389

13,016.1 10,1410 9,129.9

Current Liabilities RBAE
Bank and other borrowings HRIT R EMER 35 (1,693.8) (2,206.0) (301.6)
Trade and other payables gy &Hf@}gﬁﬁﬁ 36 (1,373.0) (1,557.9) (1,439.6)
Financial liabilities at fair value through 3 ﬂuﬁl SRR A FE

profit or loss FIBRM S B E 37 (6.3) (36.1) (37.3)
Mandatory convertible notes o B AT IR R 38 (32.6) - -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries @?WEE A &z

and a holding company NAElER 39 (766.4) (1,568.9) (1,590.5)
Amounts due to associates B ** ~EER 39 (8.4) 8.1) (8.1)
Provisions Eﬁ 40 (72.9) (12.4) (52.8)
Taxation payable FEI TR (105.1) (74.2) (63.7)

(4,058.5) (5,463.6) (3,493.6)

Net Current Assets REEEZE 8,957.6 46774 5,636.3
Total Assets less Current Liabilities B & E R A B & & 16,092.8 15,413.7 15,944.6
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31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
Restated Restated
]l ]l
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
BiteE BEER AEBT AaEET
Capital and Reserves EXKHE
Share capital f& A 41 355.1 3504 3432
Reserves EX= 11,003.9 12,333.0 11,002.3
Equity attributable to owners of riN/NET Y el
the Company R 11,359.0 12,6834 11,3455
Non-controlling interests eI 1,863.9 1,7447 16818
Total Equity R AAEE 13,222.9 14,4281 13,027.3
Non-current Liabilities FRBEE
Bonds = 44 500.0 500.0 900.0
Bank and other borrowings HRIT R EAER 35 2,083.5 2426 1,742.5
Mandatory convertible notes SR AR R IR 38 45.9 -
Provisions pi- 40 11.3 6.0 14.7
Deferred tax liabilities ELERARE 28 229.2 2370 260.1
2,869.9 985.6 29173
16,092.8 15413.7 15,944.6

The consolidated financial statements on pages 114 to 232 were  F14BEZE2NEHEGEAMBHRRKCEST R
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 201143 H28 B #it /E RIZ#E T - W AH T HESE
March 2011 and are signed on its behalf by: RERFEZ:

Lee Seng Huang Joseph Tong Tang

FRIE

Director Director

EF EF
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2010 2009
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million
b BEET EX-im
Non-current Assets FRBEE
Intangible assets ﬂﬂ,ﬁ? 21 1.1 1.1
Interest in subsidiaries BN RIS 24 4,290.4 42935
Interest in associates Bt N At 25 = 2363.9
Deferred tax assets ELEFIBEE 28 0.4 -
Amounts due from subsidiaries IENEIUN: 29 3,869.2
Amounts due from associates e N al KRR 30 59.2 59.1
8,220.3 6,717.6
Current Assets ﬁ@]ﬁé
Amounts due from subsidiaries B8 A BIR BR 29 - 1,829.5
Amounts due from associates R NERIR 30 0.8 0.7
Cash, deposits and cash equivalents Be  FRMESEEY 34 1.1 1.0
1.9 1,831.2
Current Liabilities REEE
Amounts due to subsidiaries B AR ER 29 (240.6) (263.1)
Trade and other payables ey **&Hfﬂﬁgﬁﬁﬁ (6.1) (35
Amounts due to a holding company bl /NTN= N (0.9) (0.8)
Financial liabilities at fair value through ﬁLWﬁmﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬁ
profit or loss e B E 37 (4.6) (4.6)
Mandatory convertible notes SR AT R R R R 38 (32.6) -
Taxation payable FER AT - (0.2)
(284.8) (272.2)
Net Current (Liabilities) Assets e (BfE) EEFE (282.9) 1,559.0
Total Assets less Current Liabilities HEERRBAR 7,937.4 8,276.6
Capital and Reserves ﬁﬂﬂ}iﬁ‘[ﬁ
Share capital A% A 41 355.1 3504
Reserves M 43 7,536.4 7,926.2
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 7K/ FIi% 3 &G #E & 7,891.5 82766
Non-current liability kRBEE
Mandatory convertible notes oA I 1 T IA IR SR R 38 45.9 -
7,937.4 8,276.6
Lee Seng Huang Joseph Tong Tang
ERIE B
Director Director
EFE EF
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Attributable to owners of the Company

KDARREL
Equity Shares
element of heldfor ~ Employee
convertible  Employee  share-hased
Capital ~ notesand ~ Ownership  compensation
redemption  warrants Scheme reserve Non-
Share Share  reseve  WEREE  BEERR WBB  Ehange Revaluation  Capital  Retained  Dividend controling Total
aptal  premium Ef LIRER O BRME RMNEE e reene  reseves  eamings  resene Totd  inteests  equity
R BOEE RERR ORESD  RERG  MERR  ENRR  EMER  BABE  RERF  REEE BE  FEREE g
HKSMillion ~ HKSMillon ~ HKS Million ~ HKSMilion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMilion ~ HKSMillion  HKSMilion ~ HKSMilion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMilion ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMilion  HKS Million
EEdn EEMn REMn  BERT  RERT  BEMT REEn RBMn  BBEn  REMn  RERR  RERT RERT RERN
At T January 2010 R0EIFIR 3504 53062 516 - (280) 90 n3 151 (214) 61634 M8 12,6834 17447 144281
Proftfortheyear REEET - - - - - 10877 - ms 13602
Ohercompehersieinome — REEEMB2ENE
(expenses) fortheyear Noted))  (t) (3E40) - - - - - - (3100) 1143 200 08 - (1729) 176 (155.3)
Toelcompetensiencome REFRENE
(expenses)forthe year (i) 8 - - - - (3100) 113 0010885 - 9148 W 12049
Recognion feqity-eted PUERTANNRS
share-based payments - - - 9.2 - - - 92 92
Purchase ofshates held for
the SHK Employee Ownership
Scheme - - (36) - - - - - - (36) (36)
Vesting ofshaesof the SHK
Employee Qwnership Scheme - - 19 (19) - - - - - -
Adjustrent to J009fineldhvidends 5% - - - - - (05) 05 -
Special dividend - - - - - (3527.0) 35210 - -
Distbution n specie - - - - - - (38073 (3,8073) (3,807.3)
Interim dividends declred - - - - - (1749) 1749 - -
Interim dividends paid - - - - - - - (1749) (1749) (1749)
Shares ssued forscrp dividends 54 1318 - - - - - - 1312 1312
Shares repurchased and cancelled (07) - 07 - - - - (163) - (163) (163)
Issue of mandatory convertile
otes and varans - - 16165 - - - - - 16165 16165
Proposed fingl ividends - - - - - - (3196) 3196 - -
Dividends paid to non-controling
inferests - - - - - - - - (1709) (1709)
At31 December 010 R00E1ANA 355.1 54380 583 16165 (37) 103 13 3594 06 32136 3196 11,3590 18639 132229
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Attributable to owners of the Company

FRAREER
Shares held Employee
forEmployee  share-based
Capital ~ Ownership — compensation
fedemption Scheme resere Non-
Share eeve  AEERH WRE  Bchange  Revluation Capidl Retained Diidend contoling Totdl
premium X EEHE  fRbES eserve eserve s earings fesene Totel interests equity
RaE  BERE  RERGD  MeRE  EXBE  EHER  SREE  REEA ROEB 28 fobEs  EREE
HKSMillon — HKSMilion — HKSMillon — HKSMilion — HKSMillon — HKSMilon — HKSMilion — HKSMilon — HKSMillon — HKSMilion  HKSMillon  HKSMilion
EEfnT REST  BEET  REWL  BERT  REAL  REEL  REET REML & EEfT  REAL
At 1 January 2009 R009E 1 A1R 32 50210 548 (326 97 365 1980 (218) 53509 856 113455 16818 130073
Profitforthe year - - - - - - - - 12584 - 12584 1469 1403
Other comprehensive income
(expenses)forthe year (Note4)) (i - - - - - (15) 4 02 165 - 486 03 489
Total comprehensiveincome  REE2ENE
(expenses)for the year (%ih) % - - - - - (152) 41 02 12749 - 13070 41 14542
Recognitionof equitysetted LR )
share-based payments WGBSR - - - - 7l - - - - - 71 - 7l
Putchase ofshares held for : bU)
the SHK Employee Ovnership &3 BITE AR
Scheme B - - - 62 - - - - - - 32) - 32
Vesting of shares of the SHK 3
Employee Onnership Scheme PRI N ER - - - 78 ] - - - - - - - -
Adjustment to 2008 FEN00E
finaldividends K&k - - - - - - - - 22) 2 - - -
Finaldividends paid TSRS - - - - - - - - - 78) 78 - #78)
Interim dividends decared B8 - - - - - - - - (1053) 1053 - - -
Adjustment to 2009 BR00F
interim divdends L) - - - - - - - - 04 04 - - -
Interim dividends paid XfPERE - - - - - - - - - (1038) (103 - (1038)
Sharesissued for scrip
dividends - 11 - - - - - - - (1) - - -
Sharesissued on warrants
exercised 100 41 - - - - - - - - 1941 - 1941
Shares repurchased and
cancelled (28 - 28 - - - - - (135) - (755) - (155
Proposed final dividends ; - - - - - - - - (2198 98 - - -
Dividends peid to non-controling 3 fi&
interests R - - - - - - - - - - - 843 343)
t31 December 2009 s AN 3504 53062 576 (280) 90 3 ] 214 61634 798 126834 1747 14481
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2010 2009
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million
b BEET EX-im
OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETER
Profit before taxation 75 BT 4 ) 1,592.5 1,610.6
Adjustments for: FHEIFE -
— Share of results of associates — AT E DR ELE (210.1) (440.0)
— Share of results of jointly controlled entities  — FHE HT GIPNSIES (5.0) (1.3)
- Dividend income — B EMA (10.3) (14.1)
— Interest income — MEWA (451.6) (339.5)
— Profit on disposal of a subsidiary — HEWBRREF (29.3) -
— Profit on liquidation of subsidiaries — BEMBAREF (3.7) -
— Loss on disposal of a listed —HE—LWEBEAR
associate 518 159.3 -
— Net realised profit on disposal of —HEIHRDEREN
available-for-sale investments BEHBER ﬂ FEE (2.1) (16.6)
~ Reversal of impairment loss on interest — B R EEmARE
in associates 15 e (0.2) -
— Reversal of impairment loss on loans —FARBEFPERK
and advances to consumer finance AFRRERTE
customers (o) (109.5) (03)
— Reversal of impairment loss on trade and ~ — &% [z H fth fE g BR &9
other receivables BB EERE (1.9) (383)
— Increase in fair value of investment — REWENFE
properties $n (5.3) (14.3)
— Impairment loss on intangible assets — B EENRERE 1.0 24.0
— Impairment loss on interest — B2 N RS ERE
in associates [Ei=] = 26
— Impairment loss on loans and advancesto  — FAABIBE P ER KL
consumer finance customers BRAVREEE 274.6 505.5
— Impairment loss on trade and — 188 I E A YR Y
other receivables REEE 2.9 2.8
— Impairment loss on amounts due — BtE AR RERERVE
from associates E518 0.3 -
— Fair value gain on financial assets and BRI EREATE
liabilities at fair value through FIBRMBT B EE &
profit or loss BENRAFERE (4.2) (56.9)
— Amortisation of leasehold interests in land ~ — B $4FHE + 425 0.4 05
— Amortisation of intangible assets —BiHmETEE 186.1 192.3
— Depreciation of property and equipment  — 4% K iR 1T & 40.9 36.7
— Expenses recognised for SHK Employee - MR EEEROER
Ownership Scheme FTEl ﬁﬁﬁ@ REE R 9.2 7.1
— Interest expenses —NEE 100.8 96.5
— Net loss on disposal of property and — Hjﬁit%%&?&ﬁﬂ’\]
equipment B8 558 3.7 19
— Exchange difference —[EHERE 23.4 -
Operating cash flows before movements MEEAREFRIA L ETR
in working capital ERE 1,561.9 1,559.2
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2010 2009
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million
Bi5E BEAT BEAT
Increase in loans and advances to AT BEFER K
consumer finance customers AT (1,213.8) (496.9)
Increase in trade and other receivables 438 T B A rE U BRI AN (1,089.5) (1,050.0)
Decrease (increase) in financial assets BB RIE AT EY R
at fair value through profit or loss M EER A (3Bn) 41.8 (344.9)
Decrease in amount due from fellow EEANIENGIVNES
subsidiaries Do 0.7 -
(Decrease) increase in trade and L B b A AR
other payables CRi) 1 n (179.3) 154.2
(Decrease) increase in financial liabilities B iEI R A T ESBR
at fair value through profit or loss W ERE Cfd) g (31.4) 59
Decrease in amounts due to fellow BEMBATRIERAG
subsidiaries and a holding company BERm (0.2) (36.7
Increase (decrease) in provisions EEEN GRA) 54.7 (526
Cash used in operations KEFTRAER S (855.1) (261.8)
Interest received =W R B 445.3 3504
Dividends received from held for trading BUIHIEEBRE
investments @S 4.6 59
Interest paid B E (116.7) (117.2)
Taxation paid RIag (222.2) (169.2)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES BB PRI & F 8 (744.1) (191.9)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEE
Purchase of property and equipment BAYENEE (66.0) (233)
Purchase of intangible assets BABREE (19.5) (62.6)
Disposal of a subsidiary HERB AT 12 39.6 -
Liquidation/disposal of subsidiaries BE O HEKEB AR (11.8) 0.1
Repayment of amount due from associates  Hit 44/ B) /R BRHY 1B X 2.1 0.1
Dividends received from associates )N S 47.5 234
Additional interest purchased in associates & BB &4 N T)HERS - (484)
Expenses paid for disposal of a listed HE— FTEtE AT
associate Frft &R (2.9) -
Capital injection to jointly controlled entities & A F£[E#% ] A FIA% A (0.2) (53.9)
Repayment of amount due to a jointly Bg LREH AT
controlled entity B (52.0) -
Dividends received from available-for-sale WE A HEERE
investments R B 5.7 6.0
Purchase of available-for-sale investments BAHOERE (6.8) 2.7)
Proceeds on disposal of available-for-sale HERHEHEREFS
investments I8 7.4 186
Net payment of statutory deposits EERSNFFEE (14.8) (17.7)
Payment of deposits for acquisition of EEMERERBERN
property and equipment ®E (20.4) -
Fixed deposits with banks placed SR ERITIE BAfE R (282.4) -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES WS EEBFTRE ST (374.5) (160.4)
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2010 2009
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million
b BEET EX-im
FINANCING ACTIVITIES REER
Dividends paid fi% 8 S~ (37.7) (191.6)
Dividends and repayments to NFIEERER 2 RER
non-controlling interests B (171.3) (84.4)
Net short-term bank and other borrowings (BE) IS HIRIT &
(repaid) raised HEROFEE (871.7) 4471
New long-term bank and }mﬂi%ﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂﬁﬁf’@
other loans raised =R 2,177.1 250
Repayment of long-term bank loans EERBRABRITER (15.5) (85.6)
Repayment of bonds BEES = (400.0)
Short-term loans due to fellow TR B R B A a)
subsidiaries raised HHER - 17.0
Short-term loans due to fellow EEAMRAIZMB AR
subsidiaries repaid RAEIER (802.8) (2.3)
Purchase of shares for the SHK Employee BB ERERNDER
Ownership Scheme FHEIFTEE ARG, (3.6) (3.2)
Shares repurchased and cancelled o] % K EEAR 1D (16.3) (75.5)
Net proceeds from issue of shares BITIRARFT 1S FUIE F 5 - 294.1
Proceeds from issue of mandatory 1758 % |E—H‘% & E 5 &
convertible notes and warrants R HERE PTS F0E 1,708.0 -
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING RE&E &SRS (FTA)
ACTIVITIES 4 FE=E 1,966.2 (59.4)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND HWe MRS ZEEYII
CASH EQUIVALENTS ORd) 55 847.6 411.7)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS MATENRE IR E
AT 1 JANUARY £7) 1,328.0 17389
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes GNES[E R S B R 5L & 2.1 038
2,177.7 1,3280
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS R12A31ENRER
AT 31 DECEMBER, represented by REEEY
Cash and cash equivalents HeMESZEY 34 2,227.7 1,346.0
Bank overdrafts IRITEX 35 (50.0) (18.0)
2,177.7 1,3280
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Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2010

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. Its parent is AP Emerald Limited. Its
ultimate holding company is Allied Group Limited, a listed
public limited company which is also incorporated in Hong
Kong. The ultimate controlling party of the Company is the
trustees of Lee and Lee Trust. The address of the principal place
of business of the trustees of Lee and Lee Trust is 24/F, Allied
Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The
address of the registered office of the Company is disclosed in
the Corporate Information of the Annual Report. The principal
place of business of the Company is in Hong Kong.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The principal activity of the Company is to act as an investment
holding company and the principal activities of its major
subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 50.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied a number of
new and revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and
Interpretations ("new and revised HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA").
Except as described below, the adoption of the new and
revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the current or prior
accounting periods.

Amendment to HKAS 17 Leases

As part of Improvements to HKFRSs issued in 2009, HKAS 17
has been amended in relation to the classification of leasehold
land. Before the amendment to HKAS 17, HKAS 17 required
leasehold land to be classified as operating leases and to
present leasehold land as prepaid lease payments in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The amendment
has removed such a requirement.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKAS 17, the
Group reassessed the classification of unexpired leasehold land
as at 1 January 2010 based on information which existed at the
inception of the leases. Leasehold land that qualifies for the
finance lease classification has been reclassified from “leasehold
interests in land” to “property and equipment” retrospectively.
This resulted in a reclassification of “leasehold interests in land”
to “property and equipment” amounting to HK$123.9 million
and HK$121.2 million as at 1 January 2009 and 31 December
2009, respectively.

e I RR
P &

HZ2010F12A31ALEE

&

KRR AE—BEESAMEKIHARER
NaE - ERAREBBEIZHTER A A
e AR ATRIAAP Emerald Limited * %
B AR ABESBEHRYL 2 ETTARER
NEHAEEAR AR - ARG &K
H77 BlLee and Lee TrustfIsEA - HIX B
EEME MM BE B EFE T ITE1385
BAREE RNE24E - KRR EE
HRARFERARER —EREE - AQF
TELLEHWEERE -

AR B 75 5 3R A T 251
BIIDRE S -

el

BILTRERRG

ARAEBXRBRIERERKERR] - &
TEMBRRNEEFZBERME0RKE -

RAFMREETNEBYBEREER

RAFE  EECERZEHRESLAD
NG RMEFIE RS ER] « RS IE
Lke (5 [ 3738 RIS RTHKFRSs ]) © Bk
VAR BT st A S + R AR 3T 38 I 484 RTHKFRSs
HASHHES BT ST HEZEE@EA
DB RRIWEBEATE -

HKAS 17188 Z{&1E

BB IR 2R 2 2000F i A H dh —
EBoEHKAS 175 B E Tz 5 E{ED
B 1E » $JHKAS 17{E & IE AT * HKAS 1748
EREHAELT I ACLEREMNEAEYTS
MREF AEMABES L - miLEEm
Bz ESL o

RIFHKAS 1772 @E 5 - EEUFTVEE
BE 2 ER - BEHFTENR2010F1A18 H &K
D ZEELH  BHAmERES AL
FAELH - LLEW A h [HE s
EFOEAEWERFZE] - EEHF2009
F1H18 K2009F12A31H 5 5l A123.98
BTk 2EES T [HEL iR
EFOBRE [MEMSEE] -
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Amendment to HKAS 17 Leases (continued)

As at 31 December 2010, leasehold land that qualifies
for finance lease classification with the carrying amount
of HK$119.5 million has been included in property and
equipment. The application of the amendment to HKAS 17 has
had no impact on the net profit and total equity of the Group.

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements - Classification by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a Repayment on Demand Clause
(“HK Int-5")

HK Int-5 clarifies that term loans that include a clause that
gives the lender the unconditional right to call the loans at
any time (‘repayment on demand clause”) should be classified
by the borrower as current liabilities. The Group has applied
HK Int-5 for the first time in the current year. HK Int-5 requires
retrospective application.

In order to comply with the requirements set out in HK Int-5,
the Group has changed its accounting policy on classification
of borrowings with a repayment on demand clause. In the
past, the classification of such borrowings were determined
based on the agreed scheduled repayment dates set out in
the loan agreements. Under HK Int-5, term borrowings with a
repayment on demand clause are classified as current liabilities.

As a result, bank and other borrowings that contain a
repayment on demand clause with the aggregate carrying
amounts of HK$113.0 million and HK$116.9 million have been
reclassified from non-current liabilities to current liabilities as at
31 December 2009 and 1 January 2009, respectively. As at 31
December 2010, bank and other borrowings (that are repayable
more than one year after the end of the reporting period but
contain a repayment on demand clause) with the aggregate
carrying amount of HK$169.6 million have been classified as
current liabilities. The application of HK Int-5 has had no impact
on the reported profit or loss for the current and prior years.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations in
issue but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

standards and amendments that have been issued but are not

yet effective, and are relevant to the operations of the Group.

HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
Assets!

Related Party Disclosures?

Classification of Rights Issues?

Disclosures — Transfers of Financial
Assets*

Financial Instruments®

HKAS 24 (Revised)
HKAS 32 (Amendment)
HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 9

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

The amendments to HKAS 12 "Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets” mainly deal with the measurement of
deferred tax for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model in accordance with HKAS 40 “Investment
Property”. Based on the amendments, for the purposes of
measuring deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for
investment properties measured using the fair value model, the
carrying amounts of the investment properties are presumed
to be recovered through sale, unless the presumption is
rebutted in certain circumstances. The Group anticipates
that the application of the amendments to HKAS 12 may
affect the measurement of the Group's deferred taxation. The
management is still in the process of assessing the impact of
adoption of the amendments.

HKFRS 9 (as issued in November 2009) introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial assets. HKFRS 9 (as revised in November 2010) adds
requirements for financial liabilities and for derecognition.
HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013, with earlier application permitted.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations in
issue but not yet effective (continued)

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” are subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair values at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
In addition, an entity may make an irrevocable election to
present changes in fair value of equity investments in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income recognised
in profit or loss. The applicable of HKFRS 9 might affect the
measurement of the Group's financial assets. The management
is still in the process of assessing the impact of adoption of
HKFRS 9.

The Directors anticipate that the application of the other new
and revised standards and amendments will have no material
impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.

RECLASSIFICATION

To conform to the presentation of the financial statements
of the holding companies, the Group has changed the
classification of the impairment loss and bad debts (including
reversal of impairment and bad debts recovered) for “loans and
advances to consumer finance customers”and “trade and other
receivables”. Such impairment loss and bad debts are now
presented as a separate line item in the income statement, “bad
and doubtful debts” In order to conform to the current year’s
classification, the reversal and recovery of HK$167.9 million
(2009: HK$83.4 million) was reclassified from “other income”
whilst the impairment loss and bad debts of HK$277.5 million
(2009: HK$508.3 million) was reclassified from “other expenses”.

"

During the year, the Group has also changed the classification
of interest receivable on consumer finance business
(previously included in “trade and other receivables”) to “loans
and advances to consumer finance customers”. The Group
considers the new presentation is more appropriate. In order to
conform to the current year’s classification, interest receivable
of HK$72.6 million as at 1 January 2009 and HK$68.0 million
as at 31 December 2009 were reclassified from “trade and
other receivables” to “loans and advances to consumer finance
customers”.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the financial
statements include the applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain properties and
financial instruments, which are measured at fair value, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Basis of preparation and consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
and the Group's interest in associates and jointly
controlled entities. The results of subsidiaries acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated income statement from the effective date
of acquisition and up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income
and expenses within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs
are generally recognised in the consolidated income
statement as incurred.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(c)

Business combinations (continued)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value at the acquisition date, except that:

- deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 “Income Taxes” and HKAS 19 “Employee
Benefits" respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or the
replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
transactions with share-based payment transactions
of the Group are measured in accordance with
HKFRS 2 “Share-based Payment” at the acquisition
date; and

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”
are measured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net of the
acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree
(if any), the excess is recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement as a bargain purchase
gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation
are initially measured at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Business combinations (continued)

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the
date when the Group obtains control), and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is recognised in the consolidated
income statement. Amounts arising from interests in the
acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously
been recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to the consolidated income statement where
such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were
disposed of.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition is initially recognised as
an asset at cost and is subsequently measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates may be impaired. Goodwill
is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of
impairment testing.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of
the profit or loss on disposal.

Interest in subsidiaries

A subsidiary (including special purpose entities) is an
entity over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies and is generally
accompanied by a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e)

(f)

Interest in subsidiaries (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interests. Where certain assets of the subsidiary
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values and the
related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity,
the accumulated amounts in equity are accounted for
as if the Company had directly disposed of the related
assets.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost less impairment.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable.

Interest in associates

An associate is a company not being a subsidiary or a
joint venture, in which the Group has significant influence
but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

Interest in associates is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is
initially recognised at cost. Any excess of the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment,
is recognised immediately in the consolidated income
statement.

The Group's share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in the reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the investment. In the
consolidated statement of financial position, interest
in associates comprises the Group's share of the net
assets plus goodwill identified on acquisition (net of any
accumulated impairment losses).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(f)

(9)

Interest in associates (continued)

When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including its
investment cost and other long-term interests, the Group
does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Upon disposal of an associate that results in the Group
losing significant influence over that associate, any
retained investment is measured at fair value at that date
and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on initial
recognition as a financial asset in accordance with HKAS
39.The difference between the previous carrying amount
of the associate attributable to the retained interest and
its fair value is included in the determination of the gain
or loss on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate on
the same basis as would be required if that associate had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.

When the Group transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
interest in associates is stated at cost less impairment. The
results of associates are accounted by the Company on
the basis of dividends received or receivable.

Interest in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the
Group and other parties undertake an economic activity
which is subject to joint control and over which none of
the participating parties has unilateral control.

A joint venture arrangement which involves the
establishment of a separate entity in which each venturer
has an interest is referred to as a jointly controlled entity.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(9)

(h)

Interest in joint ventures (continued)

The Group's interest in its jointly controlled entities is
accounted for by the equity method, whereby its interest
in the jointly controlled entities is initially recorded at
cost and adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition
change in the Group’s share of net assets of the jointly
controlled entities. The Group's share of post-acquisition
results of the jointly controlled entities is included in the
consolidated income statement. In the consolidated
statement of financial position, interest in jointly
controlled entities comprises the Group's share of the net
assets plus goodwill identified on acquisition (net of any
accumulated impairment losses).

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled
entities, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the jointly controlled
entities.

Investment properties

The Group’s investment properties are properties
which are held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both. Investment properties are initially
measured at cost including all transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition they are stated at fair
value based on an independent professional valuation
at the end of each reporting period. Any revaluation
increase or decrease arising from the revaluation of
investment properties is credited or charged to the
consolidated income statement in the year in which it
arises.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(i)

(j)

Leasehold interests in land

Leasehold interests in land are classified as operating
leases and presented as “leasehold interests in land” in
the statement of financial position when all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership are not substantially
transferred to the Group. Leasehold interests in land are
amortised in the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease or when
there is impairment, the impairment is expensed in the
consolidated income statement.

Property and equipment

Buildings comprise mainly properties held by the Group
for its own use. All property and equipment are stated at
cost, less subsequent depreciation and impairment. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
to write off the cost of each asset to its residual value over
its estimated useful life as follows:

shorter of the estimated useful
life and the remaining lease
term of land

Buildings -

Furniture and -
equipment

10% to 33% per annum

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount.

If an item of property included in “property and
equipment” becomes an investment property because
its use has changed as evidenced by end of owner-
occupation, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of that item at the date of
transfer is recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the revaluation reserve. On the
subsequent sale or retirement of the asset, the relevant
revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to retained
earnings.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(j)

(k)

Property and equipment (continued)

For a transfer from an investment property carried at
fair value to owner-occupied property, the property’s
deemed cost for subsequent accounting is its fair value at
the date of change in use.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing the disposal proceeds with the carrying
amount and are included in the consolidated income
statement.

Intangible assets

(i) Exchange participation rights and club
membership

They comprise:

- the eligibility right to trade through The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, Hong
Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other
Exchanges; and

- the eligibility right to use the facilities of
various clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered
by the management of the Group as having an
indefinite useful life because they are expected
to contribute net cash flows indefinitely. The
management also considers that the club
membership does not have a finite useful life.
They are both carried at cost less any impairment
losses and are tested for impairment annually by
comparing their recoverable amounts with their
carrying amounts. Useful lives are also examined on
an annual basis and adjustments where applicable
are made on a prospective basis.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(k)
(i)

(iii)

Intangible assets (continued)

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring to use the specific software. These costs are
amortised using the straight-line method.

Costs associated with developing or maintaining
computer software are recognised as an expense
as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with
the production of identifiable and unique software
controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs
beyond one year, are recognised as intangible
assets. Direct costs include software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised
as assets are amortised from the dates when the
software becomes available for use using the
straight-line method.

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are identified and recognised separately from
goodwill where they satisfy the definition of an
intangible asset and their fair value can be measured
reliably. Such intangible assets are measured at their
fair value at the acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives. Intangible
assets with indefinite lives are carried at cost less any
impairment losses and are tested for impairment
annually by comparing their recoverable amount
with their carrying amount.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in the consolidated income statement
when the asset is derecognised.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() Investments/financial assets

(i)

(ii)

Classification

Financial assets of the Group are classified under the
following categories:

“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”

This category has two sub-categories: financial
assets held for trading, and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss at inception. A financial
asset is classified in the held for trading category
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short-term. All derivative financial assets are
also categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

"Available-for-sale investments”

This category comprises financial assets, which are
non-derivatives that are either designated or not
classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments. They include both listed and
unlisted investments which are stated at fair value,
except for those equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured
whereby they are measured at cost.

“Loans and receivables”

This category includes trade receivables, bank
balances, loans and other receivables. They arise
when the Group provides money, goods or services
directly to clients or brokers with no intention of
trading the receivables. For those secured margin
or term loans, clients are normally required to
provide additional margin or securities as collateral
whenever there are any shortfalls in their accounts.

Recognition and initial measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised
on trade date, which is the date that the Group
enters into a contract to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value with transaction
costs recognised as expenses in the consolidated
income statement. Financial assets which are not
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() Investments/financial assets (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.

Subsequent measurement
“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”

Investments under this category are subsequently
re-measured to fair value at the end of the reporting
period until the assets are derecognised. Unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are included in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they occur. Upon
disposal, the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying amount is included in
the consolidated income statement.

"Available-for-sale investments”

Available-for-sale investments are carried at fair
value. Unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investments classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve. When the securities are sold, the
difference between the net sale proceeds and the
carrying amount, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments in the investment revaluation reserve
are treated as gains or losses on disposal.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition.

‘Loans and receivables”

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less impairment
losses, if any.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
() Investments/financial assets (continued)

(v)

(vi)

Fair value measurement principles

Fair values of quoted investments are based on
bid prices. For unlisted securities or financial assets
without an active market, the Group establishes
the fair value by using appropriate valuation
techniques including the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other investments that
are substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis and option pricing models.

Impairment

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. In the case of equity securities classified
as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the securities below
their cost is considered in determining whether the
securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists
for available-for-sale investments, the cumulative
loss (measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the consolidated income statement)
is removed from equity and recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement
on equity investments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement.

Each receivable that is individually significant is
reviewed for indication of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. Loans and receivables that
are individually not significant and are assessed not
to be impaired individually are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period on a collective portfolio
basis.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 4. EESHBUE (&)
(I) Investments/financial assets (continued) )y BE "HMKEE (&)
(vi) Impairment (continued) (vi) 1B (&)

Individual impairment allowance applies to
securities margin financing and secured term loans
which are individually significant or have objective
evidence of impairment. In assessing the individual
impairment, management estimates the present
value of future cash flows which are expected to
be received, taking into account the borrower’s
financial situation and the net realisable value of the
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the
Group. Each impaired asset is assessed on its merits
and the impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the loan's carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the loan’s original effective interest
rate.

Collective impairment allowances cover credit
losses inherent in portfolios of loans receivable and
other accounts with similar economic and credit
risk characteristics where objective evidence for
individual impaired items cannot be identified. In
assessing the collective impairment, management
makes assumptions both to define the way the
Group assesses inherent losses and to determine
the required input parameters, based on historical
loss experience and current economic conditions.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in consolidated income
statement.

(m) Cash and cash equivalents
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(n)

(o)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities for trading purposes are generally
classified as “financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss" which are recognised initially at fair value. At
the end of each reporting period, subsequent to initial
recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they arise. Other
financial liabilities including loans, bank borrowings
and overdrafts, bonds, trade and other payables, which
are recognised initially at fair value, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled
or expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid or payable is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Share capital

Ordinary shares of the Company are classified as equity.

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased,
the amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognised in equity. Repurchased
shares that are not subsequently cancelled are classified
as treasury shares and presented as a deduction from
total equity.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s owners is
recognised as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the shareholders.

Where the shares of the Company (“Awarded Shares”)
are purchased under the SHK Employee Ownership
Scheme, the consideration paid, including any directly
attributable incremental costs, is presented as “Shares
held for Employee Ownership Scheme” and deducted
from equity. When the Awarded Shares are transferred
to the awardees upon vesting, the related costs of the
Awarded Shares represented by the fair value at the grant
date, are eliminated against the employee share-based
compensation reserve (Note 4(w)).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Share capital (continued)

Other equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded as the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs. Derivatives that are settled by the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash or other financial assets for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments are
classified as equity.

Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Company are classified
separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument. Conversion option that will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability
component regarding the fixed interest payment during
the life of the convertible notes is estimated using the
discounted cash flow method. This amount is recorded
as a liability and measured at amortised cost basis using
the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument’s maturity date.

The equity portion of the convertible notes is determined
by deducting the amount of the liability component from
the fair value of the compound instrument as a whole.
The equity portion is not subsequently remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, if it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Where the Group expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as
a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is
presented in the consolidated income statement net of
any reimbursement.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(q) Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

(r)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because
it is not probable that an outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the consolidated financial statements. When
a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortisation, and are
tested at least annually for impairment and reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. Assets that are subject to depreciation
and amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
level for which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash-generating units) if an impairment test cannot be
performed for an individual asset. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately as an expense.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately
in the consolidated income statement.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(s)

(t)

Taxation
Taxation comprises current and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the end of the reporting period,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method
at the reporting date, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal
of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the assets realised. The measurement
of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to the consolidated income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the respective group entities (foreign
currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary assets
and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(t)

(u)

(v)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value
was determined. Foreign exchange gains and losses
arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the
retranslation of monetary items, are included in net profit
or loss for the period, except for differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in
which cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated to Hong Kong dollars
at exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred to
the Group's exchange reserve. Such translation differences
are recognised as income or expenses in the period in
which the operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

Interest expenses directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to prepare for its
intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
the asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised on a time
apportionment basis, taking into account the principal
and the effective interest rates. They are charged to the
consolidated income statement in the year in which they
are incurred.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

“The Group as lessor”

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the Group’s net investment
outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(v)

(w)

Leasing (continued)
“The Group as lessee”

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the inception of the
lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor
is included in the statement of financial position as a
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned
between finance charges and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
charged directly to the consolidated income statement.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received
and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Employee benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
schemes, the assets of which are held in independently
administrated funds. The Group’s contributions to
the defined contribution retirement schemes are
expensed as the employees have rendered their services
entitling them to the contributions and are reduced by
contributions forfeited, if applicable, by those employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions.

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, where appropriate, based
on approved formulas that take into consideration the
profit attributable to the Group after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
a constructive obligation.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(w) Employee benefits (continued)

(x)

For shares of the Company (“Awarded Shares”) granted
under the SHK Employee Ownership Scheme, the fair
value of the employee services received is determined
by reference to the fair value of Awarded Shares granted
at the grant date and is expensed on a straight-line basis
over the vesting period, with a corresponding increase
in equity (employee share-based compensation reserve).
At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of Awarded Shares that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision
of the estimates, if any, is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, with a corresponding adjustment to
the employee share-based compensation reserve.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related tax. Income is
recognised in the consolidated income statement on the
following basis:

() Commission income is recognised as income on a
trade date basis.

(i) Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting
income, placing commission and sub-placing
commission are recognised as income in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when the
relevant significant acts have been completed.

(i)  Fees for management and advisory services for
funds are recognised when the related services are
rendered.

(iv)  Income from the provision of services is recognised
upon the provision of the relevant services or on a
time apportionment basis over the terms of service
contracts.

(v) Interest income from financial assets is recognised
on a time apportionment basis, taking into account
the principal amounts outstanding and the effective
interest applicable, which is the rate that discounts
the estimated future cash flows through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 4. BEESHHE (&)

(x) Revenue recognition (continued) x) WMAZEE (&)
(vi) Dividend income from investments is recognised vi) REWENEEESKERKRE Z
when the owners' right to receive payment has FEF B ABR o

been established.

(vii) Realised profits or losses from financial assets at (i) FBEWEEERIZ A FEY RS
fair value through profit or loss are recognised on BEZEARSFNXNBEERNRTS
a trade date basis whilst the unrealised profits or A AR - Mok KR & F s B 18 %
losses are recognised from valuation at the end of HEEAZMHEEAR-

the reporting period.

(viii) Profits or losses on trading in foreign currencies (vii) SMNEE E 2R N ERE B IER T
include both realised and unrealised gains less BRREE BB INEE M
losses and charges and premiums arising from EEZERBRERERKERE
position squaring and valuation at the end of the BREERSENHES -
reporting period of foreign currency positions on
hand.

(ix) Rental income arising on investment properties is (ix) BEWEZHESWKA > THER
accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease XM BRBLAOFERA
term regardless of when the cash rental payment is BEED AN -
received.

5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 5. AT THEEENEERER

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key NTEEBRRERERRKEENEERN
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting EMEFT T ECENEZERR T8 — T
period that have a significant risk of causing a material RERRAISIREERBENREER T &
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities BEEREEERNAE -

within the next financial year, are set out as follows.

(a) Impairment allowances on loans and receivables (a) BEFREWFZEEBEEE

In determining individual impairment allowances, EETENRERER  SBETHE
the Group periodically reviews its trade receivables, EEKERIER - BEFAEHERK
secured term loans and margin loans to assess whether BEWH U EEEFERME - &
impairment allowances exist. In determining whether RERBHRBEGEWREP LR
impairment allowances should be recorded in the BEERN EHEEBSEZEERANY
consolidated income statement, management estimates Bk s EIEERSATERRER
the present value of future cash flows which are expected IRHE - AMEET R AR RIEE U E Y
to be received, taking into account the borrower’s BeREBE-

financial situation and the net realisable value of the
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
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5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances to
consumer finance customers

The policy for collective impairment allowances for
loans and advances to consumer finance customers of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectibility
and ageing analysis of accounts and on management’s
judgement. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of
these loans and advances, including the current
creditworthiness, and the past collection history of each
loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.
Judgement is required when determining whether a
decline in fair value has been significant or prolonged.
In making this judgement, the historical data on market
volatility as well as the price of the specific investment are
taken into account.

For those unlisted equity investments that are carried
at fair value, the Group determines their fair value by
using appropriate valuation techniques and making
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing
at the end of each reporting period. The Group also takes
into account other factors, such as industry and sector
performance and financial information regarding the
investee.

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives annually
in accordance with the relevant accounting standards.
Determining whether the goodwill and the intangible
assets are impaired requires an estimation of the fair
value less cost to sell or value in use on the basis of data
available to the Group. Where future cash flows are less
than expected, an impairment loss may arise.
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5. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY 5. A TREREENEERR (&)

(CONTINUED)

(e) Deferred tax (e) IEZLEFIIE
Estimating the amount for deferred tax assets arising from B BEMEE B BEESE
tax losses requires a process that involves forecasting B HmETEARRFEERTBLA R
future years' taxable income and assessing the Group's A EEE RS ERERRREAT
ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings. 2Bl o MERBRZERRNZBK
Where the actual future profits generated are more or less DRIEE - ARl sE e IR MRS E
than expected, a recognition or reversal of the deferred BEFBEEEZBR RE  #g
tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in the BB 2 INTEAR & WS IR i
consolidated income statement for the period in which R BARE W BIENBERAAR
such a reversal takes place. While the current financial KIERADHR VA BEMNEBE
models indicate that the recognised tax losses can FAFABBRECEEYRAIEE
be utilised in the future, any changes in assumptions, ZIEETIA A B 2 PIHRE 1 o

estimates and tax regulations can affect the recoverability
of this deferred tax asset.

(f) Fair value of derivative and financial instruments f) TTETERMEBIENATE
The Group selects appropriate valuation techniques for EEEAERARNSEATRMIEHE
financial instruments not quoted in an active market. MBI BETENEER R TBALTE
Valuation techniques commonly used by market RAMEET EEEEA (FI5FEss5) o
practitioners are applied (Note 55).
The Group's unlisted equity instruments that are classified SEEERMEAR708EBEIT (20094
as available-for-sale investments and carried at fair value 12A31H : 66.6E&BIL) DEAUR
with a carrying amount of HK$70.8 million (31/12/2009: FEINEZAHEERENIE LT
HKS$66.6 million) as set out in Note 27 are valued using ETE (BIAME27) » 2IAARNTE
generally accepted pricing models such as discounted BEEAGE - ITEBReR -
cash flows.
For the valuation of unquoted bonds and unlisted TLEA M T3 R MIsE37 2 IEBMEE FH
derivative financial instruments as set out in Notes 33 and FIEFMOTET KT ENGHEMS -
37, appropriate assumptions are used based on quoted HETERSHEMN - BEHEAMN
market data as adjusted for specific features of the ™ I5 BT 3R &5 & E A R % 0 LA A
instrument. The carrying amounts of these financial assets B ZEVBEERBENREED
and liabilities are HK$81.3 million (31/12/2009: HK$24.8 R /8138 BT (2009F12A31H -
million) and HK$1.5 million (31/12/2009: HK$0.1 million) 248A&B L) K1.5A&EIT (2009F

respectively. 128318 : 01 BBBT) °
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6. REVENUE 6. Wz
Revenue represents the amounts received and receivables WA Wk EWR&ELD KEMEE - F
for brokerage and commission, interest, dividends, rental and B BRE - - HeHRBKIE UK THIE
service income, and the following stated net of losses: profit WBEEMKDS EARESESRW
from trading in securities and funds, income from bullion &= B RXHWEREEXINERZ FHELE -
transactions and differences on leveraged foreign exchange
transactions.
2010 2009
HKS Million  HKS Million
BEER BEET
Brokerage, commission and service income LadAe - EEe EREkE 899.4 973.8
Dividends from listed investments LHiRERE 6.5 85
Dividends from unlisted investments JEFTRERE 3.8 56
Gross rental income from investment properties £ &M ERSETA S 7.1 69
Interest income F B YA 2,098.4 1,833.9
Fees received from funds management EEETHSWE 45.8 53.2
Net charge on gold and leveraged foreign =8 MERAINER SRR
exchange positions Frise B 38 3.1 74
Net profit on financial assets and liabilities KEFHEEERMMBEER
held for trading BfEZ @AM FE 112.7 194.1
Net profit on equity securities in unlisted KEE LT Tﬁ’%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂx%
investment funds BoF 2 m A FEE 8.5 142
3,185.3 3,097.6
7. SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. PEEH
The operating businesses are organised and managed .g@%i‘xmlfgﬁﬂat\ﬂ’ﬂﬁﬁnﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁg
separately according to the nature of the products and services Mo Rl RER - S BRKRREETE
provided, with each segment representing a strategic business B R R TR SR RBREELL - 7
unit that offers different products and serves different markets. HEE X EKMSERKE -
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.
The main operating segments presented in these financial SINERMBERENFELEDTENOAT
statements are as follows:
(a)  Wealth management and brokerage: (@) HMEEEBRELES:
- provision of financial planning and wealth — RHUBRIEMEEERS
management services;
—  provision of broking services and insurance broking; —  EHELERERIREREL
~  provision of online financial services and online - REMALrSBRBEALTEE
financial information; A
~  provision of securities margin financing; and —  RHEEHFHIK
~  dealing in securities, funds, bullion, commodities, - BEESF -E$ 5% Ba-
futures and options. B K% HARE o
(b)  Corporate finance: provision of corporate finance services b) BERE: RUCERERE LEHE
and structured finance. A o
(©) Asset management: provision of asset management 0 BEEE: RHEAETERBEER
including funds marketing and management. CHBNEIR -
(d)  Consumer finance: provision of consumer financing. (d) PABT - IRELAMBEES -
(e) Principal investments: strategic investments, properties (e) Ig& CREBHIRE MERER

holding and rental. ME -




SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. DBREFR (&)
2010
Wealth
management
and brokerage
BE Corporate Asset Consumer Principal
EEREL finance  management finance  investments Total
% rERE EEEE RABH TZRE &t
HKS Million ~ HK$Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKS Million
BBET BBER BBER BBET BBER BBER
Revenue ey 1,106.8 223.1 713 1,659.5 598.2 3,658.9
Net profit loss) from financial assets ~ REBKEERAEHN
and liabilties & (B8) 58 48.7 727 - - (02) 1212
Less:inter-segment revenue B ARG (103) (12.0) (0.2) - (5723) (594.8)
Segment revenue from external RENBEENHE
customers W& 1,145 283.8 7.1 1,659.5 25.7 3,185.3
Segment profit before: INEEEpE R 403.4 2413 331 744.5 1144 1,536.7
Loss on disposal of a listed associate ~ H1E— FHEBE A a]E5E - - - - (159.3) (159.3)
Segment profitorloss PEER 403.4 w3 331 7445 (44.9) 13774
Share of results of associates e N AEE 210.1
Share of results of ointly controlled B4R ERIEAI A A
entities 3 5.0
Profit before taxation B AEF 1,592.5
Included in segment results: DEENRRE
Interest income LN 349.7 101.6 - 1,646.8 03 2,098.4
Reversal of impairment loss HESEER
- Interest in associates -BENAER - - - - 0.2 02
-Loansand advancestoconsumer ~ — FAABTBEFER R
finance customers B - - - 109.5 - 109.5
-Trade and other receivables — T e U 19 - - - - 19
Amortisation and depreciation BHELME (0.3) - - (187.3) (39.8) (227.4)
Impairment loss REEE
- Intangible assets -EWEE - - - (1.0) - (1.0)
~ Amounts due from associates -BENRANE - - - - (0.3) (03)
-Loansandadvancestoconsumer  — ILABTBERPEFR
finance customers B - - - (274.6) - (274.6)
~Trade and other receivables - BERE I (1.6) - - - (13) (29
Loss on disposal of property and HENERREN
equipment i - - - - (3.7) (3.7)
Finance costs B (13.4) (12) - (96.3) (47) (115.6)
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. Z7EER &)
2009
Wealth
management
and brokerage
§E Corporate Asset Consumer Principal
ERRER finance  management finance investments Total
% PERE BEER ABE TERE @5t
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
AEAT REAT AEAT AEAT AEAT REAT
Revenue Wiz 10875 1890 105.1 15117 6389 35322
Net profitfrom financial assetsand ~~ REBIHEEREEMH
liabiltes Wi %% 195, 126 - - 06 2083
Less:inter-segment revenue B ARG (136) 162) 06) - (6125) (6429)
Segment revenue from external REIPERNDTE
customers W 12690 1854 1045 15117 270 30976
Segment profit before: THIER B2 AER : 4972 137 363 3750 1249 11705
Loss on warrants of  listed — LB E AR RRER
associate BB - - - - (12 (12
Segment profit P& 4972 1371 363 3750 137 11693
Share of results of associates NG 400
Share of results of jointly controlled B G R HIA T
entities E4 13
Profit before taxation BRHATR 16106
Included in segment results: AEENEEE
Interest income MERA 2748 637 - 14942 12 18339
Reversal of impairment loss HESEEE
-Loansand advancestoconsumer ~ — FAABTEREEER R
finance customers i - - - 03 - 03
~Trade and other receivables - e LAY 383 - - - - 383
Amortisation and depreciation BELME 03) - - (1907) (385) (2295)
Impairment loss REEE
- Intangible assets -BYEE - - - (240) - (240)
- Interest n associates -BENAER - - - - (26) (26)
-Loansand advances to consumer  — FABTBRPER R
finance customers 27 - - - (5055) - (5055)
~Trade and other receivables - G2 AR (28) - - - - (28)
Loss on disposal of property and HENERREN
equipment B - - - - (19 (19
Finance costs BERK (157) (27) - (819 (14) (1017)




7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. PEER @&
The geographical information of revenue and non-current W NIERBEE 2 ERINT ¢
assets are disclosed as follows:
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Revenue from external customers by location REIINBEEAHKE
of operations (A&t 7)
— Hong Kong — B/ 2,938.8 2,969.8
— PRC and others — B E A 246.5 1278
3,185.3 3,097.6
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Non-current assets other than financial MG TENELERIBEE 2
instruments and deferred tax assets by location ~ FERENE E
of assets (AEEME)
— Hong Kong — &% 4,110.6 40759
- PRC and others — B R A 117.3 90.2
4,227.9 4166.1
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8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
EMPLOYEES

8. EEXREABEME

(a) Directors (a) EE
2010
Salaries,
housing
and other
allowances and Contributions
benefits in kind to retirement
Consultancy ¢ EER benefit scheme
Director’s fees fees  Hfr2h- Bonuses BUER Total
ESne BRE ENRIE Tl HE [ g
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BERT BERT BEET BEERL BEERL BEER
David Craig Bartlett BEE 0.01 0.17 - - - 0.18
FevziTimucin Engin Fevzi Timucin Engin 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Josefh Kamal Eskandar Josefh Kamal Eskandar - - - - - -
Goh Joo Chuan L 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Ho ChiKit s = = = = = =
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 0.01 022 - - - 023
Roy Kuan Roy Kuan (E30%) - - - - - -
Lee Seng Huang £ 0.01 - 478 12,00 0.11 16.90
Patrick Lee Seng Wei B 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Leung PakTo 2RE 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Ming Cheng Bz 0.01 - - - - 0.01
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 0.01 0.17 - - - 0.18
Joseph Tong Tang? ER 0.02' - 1.84 5.00° 0.09 6.95
Peter¥ong Man Kong THE 0.01 0.17 - - - 0.18
0.12 073 6.62 17.00 0.20 24,67

! Including Director’s fee of HK$0.01 million for Sun Hung Kai

Securities Limited (2009: HK$0.01 million).

’ A cash equivalent to HK$1.00 million Awarded Shares under the
SHK Employee Ownership Scheme is approved to be granted in
relation to the performance in 2010. In addition, total amount of

HK$0.54 million represents 67,000 shares vested during the year.

: The amount represents an actual cash bonus of HK$5.00 million for
the year 2010 (2009: HK$3.25 million)

BIEFBETHFERRAAMNESHER00
BEBT (2009F : 001 BEEIT) ©

PEE0102 8 BRENTIBEREES
ROBEEFEMETHORMNDAEERS
1.008 @B T2’ - B0 BEME RS54
BEBIT 26700005 NAF NERE

2R AR010F 2 ERREELS5008 8
PIC (2009%F : 325ABBIL) °




8.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. EERSABMEME &)
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)
(a) Directors (continued) (a) E= (&)
2009
Salaries, housing
and other
allowances and Contributions
benefits in kind to retirement
5% BER benefit scheme
Director'sfees  Consukiancyfees — Eff2Ef Bonuses RINER Total
E3hg BiE il {1 5 &8
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT BEAT
Abduthakeem Abdulhussain -~ Abdulhakeem Abdulhussain
Ali Kamkar Ali Kamkar 001 - - - - 001
Amin Rafie Bin Othman Amin Rafie Bin Othman 001 - - - - 001
David Craig Bartlett gieE 001 015 - - - 016
FevziTimucin Engin Fevzi Timucin Engin 001 - - - - 001
Josefh Kamal Eskandar Josefh Kamal Eskandar - - - - - -
Goh Joo Chuan Er 001 - - - - 001
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 001 020 - - - 021
Lee Seng Huang € 001 - 48 800 009 129
Patrick Lee Seng Wei Y 001 - - - - 001
Ming Cheng A 001 - - - - 001
Carlisle Caldow Procter Carlisle Caldow Procter 001 0.15 - - - 0.16
Joseph Tong Tang* ER 002 - 184 325 0.09 520
Peter Wong Man Kong TR 001 015 - - - 016
013 065 6.66 11.25 018 1887

# 78,000 shares granted to Mr. Tong under SHK Employee Ownership

Scheme on 5 May 2010 in relation to the performance in 2009.

# BAB2000F 2B - BBAERITEER
B I A 5 H 8 5 F /A5 78,0008 -
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8. EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR 8. EERSHBEME &)
EMPLOYEES (CONTINUED)
(b) Senior employees (b) SHBE

The five highest paid individuals of the Group include
two Directors (2009: two Directors) of the Company. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2009: three) senior
employees are analysed below:

EERNAUESHMEATBREREAR
NAEIEE (2009FF MBESE) 881
=% (2009%F : =) 2B EME S
MranT -

2010 2009
HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBER BEBT

Salaries, housing and other allowances, e FEEREMEN BEY
and benefits in kind e 2.9 32
Bonuses TE4T 15.7 142
Contributions to retirement benefit scheme 3R {K4&FIEF 24 Zx 0.3 03
Incentive/commission BEES He 19.8 144
45.7 32.1

Emoluments of the senior employees were within the
following bands:

SERBEMSOMAT

Emoluments band (HKS) Number of employees
Heom GB¥) BEAR

2010 2009
$5,500,001 - $6,000,000 - 1
$8,000,001 - $8,500,000 1 -
$9,000,001 - $9,500,000 - 1
$12,000,001 - $12,500,000 1 -
$17,000,001 - $17,500,000 - 1
$25,000,001 - $25,500,000 1 -
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9.

10.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a)

(b)

Retirement Benefit Scheme

The principal retirement benefit schemes operated by the
Group related to defined contribution schemes for the
Hong Kong and overseas offices' qualifying employees.

The amount of forfeited contributions utilised in the
course of the year ended 31 December 2010 was HK$0.9
million (2009: HKS0.9 million).

SHK Employee Ownership Scheme (“EOS”)

During the year, 1.2 million shares (2009: 0.9 million
shares) of the Company were awarded to selected
grantees under the EOS. The fair value of the services
rendered as consideration of the shares awarded during
the year was HKS$8.3 million (2009: HK$3.8 million) which
will be amortised to the consolidated income statement
during the vesting period. The amount expensed during
the year was HK$9.2 million (2009: HK$7.1 million).

9. EEER

(a)

(b)

RIKEETE
MEERETHEIZRAAELSBER
BINREREAERE T ZREMHK
BIRETE]

HE2010F128318 IEFE 2 U H
FAERRAKE A B EFA09F
EBTT (20094 : 09EEBIT) ©

HREEERNMEAEE ([EER
58 ])
RFEEFIEERMDTEIME T RERE
BAZARRRG AZ128 & MK (2009
F09EBER) - (ERIRERKENRE
HRFROAFEARNENEIEE
7T (2009%F - 38EBEB L) BN
BEHEN G A BRI - BNAF
NS 2 BR9.2HE 878 7T (20094 -
J7IBESBIL) ©

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS 10. RIEER
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET
Loans and advances to consumer finance FAMBEFER KL
customers b
— Reversal of impairment loss — BEBEEE 109.5 03
— Impairment loss — REEE (274.6) (505.5)
— Bad debts recovery after written off — BRRMEEE Y 56.5 430
(108.6) (462.2)
Trade and other receivables A T Ho A E IR
— Reversal of impairment loss — BEBEEE 1.9 383
—Impairment loss — BEEE (2.9) (2.8)
— Bad debits recovery after written off — EER AR - 18
(1.0) 37.3
(109.6) (424.9)
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11. FINANCE COSTS 11. BEHA
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Interest on: MEs
— Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable —REFREEEZENIRTT
within five years BRRES (45.5) (40.8)
— Bonds wholly repayable within five years - REFREIHEENES (6.6) (14.9)
— Short-term loans included in amounts dueto  — BE1E R XM B A 7 B iR
fellow subsidiaries MR ERE R (25.3) 259
— Other borrowings wholly repayable —RAFAEZIHEED
within five years HAb & (20.4) (149
~ Mandatory convertible notes repayable —RAFAEIEED
within five years 58 il 14 AT SR IR (3.0) -
Other borrowing costs HAfEER AR (14.8) (5.2)
(115.6) (101.7)
12. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 12. HEREB QT
In April 2010, the Group disposed of 49% ownership interest R2010F48  EEHE—NEERAINE
in a wholly-owned subsidiary engaging in leveraged foreign EEXR 2 2ENB R R Efa0%nt R
exchange trading business. The control of the subsidiary after oo RBHBERR G - &ZME LR RIZES
the disposal is shared by the Group and the other shareholder R HEREHREER S —RELE -
according to the relevant Shareholders' Deed. As a result, the It - Rz B AR 25 1% m e D A
retained interest of 51% is classified as interest in a jointly HEZEH AR - HEWZE Z:TENT -
controlled entity. The gain of the disposal is calculated as
follows:
HKS Million
BEBTT
Net assets disposed of: HEZFEE
— Cash and cash equivalents - B kIRSZEY (95.2)
~Trade and other receivables — 18 N B MR (54)
— Amount due from the Group —E@RK (53.5)
~Trade and other payables — fe R E M PR AR 0.2
— Taxation payable — [EITE 22
(151.7)
Consideration RE 1411
Retained interest in a jointly controlled entity RERE RN EESIAF] 399
Gain on disposal of 49% ownership interest in a subsidiary & KB A T149% % HiE x5 7 Wz 293
Net cash inflow on disposal: HEZFREBRA
— Consideration —RE 1411
— Consideration receivable — IR E (6.3)
— Cash and cash equivalents disposed of —HEZRSRASEEY (95.2)
396




13. LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF A LISTED ASSOCIATE

On 28 June 2010, the Group completed the disposal of its
entire interest in Tian An China Investments Company Limited,
a listed associate, to a subsidiary of Allied Properties (H.K.)
Limited ("APL"), a listed holding company. The consideration of
the disposal was satisfied by a share entitlement note (“SEN"),
which conferred the right to call for the issue of 2,293,561,833
fully paid shares of APL ("“APL Share”) for nil consideration.
The fair value of the SEN was HK$3,807.3 million which was
determined based on the market value of the APL Share of
HKS$1.66 per share at the completion date of the disposal. The
Group recognised a loss of HK$159.3 million on the disposal.

The SEN was immediately assigned to the shareholders of
the Company on 28 June 2010 as distribution in specie as
described in Note 16. Upon the assignment, the right to call for
the issue of the relevant APL Share was automatically exercised.

Details regarding the disposal and the distribution are
contained in the circular of the Company dated 24 May 2010

13. HE—LHEEATEER

EA2010¢6H28E| EBEXREER— L

ﬁéﬂﬂiyﬂtﬂlhéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂzi\%
E/"\’%%El %atm /NGRS
23 (%ﬂ%) BRRA ([BAEMWE] leﬁ
B Hj'%ﬁf"'iuﬂxfﬁﬁéﬁnmiﬁsiﬁ '
fi% 17 F* HEERE T ERAERBIELT
2,293,561,833 1% B éﬂt%%ﬂziﬂxf ([#&
MERD]) 2B - BRHOEREE AT
@7%380735%}%7_5 zET;zﬂﬁ A b 2 IR 1D

REETKBZTESRIBITMERE -
ﬁ.ﬁfﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁwz%ﬂ@ﬁ159 SEBBTT -

H&f T EE 2010568288 LATEMI 5E16

Mz EYDIRAABEAEZE T AR B
% o A] ESR B ITES A M IR D 2 REFI R 8
EECBBITE -

ZHERDRZHABE ER AR AR
20105 A24 A3 2@ KA ©




14. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
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14. BRBLADREF]
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2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Profit before taxation for the year has been EFERBAENEZETA
arrived at after crediting (charging): ($0Bx) -
Net profit (loss) on held for trading investments B FEERZ A IEE HRE
included in revenue wmF (E518) F 58
— Net realised and unrealised profit —PTETEAEBHBEARER
on derivatives Al F R 80.6 421
— Net profit (loss) on dealing in leveraged —EENINEEE
foreign currencies R (B8 ) F8 0.5 (5.8)
— Net profit on other dealing activities HEMBEEEE & FRE 4.4 6.6
— Net realised and unrealised profit on trading — Z“”Hﬂ& EHDAIRR
in equity securities ﬂiﬁfﬁ/ﬁnﬂﬁrgﬁ 27.2 1939
Net unrealised loss on Lehman Brothers BREEWEAN S 20 BRI
Minibonds included in revenue BH 2 ARHIREIRFRE - (427)
Net realised and unrealised profit on unlisted BREAEREANIELMRERS
investment funds included in revenue 2R BRI IR s )RR 8.5 14.2
Net realised profit on disposal of investments BIEEEMBRAMNE KIRHE
included in other income i )%
— Disposal of a subsidiary — HEMBAF 29.3 -
- Liquidation of subsidiaries — EEWB AT 3.7 -
- Disposal of available-for-sale investments — HEMJHEERE 2.1 16.6
Reversal of impairment loss on interest ’E%EHWEH NGEDL AN
in associates included in other income R EEEEE 0.2 -
Increase in fair value of investment properties @?‘ET:E, A ONDET =k E
included in other income NEE N 5.3 143
Net exchange gain included in other @?ﬁﬁ:ﬁf@lﬁl?\lﬂq ol TRl €
income FEE 10.7 374
Auditors remuneration Z S & (4.9) (4.8)
Amortisation of leasehold interests in land M S T R (0.4) (0.5)
Depreciation of property and equipment M LR ETE (40.9) (36.7)
Amortisation of intangible assets BEELEE
- Computer software (included in administrative ~— BSEF (BIEEEIRE
expenses) AA) (11.4) (11.2)
- Other intangible assets (included in direct cost — EfhEZ&E (BIEHEEE
and operating expenses) AR EERAN) (174.7) (181.1)
Commission expenses and sales incentives to EPXERISEINMARE
account executives and certain staff AREERS (168.3) (175.1)
Net loss on disposal of property and equipment & Y3 & & 15 E518 )5 %8 (3.7) (1.9)
Operating lease rentals LEHERS
— Premises — EHE (116.7) (103.7)
- Others HAh (8.6) (7.2)
Outgoings in respect of investment properties WEMEL T
— Non-rental generating properties — JERENFA S - 0.1)
— Rental generating properties — BRI (0.7) 0.7)
Staff costs (including Directors'emoluments but  {EE A (BIEEEEE -
excluding contributions to retirement benefit 1@7\@%?&%7‘5*”%%‘]&
schemes and expenses recognised for the SHK MAEEES RO ES
Employee Ownership Scheme) STEIFTERNER) (454.3) (443.0)
Contributions to retirement benefit schemes RIRBFIET IR (25.3) 219
Expenses recognised for the SHK Employee MINEEEERMDEETE
Ownership Scheme FriEsRm & A (9.2) (7.1)
Impairment loss included in other expenses BIEEAEME RN RERE
— Intangible assets — B EE (1.0) (24.0)
— Interest in associates — BN R - (2.6)
— Amounts due from associates S VNEIVNG S (0.3) -
Share of taxation of associates and jointly Fr il B 2 2 B Ko L R4 )
controlled entities I8 (89.5) (113.0)




15. TAXATION 15. Bi1E
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBTT
Current tax B AT IR
~ Hong Kong — BB (236.6) (192.4)
— Other jurisdictions — HAbalE R (27.9) (13.4)
(264.5) (205.8)
Over (under) provision in prior years ATEARE B RRE (N 2)
— Hong Kong — &8 9.1 0.5)
— Other jurisdictions — A RlE S (0.5) 0.1)
(255.9) (206.4)
Deferred tax (Note 28) EIERIE (FI5F28)
— Current year —2FE 16.4 20
— Over (under) provision in prior years — BIEAR AR (T R) 7.2 0.9)
23.6 1.1
(232.3) (205.3)

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 16.5% (2009:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
arising in other jurisdictions is calculated on the estimated
assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing
in the countries in the relevant jurisdictions.

BRFBE IR B AT (5T ERB w A
R E16.5% (20094 : 16.5%) 5H 8 - HAb
AEM R TR IR - B BN F [ (A5 B R
Mah REBKEERBEEARE RN

BITMEAE -




15. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit before
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15. Hi18 (&)
= S TE B4R A UR 2k BR A BR AR A A T

taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows: RN -
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEST BEET
Profit before taxation MR 5 B A 1,592.5 1,610.6
Less: Share of results of associates T REEE AR A (210.1) (440.0)
Share of results of jointly controlled entities FTiE HRE S A B %A (5.0) (13)
1,377.4 1,169.3

Tax at the Hong Kong profits tax rate of 16.5% REBHE16.5%

(2009: 16.5%) (2009F : 16.5%) BVFiIA (227.3) (1929)
Over (under) provision in prior years BIEABMERRE (T 2) 8.6 (0.6)
Tax effect of non-taxable income EERRBRARBENZE 35.6 53.1
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses ATH0R S R TE R 52 2 (50.3) 259
Tax effect of unrecognised temporary RERBEEZERNE

difference and tax losses REIBENFE 4.0 (35.2)
[tems/countries subject to different tax rates TRBEHIEE BEK (2.9) (3.8)

(232.3) (205.3)
The deferred tax (charged) credited to other comprehensive NEMZ2EWZER (FB) st ANIELERIE
income is as follows: wm
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BAEET BEBT
Deferred tax for fair value changes AHEEREAFEEZES

in available-for-sale investments R IE _ 0.2

Deferred tax for revaluation gains on properties ¥ 8 (H1%E 2 BT IE (22.2) -
(22.2) 0.2
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The 2009 final dividend and 2010 special dividend were
satisfied by the distribution in specie (Note 13). The 2010 final

16. DIVIDENDS 16. IR 2
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET
The aggregate amount of dividends paid and T R ERR B AR
proposed:
— 2010 special dividend equivalent to —2010F R B BIREE
HK201.3 cents (2009: Nil) per share 2013741 (20094 : £) 3,527.0 -
- 2010 interim dividend paid — B2010F F BifR BB ARIK
of HK10 cents (2009: HK6 cents) 10781l (20094 : BARIK
per share 678 1l) 174.9 104.9
- 2010 final dividend of HK18 cents — REE RBEIR20105F R EIA%
(2009: HK16 cents) per share proposed E#RIR18E1 (20094 :
after the end of the reporting period SRR 16781U) 319.6 2798
4,021.5 3847
2010 2009
HK$ Million HKS Million
BAEET BEAT
Dividends recognised as distribution RAFRNIERED K
during the year: g,
- 2009 final dividend of HK16 cents — 2009%F REA IR B AR 1678 (1L
(2008: HK5 cents) per share (20084 : FRLIESAL) 280.3 87.8
— 2010 special dividend equivalent to — 2010 Rl B T EE
HK201.3 cents (2009: Nil) per share 201378l (20094 : ) 3,527.0 -
- 2010 interim dividend paid of HK10 cents — 20105 B S B AR 1078 (1L
(2009: HK6 cents) per share (2009%F : BRRIREEL) 174.9 104.9
3,982.2 192.7

20094F K BA A% B M 2010F B RIAR B2 A E
Y15k 7 2 A (BFRE13) © 20109 R BF AR

dividend is subject to approval by the shareholders in the BESFREREEBRTNERAFTF RS

forthcoming annual general meeting.

IEN IR

HEE -
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17. EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share

17. SRER
KNG REMR 2 BGRERNEERF T

attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the

following data:

WTIIEE -

2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEAT
Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of basic earnings AU ESREAEREFI R
per share and diluted earnings per share GREER T 2 BT
(profit for the year attributable to owners (RRRIRREERFE
of the Company) @A) 1,087.7 1,2584
2010 2009
Million Shares  Million Shares
BER AR
Number of shares IR &
Weighted average number of ordinary shares R EESRERZ TN T @R
for the purposes of basic earnings per share RS (B
(after deducting shares held for the SHK MEERERERMDEATE
Employee Ownership Scheme and including A B RGK R eEk
ordinary shares issuable under the mandatory AEHIE R AR R T 2
convertible notes) TR 1,914.0 1,734.9
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEEETRIRMNZE
— Shares held for the SHK Employee Ownership  — LTS EE B A 5T 2
Scheme [iEsR=E:0) %) = 0.1
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for  FJ LA 5t & £ IS8 28 FI|H0 3 @ A%
the purposes of diluted earnings per share b R% 8K 1,914.0 1,735.0




18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 18. REWH
Group
L]
2010 2009
HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Fair value ATE
At 1 January M1A1H 130.1 129.7
Exchange adjustments & 5 F R 5.3 -
Transfer from leasehold interests in land and ERAAE RN EN
property and equipment B 169.8 -
Transfer to property and equipment BB Y2 N RS (22.1) (13.9)
Increase in fair value recognised REEWRERZANATE
in the consolidated income statement 0 5.3 143
At 31 December M12H318 288.4 130.1
Analysed as: PaR=1
- Medium-term lease properties in Hong Kong ~ — REB 2 hERIFRE Y% 159.4 -
- Medium-term lease properties outside — BN B E
Hong Kong L7ES 129.0 130.1

288.4 130.1
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

(a)

The investment properties were valued on the date of the
transfer and at the reporting dates by Norton Appraisals
Limited, an independent qualified professional valuer, not
connected with the Group. The valuation was arrived at
by reference to market evidence of transaction prices for
similar properties. Particulars of the investment properties
at 31 December 2010 were:

(a)

18. BEWE (#)

REMEREEEEBENEIAE
MEEGMEMETBERTFHEERA
A REEBAREERTE ZEE
ARBYER S BIROTMISEEES
2 WEWMER2010F12A318 2
BRI

Location Classification Term of lease Interest

Hh Hk il HOH R

11/F, Tian An Centre, No. 338 Nanjing Road West, Commercial 2044 100%
Huangpu District, Shanghai, the PRC

FE HEEBEERAKIHFERLHLARENE EES

Room 1901, 19/F, Tian An Centre, No. 338 Nanjing Road Commercial 2044 100%
West, Huangpu District, Shanghai, the PRC

B EEEAEE R ARSI REHLANEI9E101E [GES

Eastern Block, 2001-2003, 2005, Western Block 2001, 2002, Commercial 2052 100%
20/F, Tian An Cyber Park, Futian District, Shenzhen, the PRC

HR BRI T AR H R IR ) R 2 B 208 R EES
2001-2003Z + 2005% * PEE2001, 2002

2201, 2201A and 2202, 22/F, Tower |, Admiralty Centre, Commercial 2053 100%
18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong

BABRE18EE R 01 22182201 - 2201AK2202FE EES

At the end of the reporting period, investment properties
with a total carrying value of HK$232.1 million (31/12/2009:
HK$69.6 million) was pledged as security for the Group's
bank loans.

(b)

REEH  BIRFIRITIEAEERET
EREFRNEEYERERRLES
23218 &80 (20095E12A318 : 696
HEBIT) °
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19. LEASEHOLD INTERESTS IN LAND

19. HE TR

Group
1|
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
Restated Restated
2]l 27l
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEET BEBTT BEBT
The Group’s leasehold interests EEAE L iER
in land comprise: BFE
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong EREBUIINOBE -1
- Medium-term lease —HHEE 10.1 13.0 134
— Short-term lease —SEHRE 0.3 04 0.5
10.4 134 139
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RS B FTER DT
Non-current assets EMBEE 10.0 13.0 134
Current assets (Note 32) mENEE (MI5E32) 0.4 04 0.5
10.4 134 139
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20. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 20. MERZE
Group
&8
Furniture and
Property equipment Total
ME ERRRE FLRC]

HKS$ Million  HKS$ Million  HK$ Million
BEBT BEET HEBEX

Cost R{E
At 1 January 2009, as restated 20091 A1H © EF 184.0 195.1 379.1
Exchange and other adjustments BEE 54, K2 HL i 38 B - (0.6) (0.6)
Additions 1BRE - 274 274
Transfer from investment properties HERIREE 139 - 139
Disposals e - (6.4) (6.4)
At 31 December 2009 2009512 H31H 197.9 215.5 4134
Exchange adjustments VE 7 #E 0.7 038 15
Additions IZEE - 768 76.8
Transfer from investment properties ERAKREYHE 22,1 - 22.1
Transfer to investment properties HESITEYE (34.1) - (34.1)
Disposals HE - (1.0 (11.0)
At 31 December 2010 2010612 4311 186.6 2821 468.7
Accumulated depreciation and 2REMER

impairment RE
At 1 January 2009, as restated 20091 H1H + E3 227 109.8 1325
Depreciation provided for the year EFENE 39 328 36.7
Eliminated on disposals HE i E - (4.5) 4.5)
At31 December 2009 20095F12 H31H 266 138.1 164.7
Exchange adjustments VE 5 0.1 06 0.7
Depreciation provided for the year EFEE 44 36.5 409
Transfer to investment properties HERSITEYHE 4.9) - (4.9)
Eliminated on disposals &= 5 - (7.3) (7.3)
At 31 December 2010 MR2010F12A31H 26.2 167.9 194.1
Carrying amount at 31 December 2010 2010512 A31 HEREE 1604 1142 2746
Carrying amount at 31 December 2009 2009412 A31 HEREE 1713 774 2487
Carrying amount at 1 January 2009 20091 A1 HEREAE 1613 853 2466




20. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED) 20. MERZE (&)
Analysis of the carrying amount of the properties: WEZREEITOT
Group
£5

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HKS$ Million  HKS Million
HEAT BEBTT

Medium-term lease in Hong Kong MNEBZ TEBEEYE 119.5 1504

Medium-term lease outside Hong Kong RigsN R ERR E Y% 40.5 203

Short-term lease outside Hong Kong REINZ R ERE Y% 0.4 06
160.4 1713

The properties are depreciated over their remaining lease MEIAEG TNFEITE -

terms.

At 31 December 2010, properties with a total carrying amount 2010612 H431H - (B E109.18 & B T

of HK$109.1 million (31/12/2009: HK$99.8 million) were (20095124318 : 98B & /& L) lRHE A

pledged as security for the Group's bank loans. NEFZERTRITEREBERBARITE

HE AR o



Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited + Annual Report 2010

FREGIRAT o 2010FEF R

171

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 21. BLEE
Group
58
Computer software
Exchange Rl
Club participation Internally Customer Web
membership rights  Acquired  developed Trademark relationship  domain Total

EffeR REFSHE BA ABER BE %FBE i) an
HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million ~ HKS Million  HK$ Million
BE®T EEEnT FEEn  FEEEn  FEBEn  BEAn  EBEBRn EBEEn

Cost RE

At January 2009 R009%1 A 1R 3] 26 163 21 8750 11540 780 21811
Additons o 19 - 56 8l - - - 626
At31 Decernber 2009 RA09E12A31H 50 26 %9 302 8750 1,1540 780 287
Additions il - - 147 48 - - - 195
At31 Decernber 2010 R010E12A31H 50 26 1136 350 8750 1,1540 780 20632

Accumulated amortisation and impaimment ZE£HRHE

At 1 January 2009 0091 A1R 12 1 44 8 70 6103 183 6731
Amortisaton charged for the year REFEHER - - 101 11 - 1733 78 1923
Impaient oss REEE - - - - - 170 70 240
At31 December 2009 R009E12A318 12 1 %5 2 70 8096 Eeh 8694
Amortisation charged forthe year REREHER - - 103 1 - 1679 68 186,
Impaient oss REEE - - - - - 10 - 10
At31 Decerber 2010 R00ER2A318 12 11 4“8 40 70 9785 399 10765
Carrying amount at 31 December 2010 WIENANBEER 38 15 688 310 8680 1755 381 11867

Carying amount at 31 December 2009 W09F12F BEEE 38 15 644 73 8680 3444 449 13543




21.

22.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
The intangible assets of the Company are as follows:

21. BREE (@)
KRR ZEFLEENT ¢

Company
/N
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BAEET AEET
Club membership, at cost eFeERE
At 1 January and 31 December RITATERI12A31H 2.1 2.1
Accumulated impairment Z2RBRE
At 1 January and 31 December W1A1EKR12A318 (1.0) (1.0)
Carrying amount at 31 December 12A31BEREEAE 1.1 1.1

Other than the club membership, exchange participation
rights and the trade mark, which have indefinite useful lives,
the intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the following periods:

BRTEmeR RXZIMBEELREBERR
BERECEAYR  EMnEFEERZ TS
HY AR A B AR DA BB

Acquired computer software 3 -5 years (YN 3 — 54
Internally developed computer software 10 years e EE e 106
Customer relationship 5.4 years ZER% 544
Web domain 10 years FRhe 105

GOODWILL 22, &

Group
%85
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEET
Cost RE

At 1 January and 31 December W1A1EKR12A318 2,384.0 2,384.0
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23.

24,

IMPAIRMENT TESTING ON GOODWILL AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS WITH INDEFINITE USEFUL
LIVES

For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives at 31 December 2010 were allocated as

23. BERRARBEERHRNER
ZBERE

CEE

R2010FN2A3ENEERLEREFEA
HRMEFEEEe ER TR SELE

173

follows: UERRERE
Goodwill Trade Mark
e g
31/12/2010 31/12/2009  31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million ~ HK$ Million HKS Million
BEATT BEBT BEAT BEBT
United Asia Finance Limited R ITFRLABTH ] D IRHY
(“UAF") in “Consumer Finance” EEJHH? EHBAR
segment ~E ((BEaiE]) 2,384.0 2,384.0 868.0 868.0
The recoverable amount of UAF, a cash-generating unit, A (—ERSESENN) E’]—Mﬂl@ﬁ
represents the value in use at 31 December 2010 based on a EERBLAERBERMERMEHER

business valuation report on the UAF group prepared by an
independent qualified professional valuer, Norton Appraisals
Limited. It is based on a five-year performance projection and
certain key assumptions including an average growth rate of
12.7% from 2011 to 2015, a sustainable growth rate of 4.5%
beyond 2015, and a discount rate of 10.0% to determine the
value in use. The recoverable amount of UAF was determined
to be in excess of its net carrying amount.

The management believes that possible changes in any of the
above assumptions would not cause the carrying amount of
UAF to exceed its recoverable amount.

INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

22/_\

HERARMEHIMEBRGHERSTEB S
B A= BN 2010F12A31B 2 F AEE -
ﬁﬁﬁf"f@m% \AFEEEERETES
R& - BREA20MFEE2015FHFHER
$12.7% 2015F E R EIE R EKA45% &
AL38 % 10.0% © B & B %A A W BB 2 FEE
BRRERMEFE -

BEREREEZERRNAGEECH TS
HEE M REEBRBE R WEIE

24. B A EREE

Company
b /N

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBTT
Unlisted shares, at cost EETRHRE 4,339.4 43457
Less: impairment o ORE (49.0) (52.2)
4,290.4 42935

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2010
are shown in Note 50.

R2010F12831BEN T EWB AR B R &
RMIEES0 ©




25. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 25. BEQNTER
Group
£

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HK$ Million HK$ Million
HERTT BEBTT

Carrying amount of a listed associate S A REREE - 4,129.8
Carrying amount of unlisted associates JEEMERE A RIIRE(E 60.6 616
60.6 41914
Less: impairment B ORE (4.0) (6.2)
56.6 4,185.2
Fair value of a listed associate, at quoted price EiBE AR AFE  EmE - 28163
Company
AT

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HK$ Million HKS Million
HEBEX HEABTT

Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, at cost &8 _F M AXEIR & R{E - 23639

el

Fair value of a listed associate, at quoted price EmBE AR AFE  EmE - 28163
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25. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED) 25. BENTER (&)
(@ The summarised financial information of associates at 31 (@ AT AREZREM2010F12A318/
December 2010 was as follows: B ERE -
Group
58
2010 2009

HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET AEET

Total revenue 48N = 1,795.8 2,464.5
Total profit for the year = F RN 4R 603.1 11243
Group's share of profit or loss of associates SEFEHEATRFE
for the year & ) 2k 1R 210.1 4173
Group
&8

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET AEET

Total assets HEE 1,269.6 19,7889
Total liabilities wafk (1,258.9) (8,401.1)
Group's share of net assets of associates SEAEBERRFEE 56.6 41834
The Group disposed of a listed associate on 28 June 2010 £EBR2010F6AH 28 HHE— Emie
(Note 13). The revenue and results of the listed associate NG ([&ﬁ T13) C ZEEARRH % il
up to the date of the disposal were included in the above ZWHE N EEEBDERN U BB ER
summarised financial information. BEF o

(b) Particulars of the principal associates at 31 December (b) F2010FE12A3THE T B L A a):=f
2010 are shown in Note 51. MERE M EEST o




26. INTEREST IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 26. HEIEFIA R ERE
Group
&8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS Million HKS Million
HEBT BEBT

Carrying amount of unlisted jointly controlled IE TR HEEE A A

entities BRMEE 116.4 72.0
(@)  The summarised financial information of jointly controlled @ M TAEXRES QT R2010F12A31
entities at 31 December 2010 was as follows: HHMBERE
Group
&8
2010 2009

HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBEX BEBT

Total revenue s 35.2 8.1
Total profit for the year EFE s AR 9.8 29
Group's share of profit or loss of jointly EB PTG ERER AR RFE
controlled entities for the year i A Sk BT 1R 5.0 1.3
Group
&8

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBEX BEBT

Total assets BEE 483.9 197.1
Total liabilities SR (239.1) (39.8)
Group's share of net assets of jointly EEFTh L REIE A R]
controlled entities FEE 116.4 72.0
(b) Particulars of the jointly controlled entities at 31 (b) H2010F12A31AMERESIAGE

December 2010 are shown in Note 52. BRI EES52 ©
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27. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 27. JEHEERE
Group
%8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
HERT BEBT

Listed equity investments issued by corporate BT ETMRERSE

entities, at quoted price ZTE
— Listed in Hong Kong —EEBLE™ 0.9 14
— Listed outside Hong Kong — EEFEBUINET 45.8 458
46.7 47.2
Unlisted equity investments issued by corporate 11> 3£ 347 TH) 3 T AR
entities wE
— Hong Kong shares, at cost less impairment — BBRG - RRERRIE 0.4 04
— Overseas shares, at cost less impairment — BN RIRERRE 174.2 172.0
— Overseas shares, at fair value — BN - R ATE 70.8 66.6
292.1 286.2
Available-for-sale investments are intended to be held for a BEAEAHEERENBEN  SEAFENE
continuing strategic or long-term purpose. KRR RPRS -
As there are no sufficient market comparables as input to EAN ST RAFEMNEE LR SEH
measure the fair value reliably, some of the unlisted equity AZBI TR BHIELIMRERER
investments are measured at cost less impairment. ERERBERE °
Further details on fair values and financial risk management of AHEERENATFERESBEREIE
available-for-sale investments are disclosed in Notes 55 and 56. PP 5E55 R 567 i — A HE FR o




28. DEFERRED TAXATION

The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
of the Group recognised and movements thereon during the

current and prior years:

28. IEERIE

UTAREERR EEFEHALER
8 ERERAFNEFENED

Group
&8
Undistributed
Provisions earnings and
Accelerated and  Revaluation  Unrealised others
depreciation  impairment of assets profit ~ RAEER  Taxlosses Total
MERE EEREE W EEEfR  RIRER RHtt  RRHE 5t
HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS Million ~ HK$ Million  HKS$ Million
BE#Rn FE¥x EEEn  BEEn  BEER FEEn  HEER
At 1 January 2009 20091 A1A (108) 748 (2456) (14) (79 53] (1378
Recognised in consolidated 1A e R IERD
income statement (Note 15) ~ (FifzE15) (86) 292 326 30) 03) (488) 11
Credited to other SAEMZE
comprehensiveincome WA - - 02 - - - 02
At 31 December 2009 12009812318 (194) 1040 (2128 (44) 82 43 (1365)
Exchange adjustments ERRE 01 05 02 01) 01 -
Recognised in consolidated R A Wi BRHERT
income statement (Note 15) ~ (Jif3£15) vA) (45) 282 (19 15 24 26
Charged to other REMZE
comprehensive income e bl - - 222 - - - 222)
At31 December 2010 R010512/317 (216) 1000 (2070) (65) (68) 68 (1351)

For reporting purposes, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred

tax balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes:

ERBERN BETELENEEESRR
BEEMEEE - ATOMBESBSANZ
SEIEEHIRET -

Group
%85
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEET
Deferred tax assets EEFRIEEE 94.1 1005
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIEEE (229.2) (237.0)

(135.1) (136.5)




28. DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$1.7 million (31/12/2009:
HK$0.5 million) and unrecognised tax losses of HK$720.0 million
(31/12/2009: HK$713.9 million) available to offset against future
profits. The deductible temporary difference and tax losses
have not been recognised as it is uncertain that there will
be sufficient future taxable profits available for the utilisation
of these temporary differences. The unrecognised tax losses
included a sum of HKS$3.2 million (31/12/2009: HKS$2.7 million)
that will expire from 2012 to 2015.

The Group also had unrecognised taxable temporary
differences arising from investment in PRC subsidiaries of
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28. IR E (@)

7\3_/\\:\137—'—5 ’ %.ﬁﬁiﬁﬁu/u—ﬁﬂﬁiﬁ %%E
178 8 8 T (20008128310 : 058 B
BIT) - MR B R AR s R B R TR T 18
72008 B & 7T (2009512 A31H : 71398

BB ° mﬁéﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁi%@ﬁéﬁﬁ
mA MR EREEZEONPA - Wk

SRR %%EWRTEIHEWO B
EARERBIBAGIEE B THIE (2009
F12A31H 27888 T) BR20120 &
2015 fEIRIER -

EERERNTBRNBRRINEG RERER
%Rh%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ REEHANSEERT

HK$111.5 million at the end of the reporting period (31/12/2009: (200912 H31H : 3508&B70) - HRE
HK$35.0 million). The taxable temporary differences have not B H ERT R E 2 yE . ARG
been recognised as the Group is able to control the timing of A e TR R R - ZER
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that TR EW AR -

the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

All the temporary differences of the Company (arising from AKABMBERERZ (BHBES) 2ER
unused tax losses) are recognised as deferred tax assets and the BEERIBEE  ZEERAFNEEE

movements during the current and prior years are as follows: R E T

Company
N

2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Balance at 1 January TAVB&ERF - 7.3
Credited (charged) to income e AET A (FOBR) 0.4 (7.3)
Balance at 31 December 12A31B&F 0.4 -

179




29. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

29. BLARAIRXR (B) Bk

Company
N

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT BEBT
Amounts due from subsidiaries B~ 7] K BR 4,226.5 2,186.8
Less: allowance for impairment B REEE (357.3) (357.3)
3,869.2 1,829.5
Less: current portion o REDED - (1,829.5)
Non-current portion* EmENEB > 3,869.2 -

After taking into account the expected settlement period, the amounts
due from subsidiaries are not expected to be repayable within twelve
months from the end of the reporting period and the balance is therefore
shown as non-current.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, repayable
on demand, and non-interest bearing except for a sum of
HK$2,162.8 million (31/12/2009: HKS$19.5 million) bearing
interest at rates ranging from 2% to HIBOR plus 2%. The
Company assesses at year-end whether there is objective
evidence that the amounts due from subsidiaries are impaired.
The impairment is made if and only if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more loss events
including unsustainable operating losses occurring and having
an impact in the estimated future cash flows of subsidiaries that
can be reliably estimated. The movements in the allowance for
impairment were as follows:

* NEBFEREREEE - BRIBARRELT
%gi%ﬁ BI{EANEE - ZERETMI A
i BR o

br 42 80 B2,162.88 8 7 7T (2009512 A31
H:195B5&88T) WREREMNEFE (A
2%EFBBIRITRZEREMN2%) » KB QT
REETHEIIF - ERANMBEEZELREE - K
NAIRERABFIEHNBRAXRERSLTAR
HRERE - REREEUTERLTR
B BRBBRBEBERE HEHLZHEEES
HERE (BIEFELERE)  HREH
BARMARGEBEREATE A
VAR SEMFEET o AN AREREHE )

Company
KA

2010 2009
HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT BEATT
At 1 January MR1A1TH (357.3) (291.0)
Amounts charged EREAR - (66.3)
At 31 December »®12A318 (357.3) (357.3)
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29. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES 29. IBATKX (B) R (®)
(CONTINUED)
Company
AT

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEER BEAT

Gross amount of impaired advances to BERENKB AR REZ
subsidiaries RE 756.7 6143
Less: allowance for impairment B R ERE (357.3) (357.3)

Net carrying amount of impaired advances to BREMNNBRARIREZ

subsidiaries BREDH{E 399.4 257.0
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, repayable on B AT EEEIKE . ERaAHERL
demand and non-interest bearing. ®E o
30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 30. & NTFIXRER
Group Company
£H RAQF]

31/12/2010  31/12/2009 31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HKS Million  HKS Million ~HK$ Million  HKS Million
BEERT G858t HEBR  BEETL

Amounts due from associates B4 A &) K BR 79.0 67.5 60.0 59.8

Less: allowance forimpairment  J& : JR{E R (8.7) (8.4) - -
70.3 59.1 60.0 59.8

Less: current portion BT REIERS (14.1) (3.0) (0.8) 0.7)
56.2 56.1 59.2 59.1

Further details of amounts due from associates are disclosed in
Note 39.

ERRRIEZ FHER M 30— B

o o
o EF
o i




30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED) 30. BEQATXER (@)

The impairment is recognised when there is objective evidence AR BT A E QAR IRE B EE
of impairment (such as unsustainable operating loss) after the h#% BEBREREN (WEBELEE
Group's evaluation of the collectibility of amounts due from 1B) fEHMER - BERENANE ZE80N
associates. Movements of the impairment during the year are o
as follows:
Group
£H
2010 2009

HK$ Million  HKS Million
HEBER BEBT

At 1 January M1A1H (8.4) (84)
Amounts charged SRR (0.3) -
At 31 December M12H318 (8.7) (84)
Group
&8

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HK$ Million HKS Million
HEBER BEBTT

Gross amount of impaired advances to associates A Jil B FI B & A B R BR 2 R 1B 64.9 64.8
Less: allowance for impairment B ORERE (8.7) (84)

Net carrying amount of impaired advances to BRENEE R ATIREZ
associates BREFE 56.2 56.4
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31. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

31. RAMBEFERRBER

FINANCE CUSTOMERS
Group
58
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
Restated Restated
Ed gl
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBTT BEET AEET
Loans and advances to consumer AT BREEER
finance customers KEK 5,923.2 49619 48112
Less: impairment allowance B RE S
— Individually assessed — B R (0.3) 0.6) (0.9)
— Collectively assessed — kREEE (458.4) (566.9) (405.8)
5,464.5 43944 4.404.5
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BE B WETER DT
Non-current assets ERHEE 2,291.9 1,870.2 1,743.5
Current assets TRENEE 3,172.6 25242 2661.0
5,464.5 43944 44045

Movements of allowance for impairment during the year were

T BREREREPHES

as follows:
Group
&5
2010 2009
Individually Collectively  Individually  Collectively
assessed assessed assessed assessed
VA REFHE AR frERh
HKS Million HKS Million  HKS Million HKS Million
E BEET BEBTT BEBT
At 1 January ®1 AR (0.6) (566.9) (0.9) (405.8)
Exchange adjustments [E 5 F % - (0.7) - 0.1)
Amounts written off SRR 3 = 274.6 - 3445
Amounts credited (charged) to  M4EA WRERERET A
consolidated income (Mpr) 2
statement EE] 0.3 (165.4) 03 (505.5)
At 31 December M®12A31H (0.3) (458.4) (0.6) (566.9)
Certain loans and advances are secured by properties. All the ETFEFRVBREUMEELAEE A

loans and advances bear interest at market interest rates.

ERNBREMATGHE




FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)

31. LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER

The loans and advances to consumer finance customers have
been reviewed by the Consumer Finance division to assess
impairment allowances which are based on the evaluation of
collectibility, ageing analysis of accounts and on management’s
judgement, including the current creditworthiness and the
past collection statistics of individually significant accounts or a

portfolio of accounts on a collective basis.

IABBEFERRER (&)

AR BACBHLAMBEPER R B
o R E B E T - FRAER
AATY B - RO R EEE A
B BEERBUYABEFPIEKEAAETFR
R VBB SR E ORI -

Group
&8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET AEET
Gross amount of impaired loans under individual B8~ FH& W B RBEER Z
assessment F1E 2.0 2.7
Less: loans impairment allowance under individual J& : 83 514 E 2 BRE
assessment B (0.3) 0.6)
Net carrying amount of impaired loans under BBEVHETEREER
individual assessment REVFE 1.7 2.1

The following is an ageing analysis for the loans and advances
to consumer finance customers that were past due at the end

of the reporting period but not impaired:

AT RR&EE A aBEEREMNTLAR

BEPER R BN ARE D

Group
&8

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Less than 31 days past due BHEDR31IR 261.5 2984
31 - 60 days 31 — 60K 39.0 365
61 —90 days 61 — 90K 19.6 320
Over 90 days 90RLA E 81.0 115.0
401.1 4819

The amount and type of collateral required depend on an
assessment of the credit risk of the customer or counterparty.
Guidelines are implemented regarding the acceptability of

types of collateral and valuation parameters.

ERRORERUMBBERFHEEP R
HFNEERARNERME - UIKEFM
HESEMERRBEZENES] -



Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited + Annual Report 2010

FREGIRAT o 2010FEF R

31.

32.

LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER 31.

FINANCE CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
The main types of collateral obtained are as follows:

- for personal lending, mortgages over residential
properties; and

- for commercial lending, corporate guarantees, charges
over real estate properties, pledge of shares or debentures
over the borrower’s assets.

Management requests additional collateral where appropriate
in accordance with the underlying agreement, and monitors
the market value of collateral obtained during its review of the
adequacy of the allowance for impairment losses.

It is the Group's policy to dispose of repossessed properties in
an orderly fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce or repay
the outstanding claim. In general, the Group does not occupy
repossessed properties for business use.

RARBEFERRBR (4)
BEHERREBRA TR :

- AAEFONRBERSEEDE K

— BEEFNERA/QFER - HEY
¥ BEERINUERAZEERRF
EHES o

EIE AR IR A R 1 ok i M B SR BRI ME
n 0 WHRRRERBEERAT R MEREE
AT EARmTE -

EE NS RAEF S E NN BE
P 15 5 LA AL 165 o 180 14 R B o — R T
= RETEERIRDE LR -

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 32, KERHMEWER
Group
£5
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
Restated Restated

Evll Eyl
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT BEBT EYor

Trade receivables — accounts receivable AR FEUNER — X ST »
from exchanges, brokers and clients Eae B P KR

Secured term loans BHEIRE HAER

Margin loans BHIGK

Consideration receivable for the disposal LA =3 5 £ A &
of held for trading investments NoHEECLE
secured by listed shares repayable BIEEBRERK
by instalment KB

Other receivables and deposits HmEWRERIES

Less: non-current portion of other B EA R R 2
receivables RAEIH D

Prepayments T & A

Current portion of leasehold interests 0 & + i 25 M9 7 &
in land (Note 19) o (MsE19)

1,142.7 1,260.5 902.7
648.6 5455 738.1
4,436.5 3,343.6 2,246.5
123.7 2412 1175
294.7 1594 226.1
(3.1) - 0.2)
6,643.1 55502 4,230.7
32.9 36.6 110.7
0.4 04 0.5
6,676.4 5587.2 43419
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32. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 32. KRERHMEWER (&)

The carrying amount of the trade and other receivables is after s EEUWER 2 BREE D 0K AT
netting off the following impairment allowances: (=
Secured
Trade termloans Margin Other
receivables BHEH loans receivables Total
RerlE BHER EFER HtBRk B

HK$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million  HK$ Million  HK$ Million
BEET HEBT HEBn HEEER HEER

At 1 January 2009 720091 A18 (39) (64.5) (1204) - (188.8)
Transfer from loans and HEAERK

receivables e BR - - - (25.7) (25.7)
Amounts written off B 0.1 79 20.7 - 28.7
Amounts credited to PR A WS BR

the consolidated income A

staternent 22 06 - 119 230 355
At 31 December 2009 72009128318 (32) (56.6) (87.8) 27) (150.3)
Exchange adjustments b 5, A - - - 1.1 1.1
Amounts written off EEA 17 _ _ _ 17

Amounts credited (charged) AR AUESERETA
to the consolidated income  (F1%) 2
statement iz (13) - - 03 (10)

At 31 December 2010 720108128318 2.8) (56.6) (87.8) (13) (1485)
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32. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 32. KRERHMEWER (&)

Impairment loss on trade receivables, margin loans, term KEARRNBEEEEIMSEEZE S L
loans and other receivables is recognised in the consolidated TLZECHEEMERKEEIKER  BHEMW
income statement after proper review by the Credit Control R BEHIER M EMEWEREAERE (BRI
Department or the Credit and Executive Committees of the KW  BAEWEK - BHEREEM
Company, based on the latest status of trade receivables, JEWEEM B R R &AM RFENE
margin loans, term loans and other receivables, and the latest BIRERMER) A EARERSE  ®
announced or available information about the underlying REWESIRPHER -

collateral held.

Group
28
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
Net carrying Net carrying
Grossamount  Individually amountof  Grossamount Individually amount of
of impaired assessed impaired of impaired assessed impaired
advances allowances advances advances allowances advances

THEER BUME  SEEER  CHEER BUTME  THEER
ZRE BE  ZRERE LFE JEfRE CEREE

HKS Million ~ HKSMillion  HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BBET BEBT BEBT BEETL BEETL BEETL

Impaired trade and other receivables BV SHET AHELN

under individual assessment Y=t

- Trade receivables - GERENER 29 (28) 0.1 33 (32 01
- Secured term loans - FEAREHER 58.1 (56.6) 15 581 (565) 15
~Marginloans - BFHH 1845 (87.8) 96.7 1517 (879) 639
- Other receivables - EfElR 13 (13) - 128 27) 101

246.8 (148.5) 98.3 259 (1503) 756
The following is an ageing analysis of trade receivables and LTARGEEAEBHAERELBENKL
secured term loans that were past due at the end of the EEWER R IR A HER 2 RR DT
reporting period but not impaired:

Group
&8

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BHEBTT AEET

Less than 31 days PR3TKR 172.2 193.7
31 -60days 31 — 60K 4.3 43
61 —90 days 61— 90K 110.2 4.0
Over 90 days 90K LA E 28.4 209.7

315.1 4117




32. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED) 32.

The following is an ageing analysis of trade and other
receivables based on date of the invoice at the reporting date:

RERHMEWKR @)
AT REERAMBKREREEAURE
BT H 2 BRI DT -

Group
58
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET ABET

Less than 31 days DH3TR

31 -60 days 31 — 60K

61 - 90 days 61 — 90K

Over 90 days SNy

Secured term loans, margin loans and BHERBHER
other receivables H A FE U AR

Listed securities, unlisted securities and properties of clients are
held as collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.
The fair value of the listed securities at 31 December 2010 held
as collateral was HK$19,601.5 million (31/12/2009: HK$12,533.5
million).

Further details on financial risk management of trade and other
receivables are disclosed in Note 56.

1,116.7 1,198.7
10.1 102

4.2 94

142.2 286.0

1,273.2 1,504.3

5,518.4 4,196.2

6,791.6 5,700.5

EEBAEREPLP ITES  ELTEHSRY
¥EABEBRBEFARALEEBAEHER
2 G o R2010F128318 0 WEES
BN L TEENAFES1960158 88
7C (2009%E12 A31H 1 12,5335AEHETT) ©

e K B b ER 2 & B R bR B IR RO B 5
S6FiE— A HEE o
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33. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 33. ZEBUNBERBATFEIRNYKEE
PROFIT ORLOSS

Group
58
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET ABEET

Held for trading investments, at fairvalue  F{EEHRE  RAFE

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, ERB LTHRERS -

at quoted price E
—Issued by corporate entities — R EET 157.8 2166
— Issued by banks — HERTTET 176.9 181.1
— Issued by public utility entities — BB EIEET 0.2 1.1
Equity securities listed outside Hong Kong, g TR ER S

at quoted price LE
—Issued by corporate entities — R EET 73.3 1126
— Issued by banks — MEIRTTET - 237
Warrants, futures and options listed in Hong Kong, 1E&48 MR RIS

at quoted price HE L HiRE - 2ThE 6.0 5.1
Futures listed outside Hong Kong, at quoted price fE84M FTEVERE @ 12T B - 0.2
Unlisted Hong Kong options EETMHE A 3.2 -
Unlisted overseas warrants and options JE_ETREINR AT IE RS N HAdE 0.9 42
Unlisted bonds, at quoted price FELETMES  EME 7.4 6.6
Unquoted unlisted bonds IEHEIE ETHES 77.2 20.6
Other held for trading investments HEMFEEERE = 1.0

502.9 572.8

Equity securities in unlisted investment FLETREESHRERS

funds, at fair value RATE
— Issued by corporate entities outside Hong Kong  — H1/8 9N 2277 138.6 1048

641.5 677.6

Further information of the financial assets at fair value through BEBWEREATFENENTEEEE R
profit or loss is disclosed in Note 55. PP EESSH HE— 2P 4R FR o




34. CASH, DEPOSITS AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 34, HE - FRREBEEEEY
Group Company
£m A2

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million ~ HK$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET BHEBTT BEEBT

Bank balances and cash WITEEFERIRS 1,393.5 1,224.9 1.1 1.0
Fixed deposits with banks R3ME A AR E 2
matured within 3 months $RITE HATF 5K 826.4 1133 = -
Treasury bills B E 75 7.8 7.8 - -
2,227.7 1,346.0 1.1 1.0
Fixed deposits with banks RaBAZE12EAR
matured between 4 to EIHA 2 SR1TE A
12 months F& 282.4 - - -
2,510.1 1,346.0 1.1 1.0
The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts SERFERBRTREETREBILERER A
with licensed banks to hold clients' deposits arising from KEAREBEMBEREPELTEN
normal business transactions. At 31 December 2010, trust M20105F 124318 + I K B & £ & B 7%
and segregated accounts not dealt with in these financial HERMETERB LR 4539848 88T
statements totalled HK$5,398.4 million (31/12/2009: HK$5,965.8 (2009%F12 4318 : 59658 & TT) °
million).
Further details on financial risk management of cash and cash BehREeEEBYZeRRAREEFBER

equivalents are disclosed in Note 56. MtEtserpiE — P HER o
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35. BANKAND OTHER BORROWINGS 35, RIT R HMES
Group
&8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 1/1/2009
Restated Restated

E5 E5
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBTT BEET AEET

Bank loans IRITIER
— Secured term loans — BIEREEHER 92.8 2700 -
— Unsecured term loans — A HER 3,248.3 1,853.9 1,8125
3,341.1 21239 1,812.5
- Secured instalment loans — FEESHER 163.4 108.9 1246
3,504.5 2,232.8 1,937.1
Secured bank overdrafts BEMRITES 50.0 180 -
Total bank borrowings IRITRRER 3,554.5 2,250.8 1,937.1
Advance from a minority equity holder 28 B D8 SR E 5K - 0.5 06
Other borrowings HifER 222.8 1973 1064
3,777.3 2,448.6 2,044
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BIRE B TR DT
Current liabilities mENBE 1,693.8 2,206.0 3016
Non-current liabilities ERBBE 2,083.5 2426 1,742.5

3,777.3 2,448.6 2,044.1




35. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

At 31 December 2010, bank and other borrowings were

35. RITREMER (&)
20105128318 » RIT R EMETE

repayable as follows: FHEAIOR
Group
3L
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEET
Bank borrowings RITEN
- On demand or within one year —R—FERKERTEE 1,284.0 1,888.0
—In the second year —FF - 2425
—In the third to fifth year —FE=ZFFRF 2,036.4 -
Bank borrowings with a repayment on demand i AR i‘ﬂé 2GR Z
clause RITIER
— Within one year ——FN 88.0 40.2
—In the second year — B -F 35.1 106
- In the third to fifth year —E=EERF 110.9 69.5
3,554.4 2,250.8
Other borrowings Hbfgm
—On demand or within one year — RN—FANKERNEE 8.3 85
—In the second year —F-F 47.1 -
Other borrowings with a repayment on demand  BIARER MEEIFHZ
clause HABEK
— Within one year — —¢ A 143.9 156.4
—In the second year E_F 23.6 102
- In the third to fifth year — % —EFRF - 22.7
3,777.3 24486
The secured instalment bank loans are repayable by BEABRITOHERZUAND BEEZ2015
instalments up to December 2015. Interest is charged on the F12A - FBIRAREBELEHBUNIS B ES

outstanding balances at market rates. o

All the bank and other borrowings are in Hong Kong dollars BB EED R A281.58 8% T (2000412
except for equivalent amounts of HK$281.5 million (31/12/2009: A31H 19778 & B L) R78sE B A T
HK$197.7 million) and HK$7.8 million (31/12/2009: Nil) which (20095F12H31H - ) XERBARKE
are in Renminbi and US dollars respectively. Further details MIETTAIN - TBRITREMERE BB
related to financial risk management of such balances are T HHAESO S RERE IR R 56
disclosed in Note 56. PR -
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36. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 36. BERHMENSER
Group
58

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEAT

Accounts payable to exchanges, RSP &8k
brokers and clients B ERAER 1,079.5 1,945
Other accounts payable HAth ETBR 160.0 167.0
Amounts due to investee companies YERNEIER 4.3 43
1,243.8 1,365.8
Accruals JET & A 129.2 192.1
1,373.0 1,5579
The ageing analysis of the trade and other payables is as KEREMEMRORETTAT ¢
follows:
Group
&8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET AEATT
Less than 31 days PR3IKR 1,162.9 1,280.8
31 -60days 31 — 60K 14.1 9.5
61— 90 days 61 — 90K 7.4 7.2
Over 90 days 90K LA E 20.9 428
1,205.3 13403
Accruals and other payables JENERMRERTEEREY
on demand HAth fE 1T BR 167.7 2176
1,373.0 1,5579




37. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE 37. EBURBRZELATFEIERNMBEE

38.

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
Group
&8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS Million HKS Million
BEER BEET
Held for trading, at fair value BEEEREZ  ROAFE
Futures and options, at quoted price HAE N EAE - B
— Listed in Hong Kong —HEE/A LM 4.8 47
— Listed outside Hong Kong — 8N - 03
Stock borrowings, at quoted price REEE ZmE = 310
Equity and currency over the counter derivatives 59N EBE 2 RENE¥BITAT A 1.5 0.1
6.3 36.1
Company
N
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BAEET AEET
Financial guarantee contract for banking BTWBARRITEEZ
facilities granted to subsidiaries B IRES K 4.6 46

Further information of the financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss is disclosed in Note 55.

MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND
WARRANTS

On 13 July 2010, the Company issued mandatory convertible
notes ("MCN") in an aggregate principal amount of HK$1,708.0
million and warrants in an aggregate face value of HK$427.0
million.

The MCN bear interest of 2% per annum payable semi-annually
and will mature on 13 July 2013 (the “Maturity Date”). The
holders of the MCN have the right to convert their MCN into
shares of the Company at a conversion price of HK$5.0 per
share at any time during the issue date to the Maturity Date.
Any outstanding MCN at the Maturity Date will automatically
convert to shares of the Company.

The holders of the warrants have the right to subscribe for
the shares of the Company by paying a subscription price of
HKS$6.25 per share at any time during the issue date to the
Maturity Date. No warrants were exercised during the year.

38.

BRWEREAFEIRNMBREZE
BRI EESsShEE— T HRE -

BEMTRERERBRER

R2010F7R138 » AR R ETAEBE
1,708.0 5 8 /8 7T 08 &l 1 AT AR 22 48 & (B
42708 BB TR IR -

S MR IR E IR R B B 2% F Bk
FEEITN—K - R2013F74138 ([ 3HA
B - S4B ZgEEAGE
PRETHERE B 2 TR R AESR(E
FR50B TEIRE g H M ] B EIRK A
RABIAD  REIEE 2 TR RpEnm
o bl T IR AR = PR B Bh B IR A AN R B IR

{/\ °

REREFAABENETAZRIHAZ
R B R NS AN R (E B 6. 258 TUIAREE
RRFD o MAF AL &R RAEERT
f& o



38. MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND

WARRANTS (CONTINUED)

Details regarding the principal terms and conditions of
the MCN and warrants are contained in the circular of the
Company dated 24 May 2010.

The MCN and warrants are classified under equity except for
the financial liability element of the MCN which represents the
present value of the fixed interest payment during the life of
the MCN. The effective interest for the financial liability element
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38. BEMUBRREBRARESE &)

SEHIIE R I IR R R AR R 2 E B R
MG EFBE TIE R AR F 201045 A
4B B 2 A o

o 1l 14 AT #R AR R IR I R IR RE = 0 BN HE
=N BRARRHIME A RRRIER AR
XNEEMBZHRE RAUMBAEGEH
Do AW BREZERFERAFEHEF

ranges from 6% to 7% per annum. B7% °
HKS Million
BEBT
Proceed:s for issue of MCN and BITHBIM AT RR R R RRIREE 2
warrants WA 1,708.0
Less: Equity element of the MCN and SR AR IR SRR K R AR RE B
warrants D (1,616.5)
Financial liability element of the MCN at the date REETTH 2 I TR EE R
of issue WigaGEaEs 915
Interest charged at the effective interest rate INEBRFIEFF A ZFE 30
Coupon interest paid SN EmA L (16.0)
Financial liability element of the MCN 72010912 431 H Z s il 1 T IR 5
at 31 December 2010 BRI B RERS 78.5
Less: current portion B RBE S (326)

459

195




39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

39. EREALT ZR S

During the year, the Group entered into the following material EERAFNEEBEATHEITUTHE
transactions with related parties: AR
Group
&8
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEET
Associates i RN |
Rent paid to a listed associate Y —MLEmEEE R RMES - (1.2)
Jointly controlled entities HEEH AR
Management fees received from a jointly e — R FEES A 7 AT UELAY
controlled entity EEE 2.6 -

Holding company and its subsidiaries
Brokerage received from fellow

ZERD B REKE LD E]
1B 2B 2 =] P W ER Y

subsidiaries KaBe 1.3 15
Insurance premiums received from a holding S NIV ER) =N

company and fellow subsidiaries FTUER (R 2 B 5.5 6.8
Service fees received from a fellow #—RIR R B A 7 AT ELR

subsidiary AR7% & 0.9 13
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary raised  $2ER— R ZHTB AR EEHER - 17.0
Short-term loan due to a fellow subsidiary repaid  {E3& —E R ZMEB A TS HER (800.0) 2.3)
Repayment of bonds due to a fellow BEAR—HERRMNB AR

subsidiary &% - (400.0)
Finance costs to fellow subsidiaries ST RVE AN T R R B A A (33.4) (409
Rent and property management fees paid to NFERARIRRZME AR

a holding company and fellow subsidiaries HERMEEEE (0.2) 03)
Management fees paid to a holding company RFERARIEREER (3.4) 3.0)
COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL FTEEEASHNRM
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key UTAEELRTEEEBMNEMKEER
management during the year were as follows: FRAEE

2010 2009

HK$ Million  HKS Million
HERET BEBTT

Short-term benefits %2 BRRE A 56.3 599
Post-employment benefits RIKERR A 0.8 16

57.1 615
339,000 shares were granted under the SHK Employee RAERNRFEERERHEETSAE
Ownership Scheme to key management personnel during the 339,000 M TEEEERAE  ZHE
year. In addition, a total amount of HK$1.6 million represents E1.68 &% J0,2198,0008% B% 10 7 R & o B
198,000 shares which vested for key management personnel BYFEXEEEEAE -

during the year.
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

In addition to the above, the Group had year-end trade
payables of HK$2.7 million with key management personnel.

39. EREALTZXR S (#)

B b ASN - MEERH T E
ReRNERR27AEBET -

RNEEH SERAREALTEUTER

EEANEBZ

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the following

material balances with related parties: mEEER
Group
&8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
Notes HKS$ Million HKS Million
B & BEBT AEET
Associates N
Amounts due from associates Bt & N RIRER (a) 70.3 59.1
Amounts due to associates B AR EER @) (8.4) @1
61.9 51.0
Jointly controlled entities H[EEHI D A
Guarantees for banking facilities B HEREEH A RRTT
granted to a jointly controlled entity  {Z B FY{R & (1,661.0) -
Holding company and fellow ERATGREZRZ
subsidiaries BB A 7]
Short-term loans due to fellow YSEEL =ENGEILED
subsidiaries REIE N (b) (762.4) (1,564.7)
Trade payable due to a holding ez /NG FE S
company }KH B (0.9) (0.8)
Trade payable due to fellow YSEESSIENGIEE S
subsidiaries FETER (3.1) (34)
(766.4) (1,568.9)
Bonds due to a fellow subsidiary R—ERZRWERRINES © (500.0) (500.0)
(1,266.4) (2,068.9)
Trade receivable £ U AR = 0.7
(1,266.4) (2,068.2)

(@) BERQAMR

(B) BRhERST - 28
MEZEBMEEEE -

(@) The amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

(b) The short-term loans included loans of HK$750.0 million b) EHERBIEBHE75008 BB TH
drawn under a revolving loan facility of HK$1,750.0 million B ZRDAE —HRRMBRRE
granted by a fellow subsidiary to the Group. The facility ? SEASB75008BATHERE
will expire on 2 March 2012. The loans drawn under the KW ZEEER20243828 5

5o o H R B R A B
RITRAERB NN FR -

(©) Details of the bonds are disclosed in Note 44 to the © BHEZHBBEERGASPBEHRERME
consolidated financial statements. 44 o

facility carry interest at 2% above HIBOR per annum.




40.

41.

PROVISIONS 40. %1H
Group
&8
Employee

benefits Others Total
EEEF Hith FLRC]
HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
BEER BEER BEER
At 1 January 2010 201041 A18 80 104 184
Transfer from accounts payable E A ENIR 39.1 - 39.1
Additional provisions for the year FRZERIE N 543 25.1 794
Amount written back SR8 A O] 6.7) (0.5) (7.2)
Amount utilised during the year REFRNEHSEE 4.7) 0.3) (5.0)
Amount paid during the year RERNZFEEE (39.1) (14) (40.5)
At 31 December 2010 2010512 H31H 50.9 333 84.2
Less: current portion W RENEE D (50.8) (22.1) (72.9)
0.1 11.2 11.3

SHARE CAPITAL 41. BAX

Number of shares Share capital
ROHOHE &N

2010 2009 2010 2009

Million Shares Million Shares ~ HKS Million HKS Million
BER ER=) BEBT BEBT

Ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each  E3@I& EA%0.278 7T

Authorised EER A
Balance at 1 January and TH1HX12H31H
31 December &EF 15,000.0 15,000.0 3,000.0 3,000.0
Issued and fully paid BOTRBERE
Balance at 1 January 1TRA1B&RE 1,752.1 1,716.0 350.4 343.2
Exercise of warrants 1TERPRHERE - 50.0 - 10.0
Shares issued for scrip LA EFTEE1THY
dividends 40 26.6 0.2 5.4 -
Shares repurchased and (5] 8 1% 51 88
cancelled &t (3.3) (14.1) (0.7) (28)
Balance at 31 December 12A3B&TF 1,775.4 1,752.1 355.1 3504
(@ On 19 October 2010, 26.6 million shares of the Company (@ 2010108198 » 201045 1 HA IR
were issued and allotted under the 2010 interim scrip BLARK BFEI 1T KA #2668 &
dividend scheme for HK$137.2 million. A2 B R D - BE R13728 88

JC ©
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41. SHARE CAPITAL (CONTINUED) 41. R (&)

(b)  During the year, the Company repurchased its own shares b) UWTBARRAINAFRNEBE LS
through purchases on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong R ST AR A E FTE AR AF) R
Limited as follows: D

Aggregate

consideration

Price per share paid (including

Number of SRRE expenses)

shares Highest Lowest RERE

BB BS &I (BEEH)

Million shares HK$ HK$ HKS$ Million

Month of repurchase =8 A BER BT B IT BEER

July 2010 2010%7 A 33 495 4.74 163
All the above shares were cancelled after they were LA AR R EIRE % E 28058 -

repurchased.

(© During the year, the appointed trustee of the SHK (0 FBEEERMHEEE ([1EERD
Employee Ownership Scheme (the “EOS") acquired 0.4 FTE]) 2 EZEEXEAREERDETE
million shares of the Company (2009: 0.6 million shares) MR TRORAFAEBE BB AR
through purchases on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong SMERATREA4RERARNFR
Limited for the awarded shares of the EOS. The total 17 (20094F : 0.6 B &%) o BE AN FT
amount paid to acquire the shares during the year was ST #B%E B36E &8 T (20004 1 3.2
HK$3.6 million (2009: HK$3.2 million), which has been BEEL) BRRREEZPHR -

deducted from the owners'equity.




42. ANALYSIS OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 42. HEit 2 EH W 2 047

Non-
Exchange  Revaluation Capital Retained controlling
reserve reserve reserve earnings interests Total
B EfifE EARE REER  FERER g
HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$ Million ~ HKS$ Million  HKS Million
BEAT BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR BEAR
For the year ended EZ20105125318
31 December 2010 LEE
Available-for-sale investments AR ERE - 10.1 - - - 10.1
Exchange differences arising TE
on translating foreign E351i0)
operations &2 310 - - - 17.6 486
Reclassification adjustment BENBRE ERN
on liquidation of subsidiaries NERE (6.7) - - - - (6.7)
Reclassification adjustment LE-FT
on disposal of alisted NSV
assoclate ENHERR (333.1) (9.1) 217 - - (3205)
Revaluation gain on properties mEsHE - 1375 - - - 137.5
Share of other comprehensive NG
(expenses) income of associates 27 (it) Uiz (12) (2.0) 03 0.8 = 1)
Deferred tax relating to A2 EREEENK
components of other 52 EHEL
comprehensive income e = (222) = = = (22.2)
(310.0) 1143 220 0.8 17.6 (155.3)
For the year ended BZ20095124318
31 December 2009 LEE
Avallable-for-sale investments AfHERE - 45 - - - 45
Exchange differences arising FEENEBOEL
ontranslating foreign operations 58 05 - - - 03 08
Share of other comprehensive FriEBE R anEf
(expenses) income of associates 20 (L) iz (157) 44 02 165 - 54
Deferred tax relating to A2 EIREREN
components of other Hn 2 BEBEL
comprehensive income i) - 02 _ _ _ 02
(152) 471 02 165 03 489




43. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
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43, RDQRKEE

Company
P N/NG |
2010 2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT BEATT
Share premium account B3 R ERR
Balance at 1 January TRA1R#&TF 5,290.8 5,005.7
Issue of shares BETRRD 131.8 285.1
Balance at 31 December 12A31B&F 5,422.6 5,290.8
Capital redemption reserve EARERE FEE
Balance at 1 January 1TH1B&"F 57.6 54.8
Transfer from retained earnings on repurchase FhEI B EE RS
of shares S ) 0.7 2.8
Balance at 31 December 2R3 B&F 58.3 576
Equity element of convertible notes and AHRRRERERERNERS
warrants =B
Issue of mandatory convertible notes and BITRBE TR E R &
warrants RIREE 1,616.5 -
Retained earnings RERER
Balance at 1 January TR1R#&TF 2,297.5 1,7084
Profit attributable to owners of the Company RN BN R FE(G 3= F 1,859.7 1,052.2
Dividends proposed/declared ¥R R B (4,021.5) (385.8)
Adjustments to 2008 FHFE20084F 7 HP
final dividend & B - (1.8)
Premium on shares repurchased B8R 2 5= B (15.6) (72.7)
Transfer to capital redemption reserve HEEROEREZER
on repurchase of shares fE Ol (0.7) 2.8)
Balance at 31 December 12A3B&T 119.4 2,2975
Dividend reserve REFE
Balance at 1 January TH1B&"F 280.3 85.8
Dividends proposed/declared (after adjustment)  ##Jx IR 3EA% B (A& FE) 4,021.5 3876
Distribution in specie EMD Ik (3,807.3) -
Cash and scrip dividends paid AR S MU E S RIS (174.9) (193.1)
Balance at 31 December 12831 B&F 319.6 2803
Total balance at 31 December 12831 B&FAY 7,536.4 7.926.2

The distributable reserves of the Company at 31 December
2010 amounted to HK$439.0 million (31/12/2009: HK$2,577.8
million), being its net realised profits calculated under Section

79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

AKABIR2010F12A3TBE a1 Ik FHE
A439.08 &8 70 (20095128318 : 2,577.8
BEAEL) LR EEE QRGN E798
IEETEMNE SRR FF5EE -

207




44. BONDS 44. &3
The bonds are due to a fellow subsidiary, bearing interest at the hEEHEER—HRRMNBAR BT
rate of 1% above HIBOR per annum and payable half-yearly in BIREBEBRITRAEREN—EFE &
arrears. The interest rate is repriced on the first day of every six- FIMME—R - FEREBFFZ2E XK
month period. They are due for repayment on 23 August 2012. B35 B HEEHB AB201298A23H - &
The bonds are secured by a share mortgage over the entire F AR R — MM B A FUAF Holdings
share capital in a subsidiary of the Company, UAF Holdings Limited®) 2 EB AR5 E B B 0 IR B R -
Limited. The net carrying value of assets and liabilities of UAF WMBARRGEERMBESEE 2 EENE T,\
Holdings Limited attributable to the Group was HK$4,507.5 BRTEDFE A4,507.58 &8 7T (200912 A 31
million at the end of the reporting period (31/12/2009: H:4525288%7L) °
HKS4,525.2 million).
45, CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 45, EREIE
Group
&8
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEER BEBT
Contracted for but not provided in the financial B2 4B AR EBERE+
statements EH & H 1.5 09
Authorised but not contracted for EHEERENE = -
1.5 09
46. OPERATING LEASES 46. £EHEE
(a) The Group as lessee (a) EBEEREABA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REEH  SERETAREEENR
commitments for future aggregate minimum lease 4 MARKRRIZMHRERERNK
payments under non-cancellable operating leases which HARR 40 -
fall due as follows:
Group
&8

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HK$ Million  HKS Million
HERET BEBTT

Within one year —F R 115.2 889
In the second to fifth year inclusive BREEE_ZFERF 190.1 430
Over five years REE 155.1 -
460.4 1319
The lease payments represent rentals payable by the e Hm%%.ﬁﬁ#”ﬁﬁ’f%%&ﬂ#
Group for its office premises and office equipment under EREBCLERELY S TTEMNNTE

operating lease arrangements. The lease terms and % o i@%mfﬁﬁ,@&ﬁﬂ—zmlmﬁ E
rentals of properties are fixed at one to ten years. +ER o



46. OPERATING LEASES (CONTINUED)
(b) The Group as lessor

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:
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EEHE @)
(b) SEERHEA

REER  SEEBERTATRER
RIEEERK

Group
8

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEETT
Within one year —FR 9.8 7.1
In the second to fifth year inclusive BIEEE_EFRF 17.6 12
27.4 83

The Group has properties leased to tenants for rental. The
lease terms and rentals are fixed at two to three years.

47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(@) At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
guarantees as follows:

SEAYMELETHEAKRES
HEAMMEeREEE _E=FM -

47. [IREE

SENBEERBATRE

Group
58
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEET BEBT
Guarantees for banking facilities granted to & 7 HE R HIA
a jointly controlled entity EEZRE 1,661.0 -
Indemnities on banking guarantees made HET HEEMREE
available to a clearing house and R IRTTIREPTIES
regulatory body R 4.5 45
Other guarantees H AR F 3.0 30
1,668.5 75

The amounts included above for guarantees are the
maximum amounts the Group could be required to
settle under the arrangement for the full guaranteed
amount if that amount is claimed by the counterparty to
the guarantees. None of the banking facilities related to
the guarantees has been drawn down at the end of the
reporting period. Based on expectations at the end of the
reporting period, the Group considers that the amount
will not be payable under the arrangement.

NERBZEBEABBEHNTEHNS

—HAREAEEEREHRINKEAKA
£ HRBFBECRITEENEE
E:[?K@Jﬁﬁ ERHRERR 2 TER -

EERR/AUTERZZESHNEEM
RIE ©
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47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

In 2001 an order was made by the Hubei Province Higher
People’s Court in China (“the 2001 Order”) enforcing a
CIETAC award of 19 July 2000 (“the Award") by which
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS") was required
to pay USS$3 million to Chang Zhou Power Development
Company Limited (“the JVC"), a mainland PRC joint
venture. SHKS had disposed of all of its beneficial
interest in the JVC to SHKS' listed associate, Tian An
China Investments Company Limited (“Tian An”), in 1998
and disposed of any and all interest it might hold in
the registered capital of the JVC (“the Interest”) to Long
Prosperity Industrial Limited ("LPI") in October 2001.
Subsequent to those disposals, SHKS registered interest in
the JVC in the amount of USS$3 million was frozen further
to the 2001 Order. SHKS is party to the following litigation
relating to the JVC:

On 29 February 2008, a writ of summons with
general indorsement of claim was issued by Global
Bridge Assets Limited ("GBA”"), LPI and Walton
Enterprises Limited (“WE") (the "2008 Writ") in the
High Court of Hong Kong against SHKS ("HCA
317/2008"). In the 2008 Writ,

GBA claims against SHKS for damages for
alleged breaches of a guarantee, alleged
breaches of a collateral contract, for an
alleged collateral warranty, and for alleged
negligent and/or reckless and/or fraudulent
misrepresentation;

LPI claims against SHKS damages for alleged
breaches of a contract dated 12 October 2001;
and

WE claims against SHKS for the sum of US$3
million under a shareholders agreement and/
or pursuant to the Award and damages for
alleged wrongful breach of a shareholders
agreement. GBA, LPl and WE also claim against
SHKS interest on any sums or damages
payable, costs, and such other relief as the
Court may think fit.

47. IREE (&)

(b)

R2001F - PEMILE SR ARK
B VB H 4 (12001404 1) 38 % %077
200057 4198 ZCIETACH & (T3
R EREFEEIAAER AT ([
BETE]D) P RAEQARREMNE
HERBRAR ([ 2RQF]) X3
BEXET - FIBELHFEE1998F 5
ERAERRIZMEERERHET
FEEAL S FTBE AR RKELHE
WEBR AR (X% KK2001
F108  IRETEFCDHEEREAE R
BlzaAMERAIERE 2 EARMA
iz ([#z=]) & Flong Prosperity
Industrial Limited ([LPI]) - RZELE
% BRELAHESERR Mg
= (BE3EBETT) H2001H# < #E—
BEEREE  IRELETIUTER
BENRZHFBH—F ¢

\fr B

#2008%2H29H - Global Bridge
Assets Limited ([GBAI) ~ LPI
K Walton Enterprises Limited
(TWE]) M B ELFHBHLE S
BEER—RBERFHIEMND
ik (12008 F 2k ) (TREERR
EIRFA2008F F3175: ) » 2008
Fke -

=

(a) GBARLEET —HERE
kK-BEER—HWEAS
4 —EHEEMNBRE
BREGZR/SKEEER
/R EMFERD 2 KE

BeR 3t 1T 1) 37 B B A 5 R R B

1%.

8

(b) LPIEREMITEELFERA
B A20015F10A12B 284
mMERE;: &

© WERE—BEREHBZER
FARBEHRE IR EALFR
EixaEETUALMERRE
SRR MR v —TBRR Rk M
MHFEEILHSHRREE-
GBA ~ LPI N WE 7R &) 37 %8 E 5F
SHREMNZIMSERIE
EREZAE  THEARE
R AGE 2 EMmEE -
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47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(continued)

0)

(i)

(continued)

The 2008 Writ was served on SHKS on 29 May
2008. It is being vigorously defended. Among
other things, pursuant to a 2001 deed of waiver
and indemnification, LPI (being the nominee of
GBA) waived and released SHKS from any claims
including any claims relating to or arising from the
Interest, the JVC or any transaction related thereto,
covenanted not to sue, and assumed liability for
and agreed to indemnify SHKS from any and all
damages, losses and expenses arising from any
claims by any entity or party arising in connection
with the Interest, the JVC or any transaction related
thereto. On 24 February 2010 the Court of Appeal
struck out the claims of GBA and LPI, and awarded
costs of the appeal and the strike out application
as against GBA and LPI to SHKS. Subsequently, GBA,
LPIand WE sought to amend their claims which was
opposed by SHKS and is pending a determination
by the Court. While a provision has been made
for legal costs, the Company does not consider it
presently appropriate to make any other provision
with respect to HCA 317/2008.

On 20 December 2007, a writ (“the Mainland Writ")
was issued by Cheung Lai Na 5REEZF ("Ms. Cheung”)
against Tian An and SHKS and was accepted by
the Intermediate People’s Court of Wuhan City,
Hubei Province ("IPC") (#IL B RZETHRRAAR
7%=B) ((2008) B REIMIF 5E85%), claiming the
transfer of a 28% shareholding in the JVC, and
RMB19,040,000 plus interest thereon for the period
from January 1999 to the end of 2007, together with
related costs and expenses. Judgment was awarded
by the IPC in Tian An and SHKS' favour on 16 July
2009 which judgment was being appealed against
by Ms. Cheung. On 24 November 2010, the Higher
People’s Court of Hubei Province (#1t& &k A
ERJABR) ordered that the case be remitted back to
the IPC for retrial. While a provision has been made
for legal costs, the Company does not consider it
presently appropriate to make any other provision
with respect to this writ.

47. ZAREE (@)

(o) (4&)
(i

(#&)

20084 £ R 7A2008%E5 298 #*
EIBEAN S c ZSHRIERE N
e B BIE— 102001 F
B RBEZL - LPI (E AGBAK
REAN) ERER BB IIBE
FEZMEMBPR SEMEER -
AENANEMABER SH B
E el 82 ERBHR - it
LPIEGE N EH BT - WAEAER
B - AL AR AERR
SEBZEMER—H 2EM
FEmMELEZTALITEEEZER
B -BRALER  MEERIE
AMFBESELBERE . BX
KER - 201028248 » £
SERESIBRGBAKLPINEEZE - I [A)
B EIAER FRER ME
BB A A B S ST HGBAKLPIEY 5
BrEash o BETE  GBA - LPIRWES
SKIEFTERZR - MEHRBELS
IR REFEERT - ARA
NRAEBEEZBRAELRE &
ARBRABRBTINEERLSE
EbE R EFRFA2008E F317RF A
E R H AL B -

MR20075F12 8208 - SREH ([5R
ZE]) EMALRIFIBEL A
He—BSRKRTEASK]) I
BRI ARETFRARER
([ |ARZERE]) %32 ((2008)
REEINIFESY) r RERE
REELLNA 2280 - K
AR #19,040,0007C 2 [F] £119994F
1A E2007F K 2 FI B LA K48
BHERNMAS - PR ARERR
20097 H16 B IR K2 R s 5
AFAEBER o Rt IEfRE FEF
= 8 5% H SR e 2010811 H24
Bt Em B AREREEZ
RBEODHPRARERERE - AR
RARE BEEBAELRE
WA A TR ARSI A EE UL
SARVER TR b B4 -
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47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(b)

(continued)

(iif)

On 4 June 2008, a writ of summons was issued
by Tian An and SHKS in the High Court of Hong
Kong against Ms. Cheung (“the HK Writ"), seeking
declarations that (a) Ms. Cheung is not entitled
to receive or obtain the transfer of 28% or any
of the shareholding in the JVC from Tian An and
SHKS; (b) Ms. Cheung is not entitled to damages or
compensation; (c) Hong Kong is the proper and/or
the most convenient forum to determine the issue
of Ms. Cheung’s entitlement to any shareholding
in the JVC; (d) further and alternatively, that Ms.
Cheung’s claim against Tian An and SHKS in respect
of her entitlement to the shareholding in the JVC
is scandalous, vexatious and/or frivolous; and (e)
damages, interest and costs as well as further
or other relief (together with related costs and
expenses). The HK Writ was not served on Ms.
Cheung and lapsed on 3 June 2009. A further writ
of summons was issued by Tian An and SHKS in the
High Court of Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung on
4 June 2009 (“the 2nd HK Writ") seeking the same
relief as the HK Writ. The 2nd HK writ expired on
3 June 2010, and a further writ of summons was
issued by Tian An and SHKS in the High Court of
Hong Kong against Ms. Cheung on 4 June 2010. The
Company does not consider it presently appropriate
to make any provision with respect to this action.

47. IREE (@)

(b)

(#)
(iif)

20086848 - AL RFBEE
fE AR BB = & AT AaR 2 £ 3
HEFSHK ((BESHK]) U=
SKUAT AR « sk T8 FHEF
BS s ER M AL RINBEL 5
L o= o ) = /NI Dol o3
hEERE  b)RZLREEFE
BEEREXEE: BFBDE
WY SREEZFALURE
Rz THALRE 2 EMRDE
BrEBEREZFR BERR
i SR L THALRRIZK
NDREZEZERE  BHRZEMN
BRSO ZERNIBEE
RS BEEBD K, S EEE
B ReEERE - MBEERAX
AR — S Eb B (RIEMR
AR RER) - HESHKEKRE K
ER T+ R A2009%F6 A3H k=
B2 o A2009F6 H4H » K& K&
FIREMERE B AR AR
ZEHERENSK ([E2FF
k] USEREFBSKERD
HE - FFAESMR201056 A
3HEIE - R2010F6 H4H » X%
EEBELHFREER S ERM
RZTHEHEMSM - ARF]
WA RAEIRETEE BRI R
FAEH ] B o




48. ASSETS PLEDGED

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying amount of
assets pledged to banks and financial institutions as security for
facilities granted to the Group were as follows:
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48. EEEH
REER B TFRT LT BEEUES
KTEBEEMNEERARBENT

Group
58

31/12/2010  31/12/2009
HK$ Million HKS Million
HEBER BEBT

Assets belonging to the Group BR&EEMNEE
— Listed securities at fair value * — FWEHF - maFE 1.4 2,977.6
— Investment properties (Note 18) —REME (:E18) 232.1 69.6
— Properties (Note 20) — ¥E (Mi5E20) 109.1 99.8
342.6 3,147.0
Assets belonging to clients * BREFPHEE
— Listed securities at fair value — EWESH - mATE 1,941.6 12772
2,284.2 44242

The entire share capital of a subsidiary is also pledged for the
bonds issued by the Group (Note 44).

N The listed securities in 2009 mainly represented a portion of shares in a
listed associate owned by the Group with a carrying value of HK$3,927.3
million.

Based on the agreement terms, the Group is able to repledge clients’
securities for margin financing arrangements with other financial
institutions under governance of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.

SETA—FENERRNZ MM ESH
SEETEFHEMR (HE44)

+ 2000F 2 LB AFEBASEMESN LS
RNAED B, - HEREEA3N/ZABAT -

* BH#GS  SEAMAEESE B GIEE
T AREFHRLH TR ESFFRERT
H b BT -

207




49. MATURITY PROFILE OF ASSETS AND 49. EERBEIHOM
LIABILITIES
At 31 December 2010
R2010512A31H
Within 3 monthsto 1yearto After
On demand 3 months 1year 5years 5years Total
HEER =Rk Z@RE-% -EZ1E LER £k
HKS Million ~ HKSMillion ~ HK$Million ~ HK$Million ~ HK$Million ~ HKS Million
AEAT AEAT BEAT AEAT AEAT AEAT
Assets EE
Loansand advances to consumer ~ AABBEEPERR
finance customers B 4526 787.3 2,176.5 2,246.5 260.3 5923.2
Bonds included in financial assets ~ NEBUERIZATE
atfairvalue though profitorloss —— FIBREBIHEET 2 B% - - - 84.6 - 84.6
Fixed deposits with banks FOEHER - 8264 2824 - - 1,108.8
Treasury bils BES - 78 - - - 78
Secured term loans ERARHETR 317.6 437 3414 - - 702.7
Liabilities af
Bank and other borrowings BIRAMER 246.4 1,0459 255.5 22295 - 37713
Mandatory convertible notes BHETARER - - 326 459 - 785
Amounts due tofellow subsidiaries  FZKBARIER - 750.0 124 - - 7624
Bonds &% - - - 500.0 - 500.0
At 31 December 2009
2009128317
Within 3months to Tyearto After
On demand 3months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
AEER AR Zf@AER-% —4Z21f fiki] B3
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BRAT BRAT BRAT BRAT BRAT BRAT
Assets g
Loans and advancesto consumer - IAABBEPENR
finance customers B 5506 7416 15469 19234 1994 4919
Bondsincluded in financialassets ~ MNEBMERRATE
atfairvalue thiough profitorloss — FIRKISTREESR 2 B - - - 272 - 272
Fived deposits with banks FRHEHN - 1133 - - - 1133
Treasury bils il - 78 - - - 78
Secured term loans RERBHER 2607 1284 2106 - - 5997
Liabilities B
Bank and other bortowings TR A 1o 4106 16710 355 - 24481
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries  FIZHBATIE - 15500 147 - - 15647
Bonds &% - - - 5000 - 5000

The above tables list out the assets and liabilities based on the
contractual maturity and the assumption that the repayment
on demand clause will not be exercised. Loans and receivables
are stated before impairment allowances. Overdue assets are

reported as on demand.

ERIERBEOINPEANAEEREE -
MBRETARERTERZ IG5

1T1E o B3 B U BR 2 AR 48 0 4 0 (B B

B MBHMREENEEY BAFER -
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T ERBE QT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31

20105128318 K&2009%F12A31H K A

December 2010 and 2009 were as follows: FNEENBATINT
Place of
incorporation and .
operation Issuedand paid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries EE11Y5 up share capital mty |$erest _ Principal activities
TEHBAR EREEn  IRMRRs KESERBES gy
2010 2009
Boneast Assets Limited * British Virgin Islands US$1 100% 100% Investment holding
RERELRS 1E7T ERRE
Constable Development S.A. Panama USS$5 100% 100%  Investment holding
B8 5ETT ERE
Dynamic Force Investments British Virgin Islands USS1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited RERELRS 1E7T ERRE
First Asian Holdings Limited Hong Kong HKS2 58% 58%  Asset holding
TMNE—SEEBRAR B 2B BERE
Gloxin Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Investment holding
s 28T ERRE
Hing Yip Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands USS1 100% 100%  Property investment
FEZRAR AR RERLHE (E MERRE
I-Market Limited * British Virgin Islands USS1 100% 100%  Investment holding
RERELRS 1E7T ERRE
Itso Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Securities trading
B 28T BHEE
Lexshan Nominees Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 100% 100% Nominee services
FELRIBABRAR] HE 28T RIB AR
Macdonnell (Nominees) Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited e 10,0007 7T BRI E
Oakfame Investment Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Investment holding
BEIREBRAQA] s 28T ERRE
Onspeed Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands USS$1 58% 58%  Investment holding
RERYZHE (E ERE
Plentiwind Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Futures trading
s 28T HEEE
Quick Art Limited Hong Kong HK$3,540,000 100% 100%  Share trading
e 3,540,000/ 7T EHEE




50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

50. T EWB AT (&)

Place of
incorporation and .
operation Issuedand paid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries EZA1Y5 up share capital equilty lgaterest Principal activities
TEHBAT EA SR s RMERAs FESERERE oy
2010 2009
Scienter Investments Limited ~ Hong Kong HKS$20 100% 100% Share trading
e 20/87T EHREE
Shipshape Investments British Virgin Islands USS$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited * RERLES E ERRE
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands uss1o 100% 100%  Investment holding
Managers Ltd HEHE 1037 BRI E
SHK Alternative Managers Cayman Islands USS$1 100% 100%  Funds management
Limited FEHES 1E7T EaER
SHK Capital Management Cayman Islands Uss$1o 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited FERS 1037T ERIRE
SHK Dynamic Managers Ltd. Cayman Islands uss10 100% 100%  Funds management
FEHES 1037T EeEE
SHK Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 58% 58%  Money lending
HEEM AR AR o 150,000,000/ 7T fBE
SHK Financial Data Limited Hong Kong HK$100 51% 51%  Financial
EEM L ETBR AR BB 100787 information
services
B E IR
SHK Fund Management Hong Kong HK$62,000,000 100% 100%  Funds marketing
Limited &5 62,000,00078 7T and investment
FEEIGEERBRAT advising
THHEREI R
K& R
SHK Global Managers Limited  British Virgin Islands US$5,000 100% 100%  Funds management
RBRIES 5,000 7T EEE
SHK Investment Services Hong Kong HK$ 1,000,000 100% 100%  Asset holding and
Limited B 1,000,000 7T leasing
BERENREE
SHK Online (Securities) Hong Kong HKS$40,000,000 100% 100%  Online securities
Limited &5 40,000,000/ 7T broking and
FBERE (GE5) AR margin financing
NS] W EEAELER

S e 2
B HHGR
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EMB AT (&)

(CONTINUED)
Place of
incorporation and .
operation Issuedandpaid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries 1Y up share capital q“i'ty lgaterest Principal activities
TEHBATE RS s RMERAs FESERERE @y
2010 2009
SHK Online Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 100% 100% Investment holding
FOBEBEAR AT v 20,000,000 7T ERRIRE
SHK Pearl River Delta Hong Kong HK$75,000,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Investment Company BB 75,000,000/ 7T ERRIEE
Limited
FEERTI=ZAMNRE
BRAA]
SHK Private Equity Managers Cayman Islands uss10 100% 100%  Funds management
Ltd. HEHE 10%7T HeE®
SHK Quant Managers Ltd Cayman Islands Uss10 100% 100%  Funds management
FERSE 1057T HEeERE
Shun Loong Forex Company Hong Kong HK$32,000,000 100% 100% Leveraged foreign
Limited B 32,000,000/ 7T exchange dealing
EREINER R AR and broking
TERSINE R B M
SEN)
Shun Loong Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 100% 100%  Futures and options
EfEHAE B R A F] B 15,000,000 7T dealing
HENRES
Shun Loong Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$200,000,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
IIgfz = BB R A7) s 200,000,000/ 7T ERURE
Shun Loong Securities Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 100% 100%  Securities broking
Company Limited BB 50,000,000/ 7T, and share margin
IBfZ B 51T B R A ] financing
R ST N e
B
Sing Hing Investment Limited  British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% 100%  Property investment
HEUTEFRAF RERIES (E MERE
Splendid Gain Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Investment holding
& 2B TT BERIRE
Sun Hing Bullion Company Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100% 100%  Bullion trading
Limited e 5,000,000/ 7T =R EE

IS EARATA]




50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

50. T EMWB AT (&)

Place of
incorporation and
operation Issuedand paid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries 1Y up share capital equity interest Principal activities
TEHEWAT EpcEns BORARRs FESFERED o
2010 2009
Sun Hung Kai (China) People’s Republic of RMB50,000,000 100% 100%  Corporate
Investment Management China AR marketing and
Company Limited H 50,000,0007C investment
EE () REER consultancy
BRAR] MI5RE RIKE
]
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Hong Kong HK$200 100% 100%  Nominee services
Limited ) 20078 7T I AR
FhE (RIBA) BRAF
Sun Hung Kai Bullion Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 100% 100%  Bullion trading
Company Limited &% 30,000,000/ 7T and investment
IRESEARAR] holding
BLEE TR
BE
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Hong Kong HK$80,000,600 100% 100% Commodities
Limited B 80,000,600 7T broking
RESMEAR AR BB s &4
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited Hong Kong HK$150,000,000 = 100%  Foreign exchange
SR ESINEBRAR] BB 150,000,000 7T dealing
SNEEE
Sun Hung Kai Insurance Hong Kong HK$ 1,000,000 100% 100%  Insurance broking
Consultants Limited &% 1,000,000/ 7T and consultancy
EERRER AR AR services
TRBa A8 40 N A
BR#%
Sun Hung Kai International Brunei Darussalam SGD10,000,000 100% 100% International
Bank [Brunei] Limited PES 10,000,000 banking business

N T

BIFRIRT TSRS
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EMWB AT (&)

(CONTINUED)

Place of

incorporation and

Group effective

operation Issued and paid Pe
Principal subsidiaries 3N up share capital qulty lgaterest Principal activities
TEHBATE RSB srRgekRs SESFREES rmyig
2010 2009
Sun Hung Kai International Hong Kong HKS$10,000,000 100% 100%  Corporate finance
Limited o 10,000,000/ 7T services
FBRERR AR AR RERE RS
Sun Hung Kai International Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100% 100%  Securities, futures
Commodities Limited B 25,000,00058 7T and options
trading
T HMNERRE
HEEE
Sun Hung Kai International British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Investment Management BEEXHS 50,0003 7T BRI E
Limited *
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP48,900,000 100% 100%  Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited SR 48,900,000 MERE
EFITT
Sun Hung Kai Investment Hong Kong HK$450,000,000 100% 100%  Investment holding,
Services Limited &5 450,000,00078 7T share broking and
TR ERERBAERAR margin financing
BERIRE - B
RS ECEN G
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda Us$12,000 100% 100% Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited ARE 12,0003 7T BRI E
Sun Hung Kai Securities Hong Kong HK$60,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited 5 60,0007 7T ZRIEE
FREES (8N AR
NI
Sun Hung Kai Securities Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100% 100%  Provision of trustee
(Trustees) Limited a8 3,000,00078 7T services
MEERE S (558) AR EFEIRTS
NS




50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

Place of

incorporation and

50. T EMWB AT (&)

Group effective

operation Issued and paid i
Principal subsidiaries EZa1Y5 up share capital equilty lgaterest Principal activities
TEHEAT EBCE Y srRgekRs SESEREES rmyig
2010 2009
Sun Hung Kai Securities Hong Kong HK$124,898,589 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited * B 124,898,589/ 7T ERIRE
SRR A AR AT
Sun Hung Kai Strategic Capital  Hong Kong HKS$2 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited B 28T and securities
B ERBEERGRAF] trading
R E M5
=]
Sun Hung Kai Structured Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 100% 100%  Provision of loan
Finance Limited &8 137,500,000/ 75 finance
REAEREARAR RHEETRE
Sun Hung Kai Venture Capital ~ Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited B 28T ERRE
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 100% 100%  Financial planning
Management Limited &8 5,000,00078 7T and wealth
B EEBIEM AR AR management
IR EI N EE
EIE
Sun Tai Cheung Finance Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 100% 100%  Financial services
Company Limited B 25,000,000 7T & B ARTE
MREMBERAT]
Sun Yi Company Limited Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 100% 100%  Futures trading
FmAERAR N 15,000,000/ 7T HEEE
Swan Islands Limited * British Virgin Islands US$503,000,001 100% 100%  Investment holding
REBRLES 503,000,001 7T ERIRE
Texgulf Limited Hong Kong HKS$20 100% 100%  Property investment
BB 20787 MERE
To Wan Development Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited BHA 10,000/8 7T ERIRE
MHEHRBRAA]
Tung Wo Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% 100% Investment holding
Company, Limited BB 10,00078 7T ERIRE

R ERR AT
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50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 50. T EMWB AT (&)

(CONTINUED)
Place of
incorporation and .
operation Issuedandpaid ~ Group effective
Principal subsidiaries 1Y up share capital q“i'ty lgaterest Principal activities
TEHBAT EpcEns  BIRMEks _FESEREER @y
2010 2009
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% 100%  Investment holding
RERIES 17T ERRE
United Asia Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$137,500,000 58% 58%  Consumer financing
SMBEMBEERDR e 137,500,000/ 7T TIVNCIE
Upper Selection Investments  British Virgin Islands Uss$1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited * RERIES 17T ERIRE
Wah Cheong Development Hong Kong HK$25,100,000 100% 100%  Investment holding
Company, Limited * HE 25,100,000/ 7T BERRE
EEREXARATFN
Wineur Secretaries Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% 100%  Secretarial services
BRWEBRAF & 28T MW RS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$58,330,000 100% 100%  Property investment
BANEREBRAR o 58,330,000 7T MERIRE
Zeal Goal International British Virgin Islands USS1 100% 100%  Investment holding
Limited REBRAHES E ERIRE
RBRF R/ EE People’s Republic of US$20,000,000 58% - Money lending
HBRAF] China 20,000,00037T fBE
a3
KEDBY/BEERER People’s Republic of  HK$100,000,000 58% - Money lending
NE] China 100,000,00078 7T E=
2
P ER B B/ NEE B B IR People’s Republic of  HK$350,000,000 58% - Money lending
NE] China 350,000,000/ 7T BE
a3
A E B 555 OFFI) B People’s Republic of RMB25,000,000 58% 58%  Financial
R A China AR consultancy
a2 25,000,0007T PR RE
EETAT BRI /N5 People’s Republic of US$20,000,000 58% 58%  Money lending
BERBRETAT China 20,000,000 7T R

HE




50. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)

50. T EWB AT (&)

Place of
incorporation and .
operation Issued and paid Gr°‘fp e_ffe““’e
Principal subsidiaries EZA1Y5 up share capital equity interest Principal activities
TEMBAT EREE BIRMEREs FESFERES sz
2010 2009
YT R NEBE B People’s Republic of  RMB200,000,000 58% 58%  Money lending
RAA] China AR =R
H 200,000,0007T
Y B TN EE T A TR People’s Republic of RMB10,000,000 58% 58%  Money lending
NE] China AR B BE
a3 10,000,0007T
EEE LA EERE People’s Republicof  HK$350,000,000 58% - Money lending
PR China 350,000,000/ 70 fBE
A
FreE (B8) IEEM People’s Republic of HK$22,300,000 100% 100%  Investment advisory
BIRAR] China 22,300,000/ 7T and consultancy
F B K M A
FBE (KF) IREEIEAE  PeoplesRepublicof  RMB50,000,000 100% 100%  Asset management
(NS China AR BEER
H 50,000,0007C
BMmETEEREERE People’s Republic of HK$6,000,000 100% 100%  Corporate
(YN China 6,000,00078 7T marketing and
s investment
consultancy
MiEREI IR ER
i
el e e N =y ) People’s Republicof ~ RMB50,000,000 58% 58%  Money lending
B NEERERAT China AR Eey
aa 50,000,0007T

*

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which,
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results
for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in

These subsidiaries are directly held by the Company.

*

the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive

length.

HH A P8 A B2 F 1

IERBEATBARREERA

AL ARRNEAR  RESFRS
BAFEEE2XEEEATE
SEFEETBZH D 2R - EER BT
BFESERBRITER -

Sk 1 A
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51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31 December

51. T EBE QT
720109128318 K&2009F12A31H &

2010 and 2009 were as follows: BEZEBEARFBAT
Equity interest held by
Place of incorporation HRREER
Principal Associates and operation Gr°p Corr:_;\:a_ny Principal activities
TEBEAT R A S al ARE  rEEk
2010 2009 2010 2009
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25% 25% - - Futures dealing
Company Limited e HE&L
hEFT KL AR AR AA
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45% 45% - - Property holding
EDERAF B8 MERE
Drinkwater Investment Hong Kong 22% 22% - - Property holding
Limited s MERE
BEEXERAT
Eurasia Mattress & Furniture  People’s Republic of China =~ 25% 25% - - Manufacture of
Co. Ltd. i mattresses and
B RBHABRA bedsteads
RE N R R LS
Omicron International British Virgin Islands 44% 44%  38% 38%  Investment holding
Limited REBELHE ERIEE
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Hong Kong 40% 40% - - Property development
Limited BB MEER
Silver York Development Hong Kong 42% 42% - - Investment holding
Limited BB ERRIRE
KBERARAF
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33% 33% - - Investment holding
FrEMARAR BB IR E
Tian An China Investments  Hong Kong - 38% - 38% Investment holding
Company Limited B ZRRIEE
R ERERRAR
Tianjin Eurasia Mattress & People’s Republic of China ~ 25% 25% - - Manufacture of
Furniture Co. Ltd. 2] mattresses and
REBREKRBRAFR bedsteads
A7 K8 IR PR B
Tribridge Capital Cayman Islands 31% 31% - - Funds management
Management (Cayman) FSEE EREL
Limited




51. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES 51. TEBE QT (&)
(CONTINUED)
The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the A EFAEB 2SN NG BEERAY
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the AFEEEBEEERERTE  BKE
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the BEEETFTERD AT c EEZRE5H
Group. To give details of other associates would, in the opinion HitBta AR oI5 2B RBRIIE -

of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

52. PARTICULARS OF JOINTLY CONTROLLED 52, H£EEZEFIQF
ENTITIES
Particulars of the Group's jointly controlled entities at 31 R2010%F12A31H K2009H12A8318 &£
December 2010 and 2009 were as follows: R HEREHIARFBLT
Place of Proportion of

incorporation and nominal value of

Form of principal place issuec! capftal and
Jointly business of operation "°tj']9 rights
controlled entities structure EEA 1195 Principal activities ERTRAEE
HEZHAT EBERTN TEXBCLHE TEEE RIRFRLL R
2010 2009
Fast Track Holdings Incorporated  Hong Kong Investment holding 49% 49%
Limited NS BE R E
Look’s Holding Limited Incorporated Cayman Islands Investment holding 30% -
NC]| HASHS R E
Shenzhen Oriental Incorporated People’'s Republicof ~ Venture capital investment 49% 49%
Venture Capital NS China management
Management Co, Ltd W B EEE
YRS =A%
KEBEBERAA
Sun Hung Kai Forex Incorporated Hong Kong Foreign exchange dealing 51% -
Limited * NGl S INEBEE
REINERR AT
R ERESRA Incorporated  People's Republicof  Corporate investment, 34% 34%
BRAF NS China providing management
H and product marketing
consultancy services
hERE REHEERE
o HE B ) AR 7S
* The proportion of the nominal value of issued capital and voting rights * EERBAMBEEINEARAR ZEEITRARE
of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited held by the Group are 51% and 81% MG R RS B A51%K81% ° B FTBEI)
respectively. As the Group and other shareholder jointly share the control ERR AR 2 E SRR R 58 T 2 F 5 [H B
of Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited in accordance with the Shareholders’ Deed, B—RERHAE - ZARRDERKRZEHIAF -

it is classified as a jointly controlled entity.



53. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern
and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support the
Group’s growth and maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of its activities.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were
made in objectives, policies and processes during the years
ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
debts divided by the equity. Total debts include the Group's
bank and other borrowings, short-term loans due to fellow
subsidiaries, financial liability portion of mandatory convertible
notes and bonds. The equity comprises all components of
equity attributable to the owners of the Company. The gearing
ratio at year-end was as follows:

53.
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EXEE
SEERAEENTRZENERNEREER
RENEBERFEENBTRREMNENL
T UXFHEEERY BRRAERAE
B -
SERELEBLNZCMEL SRR
FTROREREBEASERBAEHERFE -

ABRIFAABRELRALE  EEAJEESHE
BEREORE  BRALDR - X &ETH
f% o & 22009128318 Ik X%20105F12AH
JIBEFE SEEBEE - BERMREF L
I AT AT B -

SEAERNEEBEL X (BAEBERAER)
EREXRRBR BABEREASENIRTR
HER  REARXMBRENEHER -
wH AR EE M BEERED RE
7o BmAANARRREHERENS @A
FRERD © FREEREBRELRMT -

31/12/2010 31/12/2009

HKS$ Million HKS Million

BEAT BEBT

Bank and other borrowings RITRE MR 3,777.3 24486

Short-term loans due to fellow subsidiaries KRB ZM B AR AE EAE 762.4 1,564.7
Financial liability portion of mandatory SEHE AR EIR B E

convertible notes 2B 78.5 -

Bonds &% 500.0 500.0

Total debts waE 5,118.2 45133

Equity attributable to owners of the Company IR BRI E a 11,359.0 12,6834

Gearing ratio BEREBELE 45.1% 35.6%
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54.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

of the reporting period were as follows:

54. BBEERERE
The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets at the end UTAEEREEANIBEEREE

Group
&5

Company

A

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BHEBTT

31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT

Financial assets at fair value FHiRWERIE AT E
through profit or loss SRR TS &
(Note 33) (Pft&E33)

- Held for trading investments ~ — FEBHIKE

— Equity securities in unlisted ~ — 3E EIREESH

investment funds I iEE 5

Loans and receivables under RIERENEER

non-current assets BN EIER
— Amounts due from subsidiaries — i B2 &)/K B
(Note 29) (fI5E29)
— Loans and advances to —AFBERFER
consumer finance customers SEEN
(Note 31) (f3E31)
— Amounts due from associates — Ht A al /R ER
(Note 30) (MF7E30)
Loans and receivables under RREEEMER R
current assets e ER
— Amounts due from subsidiaries — Ff{ B A TR BE
(Note 29) (FfF5E29)
- Loans and advances to —AFBEFER
consumer finance customers ISELEAN
(Note 31) (PfF5E31)
—Trade and other receivables — — £84% % H fib JiE Ui B
(Note 32) (FfF5E32)
— Amounts due from associates — BN TR BE
(Note 30) (FfF5E30)
— Amounts due from a fellow — RARKBAF
subsidiary RER
— Cash, deposits and cash —B&  FREES
equivalents (Note 34) L&Y (H7E34)

Available-for-sale investments A it HE&E#E
(Note 27) (B 5E27)

502.9 572.8 = -
138.6 104.8 - -
641.5 677.6 - -

= - 3,869.2 -
2,291.9 1,870.2 = -
56.2 56.1 59.2 59.1

- - - 1,829.5
3,172.6 2,524.2 = -
6,643.1 55502 - -
14.1 30 0.8 0.7

- 0.7 - -
2,510.1 1,346.0 1.1 1.0
14,688.0 11,3504 3,930.3 1,890.3
292.1 286.2 - -
15,621.6 12,314.2 3,930.3 1,890.3
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54. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 54. SIS EERERE (&)

The carrying amounts of Group's financial liabilities at the end UTREEREEINMBEEREE -
of the reporting period were as follows:

Group Company
58 ZANE

31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS Million HKS Million ~ HKS Million HKS Million
BEBT AEBTT BHEBTT BEBT

Financial liabilities measured bie £ LI N0

at amortised cost WEaE
— Bank and other borrowings — RIT R EAMETR
(Note 35) (ME35) 3,777.3 24486 - -
— Amounts due to subsidiaries  — i B AR ERR - - 240.6 263.1
~Trade and other payables — i R H M EAER
(Note 36) (F45E36) 1,243.8 1,365.8 0.7 15
— Amounts due to fellow — RARWBAR R
subsidiaries and a holding AR EER
company (Note 39) (Ff5E39) 766.4 1,568.9 0.9 0.8
— Amounts due to associates — BN RIER 8.4 8.1 - -
~ Financial liability portion of ~ — 38§14 Al I = 15
mandatory convertible notes MY S aELS
(Note 38) (BH7E38) 78.5 - 78.5 -
—Bonds (Note 44) — &% (fta4) 500.0 500.0 - -
6,374.4 58914 320.7 2654
Financial liabilities at fair value & B EFERIZ A FE
through profit or loss PRI B A G
(Note 37) (BtE37) 6.3 36.1 4.6 46
6,380.7 59275 325.3 270.0

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments TREERVSEREBAQNFEFENH

that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair BIEZoW  HEAFEABEREES

value, grouped from Level 1 to 3 based on the degree to which B—E2=f

the fair value is observable.

- Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from — E—RAFEFENREHEREEZL
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical BERNERTIS®RE (REFAE) -
assets or liabilities.

-~ Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from — BMAFEFSEINBREEESE &
input other than quoted prices included within Level WEAN - REZEESBENERE
1 that are observable for the assets or liabilities, either (ENEH) sk (BREBER) a7
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from B A BUE -
prices).

- Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from — BE=RAFEIFETREBIEALIE
valuation techniques that include input for the assets or ATz AR ABIRE ZEEX
liabilities that are not based on observable market data BEMEZHERE R ERE A

(unobservable input). HIE) °




54. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

54, IBEEREE (&)

At 31 December 2010
7A20106F12A831H

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—/ =t 11} E=H g
HKS$ Million HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS$ Million
BEBR BEBRT BEBT BEEET
Financial assets at fair value BB IRIR AT E
through profit or loss PIRRMBI T A B
- Held for trading investments ~ — FEBHKE
(Note 33) (BfF5E33) 421.6 - 81.3 502.9
— Equity securities in unlisted —ELMREESH
investment funds &S
(Note 33) (PfF7E33) - - 138.6 138.6
Available-for-sale investments A HH &1 &
(Note 27) (Fg5E27) 46.7 - 70.8 117.5
468.3 - 290.7 759.0
Financial liabilities at fair value & 3BIUNESBRIZ A B
through profit or loss PRI B A&
(Note 37) (P 5E37) 4.8 - 1.5 6.3
At 31 December 2009
#2009 12831 H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—R E-M F=4 1ExE
HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEBTT AEBTT BEBTT BEBTT
Financial assets at fair value BRI EREATE
through profit or loss PIRRH TS B E
— Held for trading investments ~ — HHEB HKE
(Note 33) (H$3E33) 548.0 - 248 572.8
— Equity securities in unlisted —FELTREESH
investment funds i %
(Note 33) (BF5E33) - - 104.8 104.8
Available-for-sale investments AEHERE
(Note 27) (FF5E27) 472 - 66.6 1138
595.2 - 196.2 7914
Financial liabilities at fair value & :BUESERIZ A&
through profit or loss IR B E
(Note 37) (P 5E37) 36.0 - 0.1 36.1
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54. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 54. SIS EERERE (&)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 during the year WREDRIWEME —REE — K7 M2 E R

(2009: Nil). The fair value of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities (2009%F : ) - E=AFHEEHBER
are mainly derived from an unobservable range of data. FEZFEHRA —ZHTAERELR -

The reconciliation of financial assets and liabilities under Level UNTEBRE=ZFAFEFTENTEEE

3 fair value measurements is as follows: FaEHE

Financial

Equity liabilities at

securities fair value

in unlisted through

Held for investment  Available- profitorloss

trading funds for-sale EBWHER

investments JELET  investments BAFE

BE BEESH T SIBRAY

BEERE R REE 5 HERE Mg asE
HKS$ Million HKS Million HKS Million HKS Million
BEAT BEAT BEET BEAET

Balance at 1 January 2009 2009FF 1 H1 B &1 3. 90.7 420 (19.0)
Total gains or losses Emiass
— In consolidated income — RS

statement Wz iR 13 14.1 46 189
— In other comprehensive —REMER

income Wz - - 246 -
Purchase BEA 50.3 89.0 - -
Disposal e (29.9) (89.0) (4.6) -
Balance at 31 December 2009 2009412 A31 B & 17 24.8 104.8 66.6 0.1)
Total gains or losses B
— In consolidated income — RS

statement Uz B8R 0.9 85 2.1) (14)
—In other comprehensive —REMEE

income WS - - 12.2 -
Purchase BEA 65.9 56.2 - -
Disposal HE (10.3) (30.9) (5.9) -
Balance at 31 December 2010 2010912 831 B & 7F 813 1386 708 (1.5




55. FAIRVALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
LIABILITIES

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

- The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments and stock borrowings)
with standard terms and conditions and traded on active
markets are determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices and ask prices respectively or the quoted
market ask prices of the underlying financial assets for
stock borrowings.

- Included in financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale investments, there are unlisted
investment funds, unlisted equity securities and unlisted
bonds without an active market. The fair value of unlisted
investment funds are established by reference to the
prices quoted by respective fund administrators whereas
the fair value of unlisted equity securities and unlisted
bonds are established by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transactions,
reference to other investments that are substantially
the same or generally accepted pricing models such as
Binomial Option Pricing model or discounted cash flows
method.

- The fair values of unlisted warrants included in financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are estimated
using the Black-Scholes Option Pricing model. Due to
the non-availability of quoted prices of the equity and
currency OTC derivatives (included in financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) and the lack of market
transactions in such derivatives in recent months as a
consequence of current market conditions, the Group
estimated their fair values by reference to the prices
provided by respective counterparties at year-end.

55. B EERABENAVE

EUBEERMBRERFEZ AN

A BBREGR RGN YR ERTISE
BENMBEENPHEAE (BRITE
TARKEEE)  MENRFEDD
FI2EMHEABMNELERE M
EEEERZEENENBEENT
BEHE -

EEBWERRAFEIENTEE
ENMAHEERENBREREER
MZMIELTREES - FFEMAE
EHFRFLTES - FLTREES
RFEZHENLEREESEREA
H¥R(E - oF LR 5 MoE LT
EHFNFEZHERBMEET X
BREERIHOAFRS - KEAER
MEMREEmNKEREFRAHEER
B — sUEERASITIRRERITE °

FLEmARER (BREEBKRER
BAFEINEROVHEENR) HAF
EAfMR — e B AT B (B AR A
M8 - AR B AR EISINE B R
EREETLEER (BEREEBKE
FREAFEIENMBEAEBER) R
B ARMSILATOBRBITEE
MM 5 SEE2EZRBYHF IR
FREHRNREGELFE-

Directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial EERRREBEERTARIHBEER
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the e ENEREYENSENATE -

consolidated financial statements approximate their fair values.



56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk is inherent in the financial service business and sound
risk management is a cornerstone of prudent and successful
financial practice. That said, the Group acknowledges that a
balance must be achieved between risks control and business
growth. The principal financial risks inherent in the Group's
business are market risk (includes equity risk, interest rate risk
and foreign exchange risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The

Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholders’

value while retaining exposure within acceptable thresholds.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed
to cover all business activities and to ensure all relevant risk
classes are properly managed and controlled. The Group has
adopted a sound risk management and organisational structure
equipped with comprehensive policies and procedures
which are reviewed regularly and enhanced when necessary
in response to changes in markets, the Group's operating
environment and business strategies. The Group's independent
control divisions, e.g. Internal Audit and Compliance, play an
important role in the provision of assurance to the Board and
senior management that a sound internal risk management
mechanism is implemented, maintained and adhered to.

Market Risk
(i)  Equity Risk

There are many asset classes available for
investment in the marketplace. The Group's key
business undertaking is investing in equity. Market
risk arising from any equity investments is driven
by the daily fluctuations in market prices or fair
values. The ability to mitigate such risk depends on
the availability of any hedging instruments and the
diversification level of the investment portfolios
undertaken by the Group. More importantly, the
knowledge and experience of the trading staff
managing the risk are also vital to ensure exposure
is being properly hedged and rebalanced in the
most timely manner. Trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading, across the
Group are subject to limits approved by the Risk
Management Committee ("RMC"). Valuation of
these instruments is measured on a "‘mark-to-market”
and "mark-to-fair” basis depending on whether
they are listed or unlisted. Value at Risk ("VaR") and
stress tests are employed in the assessment of risk.
Meanwhile other non-VaR limits such as “maximum
loss” and “position” limits are also set out to restrict
excessive risk undertakings. VaR and stress tests are
approaches which are widely used in the financial
industry as tools to quantify risk by combining
the size of a position and the extent of a potential
market movement into a potential financial impact.

(a)
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(a) Market Risk (continued)
(i)  Equity Risk (continued)
The Group's market-making and proprietary trading
positions and their financial performance are
reported daily to senior management for review.
Internal Audit also performs sanity checks to ensure
there is adequate compliance in accordance with
the established market risk limits and guidelines.

The table below summarises the overall financial
impact on the Group arising from market
movements in global equity indices. The analysis is
based on the assumption that equity indices move
+20% with all other variables being held constant
and all equity instruments undertaken by the Group
moving simultaneously. Declines in the indices are
expressed as negatives.

56. TRIERERE (&)
(a) TERER (F)

(i) BREmE (&)
EECAYETERELEE
EBRAERIRIBEE  5E
H [ 2 4R 18 [ [ 4R LAt 38 B -
BEDTEELEE  BEZE
BREERIT > TBEABEER
13| o

T%Mphﬁ%ﬁh%“@%ﬁ
m%%m&%%omﬁ o AT R
MIEEME & +20% 0 MH
mﬂﬁ ------- HURETE - Iﬁﬁﬁ
BN ERZTIABHAENE
g o ?@T&M%%%mo

At31December 2010 At 31 December 2009
#2010612A318 H000E12A318

Potential impact on Potential impact on

Potential impact other components Potential impact other components
forthe year of equity forthe year of equity
HEfbERAR HEMRREN
EREEY BomEnse FRERE Eili)
20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20% 20% -20%
HKS Million HKS$ Million HKS Million HKSMillion  HKS Milion  HKS Milion  HKS Millon — HKS Million
BERT EBEBT EBEn EEMn EEAT BEAT BEET BEAR
Local Index o 36 (1042 584 (584) 697 (756) 52 (572)
Overseas Index BEE 53.7 (53.7) - - 547 (547) - -
There is no material financial impact in the form of RIS EHHEE R K

profit after tax for the year for the Group arising from
market movements in the global equity indices.
Futures, options and knock-out options are hedged
by other derivatives in view of the volatile markets
and wide trading ranges.

FREZBRBRRENILRAE EXE
ARUBTE - ERHIZRE AR
BRI SZME - B85 - A
REREIXNEMITETAS
e
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Market Risk (continued)

(a)

(i)

(iii)

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of loss due to changes in
interest rates. The Group’s interest rate risk exposure
arises predominantly from margin financing, term
financing and loans and advances to consumer
finance customers. The financial assets and liabilities
that may have exposures to interest rates could be
referred to Note 54. The Group possesses the legal
capacity to initiate recalls efficiently which enables
the timely re-pricing of margin loans to appropriate
levels, in which those particularly large sensitive
positions can readily be identified. Interest spreads
are managed with the objective of maximising
spreads to ensure consistency with liquidity and
funding obligations.

At 31 December 2010, assuming that Hong Kong
market interest rates moved by +50 basis points
(31/12/2009: £100 basis points), the profit after tax
for the year for the Group would have been HK$18.1
million higher or HK$13.2 million lower respectively
(2009: HKS$13.8 million higher or HK$9.5 million
lower respectively).

Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or
capital arising from movements in foreign exchange
rates.

The Group's foreign exchange risk primarily
arises from currency exposures originating from
proprietary trading positions, and loan and
advances denominated in foreign currencies,
mainly in Australian dollars and Renminbi. Foreign
exchange risk is managed and monitored by the
respective businesses in accordance with the
limits approved by the Board and RMC. The risk
arises from open currency positions are subject to
management approved limits and are monitored
and reported daily. The other source of foreign
exchange risk arises from clients’ inability to meet
margin calls following a period of substantial
currency turbulence.

At 31 December 2010, assuming that the foreign
exchange rates moved +10% with all other variables
held constant, the profit after tax for the year for
the Group would have been HK$3.0 million (2009:
HKS$9.0 million) lower/higher. The Group's exposure
to foreign exchange risk is immaterial.
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) CreditRisk

56. TRIERERE (&)
(b) EERK

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet settlement obligations. As long as
the Group lends, trades and deals with third parties, there
will be credit risk exposure.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the Credit
Committee (“Credco”), sets out the credit approval
processes and monitoring procedures, which are
established in accordance with sound business practices,
the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or guidelines
issued by the Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the
Credit Division with reference to the aforementioned
criteria including creditworthiness, type and amount
of collateral pledged, and risk concentration of the
counterparties. Decisions are made daily by Credit
Division and are reported to and reviewed by the
Executive Directors, senior management and Credco at its
regular meetings.

The table below shows the maximum exposure to and
concentration of credit risk. The maximum exposure
is shown in gross value before the effect of mitigation

E)ﬁﬁi*%‘sﬁiﬂi%‘ﬁ EITRWEE
HEREERR - REKENK - B
BREE= E“ﬁﬁé% BEeELRE
Eﬂﬁuu o

SEZEEBR (XEEREERE)
#ﬁlJﬁt/ﬁZf&?”% F? °
TyiRPRE X TR - ARE R
&}‘%&Hﬁf$%’z mEET
BRAST Rk %Iﬁ’ﬁﬂm

AREEEEMEENEENRER -
EE#e 5# AHF2EE - AR
MR AR I SRR S ﬁ’ﬁﬁ{’ﬁﬁjﬁt’f? °
EEBASEMEZRERREE ZH
TEEZ SREEEREEZESM
AR ERIE EIFHERS AT

TRETHHNREANEERRLES
RE - RARER LA%HEﬁE/T W A
%%Uﬁﬁ%ﬁ?@ﬂﬂ‘l’%ﬂ?&/ E%HKAAE}J)(K%

through the use of collateral agreements. The percentage ez} @ EEBTNNASLETIRME
figure next to the gross value reflects its concentration. BEREE -
Group
£H
At31/12/2010 At 31/12/2009
A2010F12H31H 720095124318
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT % BEBT %

Maximum credit exposure BAEERR
Trade and other receivables 4 S N E A E UG BR 6,643.1 39% 5,550.2 47%
Loans and advances to consumer LA BB E = &

finance customers 2 5,464.5 32% 43944 37%
Cash, deposits and cash Re - FRERE

equivalents ZEY 2,510.1 15% 1,346.0 12%
Guarantees RE 1,668.5 10% 75 0%
Loan commitments B R e 671.0 4% 3404 3%
Amounts due from associates SN @E 70.3 0% 59.1 1%
Amounts due from a fellow REWBA

subsidiary KRB - 0% 0.7 0%

17,027.5 100% 11,6983 100%
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 56. TRIAMEE (&)
(b) Credit Risk (continued) (b) EERK (&)
Company
KA FE
At31/12/2010 At 31/12/2009
7A2010%F12831H 7200912 A31H
HKS$ Million HKS Million
BEBT % BEBT %
Maximum credit exposure BREERR
Amounts due from subsidiaries BB A TR BR 3,869.2 88% 1,829.5 78%
Guarantees for banking facilities % T I8 A TERTT
granted to subsidiaries EEZRE 460.0 11% 460.0 20%
Amounts due from associates Bt N AR AR 60.0 1% 59.8 2%
Cash, deposits and cash B FREkBEE
equivalents ZEY) 1.1 0% 10 0%
4,390.3 100% 2,350.3 100%

The maximum credit exposure at Group level is spread
evenly between “trade and other receivables”and
“loans and advances to consumer finance customers’,
which represented more than three-quarters of the
total exposure. “Trade and other receivables” consist of
amount receivables from exchanges, brokers and clients,
secured term loans, margin loans and other interest and
receivables items. The breakdown and its ageing analysis
are disclosed in Note 32 to the financial statements. There
are no major concerns on margin loans, as margin calls
for equity trading have been tightened and most clients
have cut off their positions. The margin loan book of the
Group remains at a low gearing level.

SEZEANEERRFODMN (&
BREMBKEE] R [MAMBEFPE
REEFR ] ERERRRBEIE D Z
= [REREMEWR] AR
S REMNEPHER  BHEHE
HIfE R - BH AR AT B &
WIER - 4B MARE DT R @K
PiEE32 - BAEMRHEIRA X 2/T
HoOARCKEEBEREFEERES
B MAMOEFPTEHE - &
1 78 7 AR R I R R FKFE




56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit Risk (continued)

(c)

"

“Loans and advances to consumer finance customers
(Note 31) are granted by the Company’s principal
subsidiary, United Asia Finance Limited, which consists of
HKS4,873.3 million unsecured (31/12/2009: HKS$4,076.3
million) and HK$591.2 million secured (31/12/2009:
HK$318.1 million) before taking into account any
collateral held or other credit enhancements. The table

56. TRIERERE (&)
(b) EERMR (&)

[FAAMBEFER J(BﬁuBU
PEFN/N TE’]EEWL% T EEL
B ERAT — AL - &P EKE
A4,87338 8Bt (2000F12H318 -
40763B&EBTT) BEMASI2EE
7 7T (20099128318 : 31818 & /8
TL) (RETRFBANEMERRBSEA

below summarises its credit quality based on the internal EEMaEE) - NEBMEEETH

credit rating system employed: NEBEEFHREE
31/12/2010 31/12/2009
HKS$ Million HKS Million
ER- BEET

Credit quality FEEE

Neither past due nor impaired W IE@HATORE 5,061.7 3,9104
Past due or individually impaired B EAsk A BIRVE 402.8 484.0
5,464.5 4,394.4
Loans with strategic clients are all properly authorised by MRBUEEFPEHNERGLEES
the Credit Committee and with other controls in place BeRELE  SEIMESR TS
to monitor their performance. As at 31 December 2010, D= QETWEUETT S0 ° R2010%F
any default of an individual loan will not be greater than 125 3 AR E R B RV E A i%ﬁ
8% of the total loan portfolio and management considers C,ﬁ@ ERBEE E’J8% BEER
that controls are adequate to monitor the performance of ﬁ;ﬁ?ﬁ RIESIE IR ZEERN

these loans.

Liquidity Risk

The goal of liquidity management is to enable the
Group, even under adverse market conditions, to actively
manage and match funds inflow against all maturing
repayment obligations to achieve maximum harmony on
cash flow management.

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure a
prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict accordance
with statutory requirements. This is achieved by a
transparent and collective monitoring approach across
the Group involving Executive Directors, the Director of
Banking & Treasury, the Chief Financial Officer and other
relevant senior managers on a daily basis to ensure the
availability of sufficient liquid funds to meet all obligations
while in compliance with statutory requirements such as
the Hong Kong Financial Resources Rules.

(c)

JBITER -

REBEERER

MBS EIREEGEBEEREM R
T?’F'Jﬁﬂﬁéﬁ‘;z’fEﬂ%&ﬂ@ﬂﬁémd\
LAS'ZHFW&T FEMERCEMLE  FRE
MEERENSHAZEIZ -

G
%%*H%Z%E%?°ﬁﬁ§
= MBRESHE UBRERA
AeEERASGHOUABHER
SRITAERERAZABESM
o AEREEANRBESEMNE
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56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 56. TRIRAMEE (&)
(c) Liquidity Risk (continued) () RBESEAR (&)
The exposure of the Group's contractual undiscounted UWTAEBEVKaE EmENRT
cash flow for financial liabilities and their contractual RBESRELBENKLYTEHHE

maturity dates are as follows:

On demand
or less than
31days
REX 31daysto 91daysto  1yearto Over
TEES  90days 1year 5years 5years Total
DMK 3NRENX NKRE1FE 15E5F  5FHUL aE
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million
BE#EnL HEBnT AEET FAEER HEBRT RHEER

At 31 December 2010 2010128310

Bank and other borrowings *  $R1T B E A 2k 853.2 610.9 2440 22009 - 39090
Trade and other payables €& [t B FE{BF 1,243.8 - - - - 12438

Amounts due to fellow FZEMBRARR
subsidiaries and a holding b NG|

company B 770.6 - - - - 770.6
Amounts due to associates & A B E R 8.4 - - - - 8.4
Bonds E% - 1.0 3.4 506.8 - 511.2
Guarantees * fREE* 1,668.5 - - - - 1,668.5
Financial liabilities at fair value & B ERA A

through profit or loss BRI TEEE 6.3 _ - _ _ 6.3
Mandatory convertible notes 28 | AT R Z 1% - - 34.2 52.3 - 86.5

At 31 December 2009 #2009F12H31H

Bank and other borrowings *  $R{T R EE - 6988 82 15097 2464 - 24631
Trade and other payables BT E e R 13658 - - - - 13658

Amounts due to fellow FZEMBAR K
subsidiariesandaholding ~ #2AR A A

company ER 13583 2006 158 - - 15747
Amounts due to associates & B E R 81 _ _ _ , 8]
Bonds &% 17 3] 16 5102 - 5166
Guarantees * {REE* 75 - - - - 75
Financial liabilities at fair value & @WEFZ AT E

through profit or loss FIERMBBEE 36.1 - - - - 36.1
- Bank and other borrowings with repayment on demand clause * BRITREMERSMERERTERK

are classified as on demand in the above analysis although the o BMEZ G RITEE - LS DA
demand clause has not been exercised. MAERRERTERE -

* The amounts included above for guarantees are the maximum * NERBZBERBBEANTENS—F
amounts the Group could be required to settle under the AR REBRDMEBRENFADE - #
arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is REAMZBITEERETHW KRB A
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantees. None of the ERNREBRZES  SERR/ALTHER
banking facilities related to the guarantees has been drawn down ZESHNEEAFEA -

at the end of the reporting period. Based on expectations at the
end of the reporting period, the Group considers that the amount
will not be payable under the arrangement.




56. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 56. TRAMEE &)
(c) Liquidity Risk (continued) () R"BESLEAK (&)
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REER SEER—FREBHZ
outstanding loan commitments of HK$671.0 million P {E-UEH Y ff A Ee71. 08 BB T
(31/12/2009: HK$340.4 million) which fall due within one (200912318 : 3404B&ETT) °
year.
The Company’s exposure to financial risks at the end of the RARREEHEENSRERY T &
reporting period is immaterial. Financial risk exposure at the RNe RAAHNESREREZRENEKE
Company level is mainly contributed by the amount due from B E KB ERARIRE - WBBFHK
its subsidiaries and associates and is managed by assessing the B PNG] &Hﬁﬁ%@\ BIRFREIEEN T
recoverability of the repayment from those subsidiaries and NER -EREerfEREERNESH
associates. The management monitors on a reqular basis the FTREE ﬂﬁuﬂﬁfrﬁﬁ% PN
availability of funds among the Group and the assets held by RHEERHEMNRENRK - Bt AR
subsidiaries and associates are considered sufficient to cover AREEENEREARIT REX -

the amount due from them. Hence, the Company’s exposure to
financial risks at the end of the reporting period is considered
immaterial.
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Contacts

Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited
42/F, The Lee Gardens, 33 Hysan Avenue,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 3920 2888

Fax: (852) 3920 2789

Investor Relations

Fax: (852) 3920 2680
Email: investor.relations@shkf.com

Media Relations

Fax: (852) 3920 2501
Email: public.relations@shkf.com

Hong Kong

Sun Hung Kai Financial

28/F, The Lee Gardens, 33 Hysan Avenue,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 3920 2888

Customer Service Hotline: (852) 2822 5001
Fax: (852) 3920 2789

SHK Private

19/F, 18 Hysan Avenue,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 3920 8020

Fax: (852) 3920 8000

Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited

23/F, Siu On Centre, 188 Lockhart Road, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2802 2515

Fax: (852) 2845 7743

SHK Financial Data Limited

Room 2701-03, 27/F, Jupiter Tower, 9 Jupiter Street,
North Point, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 25911218

Fax: (852) 25200518

United Asia Finance Limited

21/F, Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2681 8000

Fax: (852) 2525 8880

SHK Finance Limited
Room 2001, 20/F, Allied Kajima Building,
138 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2892 2892
Fax: (852) 2525 8880
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Macau

Sun Hung Kai Insurance Consultants Limited
Macau Branch
Shop E, G/F, Macau Chamber of Commerce Building,
No. 165 Rua de Xangai, Macau
Tel: (853) 2878 1212
Fax: (853) 2878 0178/(853) 2878 0186

Mainland China
Shenzhen

Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited

Shenzhen Representative Office
Unit 1901, Tower A, Tian An Cyber Times Square,
Shennan Road (West), Futian District, Shenzhen, China
Postal Code: 518040
Tel: (86) 7558347 5079
Fax: (86) 755 8347 4490

Sun Hung Kai (Shanghai) Investment Consultancy Limited
Shenzhen Branch

Unit 1902, Main Tower, Tian An Cyber Times Square,

Shennan Road (West), Futian District, Shenzhen, China

Postal Code: 518040

Tel: (86) 7552151 4104/(86) 755 2151 4194

Fax: (86) 75521514132

United Asia Finance (Shenzhen) Limited
Room 2003 & 2005, 20/F, West Building,

Tian An Innovation Science and Technology Plaza (Phase I),

Tian An Cyber Park, Futian District, Shenzhen, China
Postal Code: 518040

Tel: (86) 755 8829 2000

Fax: (86) 755 8829 2020

Guangzhou

Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
Guangzhou Representative Office

Room 2616, Metro Plaza, No. 183, Tian He Bei Road,

Guangzhou, China

Postal Code: 510620

Tel: (86) 2087587138

Fax: (86) 20 3846 9368

Guangzhou Sun Hung Kai Investment Consultancy Limited
Room 2601, Metro Plaza, No. 183, Tian He Bei Road,
Guangzhou, China

Postal Code: 510620

Tel: (86) 208525 1670

Fax: (86) 20 8525 1587
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Yunnan

United Asia Finance (Yunnan) Limited

10/F, East Tower, Shun Cheng Twin Tower,

No. 11 Dongfeng Road West, Wuhua District, Kunming,
Yunnan, China

Postal Code: 650031

Tel: (86) 8713602 008

Fax: (86) 871 3603 138

Chonggqing

United Asia Finance (Yuzhong District Chongging) Limited
U1-U3 & U4A-U5, 5/F JW Marriott International Trade Center,
77 Qing Nian Road, Yuzhong District, Chongging, China
Postal Code: 400010

Tel: (86) 2363007777

Fax: (86) 23 6383 7700

Chengdu

United Asia Finance (Chengdu) Limited

Room 1201-03, 07, 12 Storey, High Land Centre,

No. 9 Jianshe Road, Chenghua District, Chengdu, China
Postal Code: 610051

Tel: (86) 286532 2010

Fax: (86) 28 6532 2088

Shanghai

Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
Shanghai Representative Office
Room 1903, Tian An Centre, 338 Nan Jing Road (West),
Shanghai, China
Postal Code: 200003
Tel: (86) 21 6327 6566
Fax: (86) 21 6327 6867

Sun Hung Kai (Shanghai) Investment Consultancy Limited
Room 1902, Tian An Centre, 338 Nan Jing Road (West),
Shanghai, China

Postal Code: 200003

Tel: (86) 21 6372 6828/(86) 21 6372 6808

Fax: (86) 21 6372 6800

Nanjing

Sun Hung Kai Investment Services Limited
Nanjing Representative Office

Room 1205, 12/F, Tian An International Mansion,

No. 98 South Zhongshan Road, Nanjing, China

Postal Code: 210005

Tel: (86) 258470 8471

Fax: (86) 25 8471 8482
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Tianjin

United Asia Finance (Tianjin) Limited
Room K, 26/F, No. 256 Jie-Fang Nan Road,
Hexi District, Tianjin, China

Postal Code: 300042

Tel: (86) 22 2317 6000

Fax: (86) 22 2317 6099

Beijing

Sun Hung Kai & Co,, Ltd. Beijing Representative Office
Room 1248, Level 12, Excel Centre, No. 6 Wudinghou Street,
Xicheng District, Beijing, China

Postal Code: 100032

Tel: (86) 108800 3812

Fax: (86) 108800 3812

Dalian

Sun Hung Kai (Shanghai) Investment Consultancy Limited
Dalian Branch

Room 2901A-B, Tian An International Mansion,

No. 88 Zhongshan Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian,

Liaoning Province, China

Postal Code: 116001

Tel: (86) 411 8231 2365

Fax: (86) 4118231 2367

United Asia Finance (Free Trade Zone Dalian) Limited
Room 6A, Block E, International Trade Centre,

No. 205 Huang Hercynian Quad, Dalian Free Trade Zone,
Dalian, China

Postal Code: 116600

Tel: (86) 4113922 7988

Fax: (86) 411 3922 7900

Shenyang

United Asia Finance (Shenhe District Shenyang) Limited
Room 806, 8/F, Office Tower, LAvenue,

10 Hui Gong Street, Shen He District, Shenyang, China
Postal Code: 110013

Tel: (86) 2431061777

Fax: (86) 24 3106 1789

Singapore

SHK Fund Management Limited

Level 18, Republic Plaza II, 9 Raffles Place, Singapore
Postal Code: 048619

Tel: (65) 65131918

Fax: (65) 62204179

For companies in China, the translated English names are for reference only.
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